Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

WEDNESDAY, 16TH DECEMBER, 2009 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Aitken, Butcher,
Mallett and Newton

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative) plus 1 Vacancy, Ms M Jemide
(Parent Governor), Mr J Ejiofor (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent
Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting

to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS



The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at
item 7 below).

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

6. BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF PRE BUSINESS PLAN REVIEWS 2010/11
TO 2012/13 (PAGES 1 - 82)

To update Members on the financial planning position and to consider the Pre
Business Plan Reviews (PBPR) 2010/11 to 2012/13.

Overview & Scrutiny Committee requests for further information and answers will
be circulated separately.

7. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Tuesday 8" December 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 23rd November 2009

Budget Scrutiny - Review of Pre Business Plan Reviews 2010/11 to 2012/13

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Corporate Resources

Report authorised by: Gerald Almeroth, Chief Financial Officer

Xw% L" CFro.

Contact Officer : Kevin Bartle, Head of Corporate Finance

020 8489 3743 kevin.bartle@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1  To update Members on the financial planning position and to consider the Pre
Business Plan Reviews (PBPR) 2010/11 to 2012/13 in respect of the portfolios for
Adult Social Care and Wellbeing, Children and Young People, Community
Cohesion and Involvement, Enforcement and Safer Communities, Environment
and Conservation, Housing, Leader and Performance, Leisure, Culture and
Lifelong Learning, and Resources.

2. Recommendations

2.1.  To note the latest financial planning position as set out in the report.

2 2. To consider and make recommendations to the Cabinet on the Pre-Business Plan
Review documents, in particular the new savings and investment proposals. The
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be considered by
the Cabinet in agreeing the Council's final budget for 2010/11 to 2012/13.




Page 2

3.

Reason for recommendation(s)

3.1. This is part of the statutory budget making process.

4,

Summary

4.1. The report provides an update on the financial planning process and Pre-Business

Planning documentation for scrutiny.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4

Background

The Cabinet on 21 July 2009 considered a comprehensive report on financial
strategy for the period 2010/11 to 2012/13 and agreed a business planning and
budget-setting process. At that time an overall budget gap of £17.1m was
reported over the full three year planning period. This assumes the achievement
of significant pre-agreed savings proposals in the first two years. The previous
planning assumption for Council Tax was an increase of 3.0% in each of the three
years. The Local Government grant settiement figure for the first year 2010/11 is
known (1.5%) as part of the multi-year settlement 2008/09 to 2010/11. An
assumption in the level of grant has been made that provides the new year of
2011/12 with a decrease estimated at 1%, in the light of the current economic
conditions and the expected impact on public sector finance. This is a working
assumption for planning purposes that is considered to be prudent.

A further report was considered by the Cabinet on 17 November 2009 to release
the pre-business plan reviews for scrutiny and a number of national and local
updates were considered. Attached at Appendix 1 is the budget trail as reported to
Cabinet in November. ‘

As part of the pre-business plan review process, targets were set for Directorates
to identify potential savings opportunities. The targets took account of the level of
savings already identified in current financial plans and previous years. The
savings proposals will be required to fund the budget gap identified above and any
additional investments that are agreed as part of this budget setting process. The
final budget proposals will depend on the level of formula grant received from
Government, which is expected to be in line with the currently stated three-year
settlement.

The position on capital is also being reviewed currently, in particular bids for
capital receipts and other corporate resources. The position for 2010/11 is difficult
with an estimated £2m of receipts next year and a significant level of bids. Priority
may need to be given to capital bids that deliver revenue savings and / or lever in
external funding.




Page 3

5.5

5.6

There are a number of asset disposals in later years and overall a prudent
assessment of the next three years produces a total figure of £23.4m before
adjustments. It is, therefore, proposed to carry out some temporary borrowing for
2010/11 and repay this from future capital receipts in the third year.

Each capital bid has been assessed and appraised as part of the PBPR process
and Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked for their views on the bids made
as part of this process. The capital bids are set out in Appendix 3.

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4
6.5

Pre Business Plan Reviews

Members will recall thét the purpose of the PBPR process is to:

e Ensure that the financial planning process is clearly linked with, and
reflects, the full strategic agenda of the Council;

* Ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community
strategy objectives; ‘

* Ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on
service performance;

* Ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;

* Identify savings and investment opportunities both within and between
business units;

* Support consultation activity with key stakeholders:

* Support the budget scrutiny process; and

¢ Gather information to support a number of planning processes.

The reviews have been prepared in conjunction with relevant Cabinet Members
and have been released for scrutiny.

Attached to this report at Appendix 2 are details of the proposed revenue savings
and investments including a summary at Portfolio level. Appendix 3 details the
capital bids for corporate resources and externally funded projects. The
summaries show the proposals over the three year planning period to give
Members a view of the overall scale of the proposals,

Members are asked to consider all revenue proposals in relation to 6.1 above.
The following sections of the report summarise the key service issues and

objectives and highlight key PBPR proposals over the planning period. These
sections are arranged alphabetically by Cabinet Portfolio.




Page 4

7. ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING

Issues and Budget Proposals

7.1 Adult Social Services continues to develop personalised services, promote
independence and re-enablement, and works with partners to achieve more
integrated assessment and services for individuals, to meet the Well-being agenda.

7.1.1 Adult Services and Safeguarding & Strategic Services

Key strategic issues for the Service at this time include:
 Continuing to implement the “Putting People First” transformation of

the adult social care agenda. No investment bid is submitted as this
is funded by specific Government grant;
Known growth in demand particularly in Learning Disabilities;
Increasing need for dementia provision:
Budget significantly supported by Supporting People which is subject
to Government imposed reductions;
Cost pressures in the market; and
Balancing the need to resource the prevention agenda in the short
term with continuing pressure on resources to fund care needs at the
high end of eligibility.

Whilst the service is aware of these pressures it is also acutely aware of the
financial pressures the Authority is under and therefore has endeavoured to
manage these pressures within current budget levels and only submit
investment bids for those areas that are harder to contain.

The key investment bids seek to address those pressures that the Service
is unable to contain along with growth items to facilitate clients to remain in
their homes and therefore reduce the long term impact on Council
resources. These total £689k (revenue) and £700k (capital) in 2010/11:

* Additional resources for further demand in Learning Disabilities
services due in part to aging carers and increasing needs and the
transition of clients from the Children’s service;

e Investment in a volunteering initiative in partnership with other
agencies; and

¢ Capital funding to extend the provision of disabled facilities
adaptations, in particular for non-council properties. This will be
funded in part from the Disabled Facilities Grant, HRA funding and
Corporate Resources.

Pre-agreed efficiencies for 2010/11 total £1,276k. Additional proposed
efficiencies within the business unit total £180k. These include:




Page 5

* Savings from case number reductions in the No Recourse to Public
Funds team, achieved through improved case management;
* Savings through the realisation of on-going efficiencies within the

day care services; and

¢ Further efficiencies within the contract management function. This

affects one post.

8. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

Issues and Budget Proposals - Revenue

8.1  Children's Services continues to experience significant

pressures both in respect

of necessary improvements to and demands upon its safeguarding services.

8.2  The demographic pressures, which are the subject of growth proposals, arise both
because of increased numbers of children-in-care being identified together with a
specific effect from the ‘Southwark Judgement’ which requires the authority to
automatically consider homeless 16 and 17 year olds as vuinerable. Consequent
upon the increased demand for Children-in-Care are associated legal costs.

8.3 There has also been consideration of the structural cha

nges required within

Safeguarding Services necessary to deliver those services in a way that is
consistent with addressing the issues set out in the Safeguarding Plan,

8.4  The Schools Forum will consider its initial budget strategy report on 10" December
and this will contain proposais for the final year of the 2008-11 multi-year funding .
settlement. These proposals will also recognise the important role that schools
play in safeguarding children which have in turn been recognised through changes
to the inspection framework including a new limiting judgement for schools where

safeguarding is adjudged to be inadequate.

8.5 In addition, 2010-11 will see the introduction of the Early Years Single Funding
Formula (EYSFF) and the transfer of responsibility for post 16 provision to the

Council.

8.6  The service has sought to maximise the value of external funding and income and
has also reviewed the way in which services are delivered through the Community

Development and Leaving Care Teams to ensure that s
efficiently as possible.

Issues and Budget Proposals — Capital
Building Schools for the Future (BSF)

8.7  All twelve secondary school investment projects started
in delivery phase, with 3 projects currently scheduled to

ervices are provided as

on site in 2009/10 and are
reach practical completion




Page 6

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

by the end of March 2010. A further 7 projects are scheduled to reach practical
completion during 2010/11. Phase 1 of Heartlands High School is scheduled to be
completed during the first half of 2010/1 1, enabling the school to open for its Year

Alongside the investment in buildings, investment in refreshed ICT under the fully
operational managed service will be completed for those sites handed over, with
the move from interim to full service being triggered by completion of the
construction works.

The BSF Programme carries contingency to cover the significant risk associated
with delivering 12 major construction projects simuitaneously. CYPS have
engaged ongoing detailed management and review of the BSF contingency and
regularly report the position to the BSF Board. Owing to the unpredictable nature
of contingency spend, it is expected that a significant amount of contingency will
not have had to be spent at the end of the financial year and consequently show
as an under spend against budget, which is estimated at the mid point of the year
to be circa £5.9m.

.

The BSF programme is the subject of an investment bid for corporate capital
resources of £2,080,000 representing part of its total funding package which has
previously been agreed.

Other Capital Investment

Investment through the Primary Capital Programme at Broadwater Farm
Integrated Learning Campus, the expansion of Rhodes Avenue to three forms of
entry, and the completion of the expansion project at Coleridge School are
scheduled to commence on site during 2010/11. In addition, further projects under
development in 2009/10 will be commissioned during 2010/11 in order to secure
sufficient pupil places for the 2010 intake.

The Children's Centre Phase 3 programme will be largely completed during
2010/11, with major investment projects taking place at Highgate Children’'s Centre
and Rokesley Infant School.

A programme of planned and reactive maintenance, informed by condition surveys
will continue to be undertaken, and schools will continue to receive devolved
formula capital to support their own projects, or to contribute to wider investment

An investment bid for corporate resources has been submitted for £304,000 over
the next three years to ensure that carer home environments are suitably adapted




Page 7

8.15

to accommodate children’s needs, including special needs as appropriate, and to
ensure that a wider variety of local options for the care of vulnerable, special
needs and other looked after children is available for use.

In all cases the capital will be used to reduce the overall cost of placements to the
authority, for example by enabling family members to accommodate children or by
enabling foster carers to take on additional children. Where a home is adapted,
the council will protect its investment with a charge on the property.

9. COMMUNITY COHESION AND INVOLVEMENT

Issues and Budget Proposals

9.1 Communications and Consultation

Key Issues to note:

In the future, the CAA will look at outcomes achieved by councils in partnership
with their local areas. Communicating with residents in partnership with HSP
members about joint working and what it achieves will be key to a successful CAA
assessment. The Communications and Consultation team communicates clearly
and well with residents, for example the introduction of ‘Haringey People’ was in
response to residents’ focus groups wanting more localised information,

Communications also has a role in demonstrating to residents that their views are
leading to change. The emerging HSP community Engagement Framework will set
the context for our joint communication and consultation work.

The implementation of the actions coming from the value for money review of
council communications will help drive efficiencies and will support the “one
council” value.

Legislation likely to affect consultation includes the Sustainable Communities Act
that will encourage councils to enable community led projects to be developed.
Additionally, the requirement to have an e-petition facility available in the near
future, along with the requirement for the Council to engage more in participatory
budgeting, are areas that Communications and Consultation will be significantly
involved with.

Savings

Pre-agreed savings are on track to be delivered from increased advertising
revenue and the work on a new print and design model and VFM of the service
which are being supported by the Haringey Forward programme. New savings will
focus on using IT solutions to deliver services more efficiently.




Page 8

9.2 Neighbourhood Management and Corporate Voluntary Sector Team (CVST)
Key Issues:

The work of Neighbourhood Management Service is important in supporting the
Government's expressed commitment to new forms of local governance, and to
the renewed emphasis on local involvement and community participation. The role
of neighbourhood management is critical in responding to the Government's
empowerment white paper ‘Communities in Control’ which seeks to set out ways in
which communities can have more influence and take more responsibility in their
local areas. The outcomes of the white paper; including the CLG's national
strategy on participatory budgeting; the review into extending redress for citizens,
and the tenant participation compact review all have implications for the way we
work with communities.

The LAAs and Government focus on place-shaping; Comprehensive Area
Assessments and the new Local Government and Public Health Involvement
legislation all place a clear duty for Local Government to involve communities, and
have a significant role for Neighbourhood Management service to play. The
introduction of Councillor Calls for Action and extension of Scrutiny's role may also
impact on Neighbourhood Management.

CVST works to enhance the role of the voluntary and community sector in
Haringey and to make sure the relationship between this sector and the Council
and its partners are aware of and adhere to legislative and policy requirements.
Haringey Compact is not a statutory obligation but is considered to be a measure
of best practice when assessing the Authority’s relationship with the Third sector.
CVST officers provide support, development and promotion of the Compact to
partner agencies. The changes in Charity Law and Regulation need to be
continually monitored as all voluntary agencies funded through the CVST are
registered charities.

Savings

9.3 Customer Services

The Corporate Resources department particularly contributes to the Council
priority of delivering excellent customer focused, cost effective services. The key
priorities during 2010/11 specifically for Customer Services include:

* __Encouraging our customers to communicate with us electronically;




Page 9

* Reducing the level of avoidable contact we have from residents;
* Implementing the recommendations from the Customer Services strategy; &
* Implementing the SAP CRM strategy.

Savings

The majority of savings proposals relate to the completion of the restructuring of
the Business Support and Development Team and the restructure of Customer
Services Officers’ posts in 2010/11. Other savings include Right first time; channel
shift particularly around electronic delivery of parking and benefit claims
management and the automation of switchboard services.

9.4 Local Democracy and Member Services

Key strategic issues for Local Democracy & Member services within the
Directorate include:-
 Implement initiatives and programmes for working in a political environment;
e Deliver the Member development programme;
» Co-ordinate the roll out and engagement actions to implement the Local
Government Public Involvement In Health Act, et al.

Savings

Pre-agreed savings are on track to be delivered via a reshaping of current services
and staffing. New savings come from reductions in non-essential running costs
with further scoping of how the support service is provided to Members.

10. ENFORCEMENT AND SAFER COMMUNITIES

10.1 Objectives — Planning and Regeneration service

 To deliver Development Management Planning Policies and the Local
Development Framework;

» To promote and Implement Planning Enforcement:

* Toimprove Development Design and Good Environmental Standards:

» To ensure sound Building Control Management and ensuring buildings are
well built and increasingly “green”.

New and Pre-Agreed Revenue Savings Proposals

The integration of Planning and Regeneration has now been further developed,
with better operational links between planning enforcement and development
management helping to create new standard “green building conditions” on all
significant new developments. This has also helped ensure more consistent policy




Page 10

with respect to Major Sites and pilot projects to be set up to look at anti social
behaviour and home conversions. The service has responded to the challenge of
regulation change and the downturn in income due to the recession and continued
to deliver on formal performance targets.

The new year will bring new challenges with further service streamlining to
improve customer service and hence there are £50,000 of savings relating to the
Planning and Regeneration service, which will be delivered via more efficient use
of IT and the result of minor restructuring following the merger of the Planning and
Regeneration services. These build on pre-agreed savings from Planning and
Regeneration which in many cases also stemmed from the merger along with an
associated review of the charging structure for services.

The service will continue to explore future service options and begin to address
new government and Council targets for zero carbon homes in 2016 and for non
residential buildings in 2019.

Objectives ~ Front Line Services

To contribute to the reduction of crime and the fear of crime;

To contribute to Haringey’s regeneration;

To contribute to the health of Haringey residents:

To improve customer satisfaction, perception and service performance; and
To commission and procure excellent and value for money services.

New and Pre-Agreed Revenue Savings Proposals

The savings related to this portfolio from Front Line Services relate to the deletion
of a post within the Enforcement area which will save £45,000 where the work
associated with this post can now be accommodated within the planned
partnership with HSE.

New Investment Proposals

There are no new revenue growth bids in this area.

11. ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION

. The objectives for Frontline services that relate to the Environment and
Conservation portfolio are as follows;

To improve the management of environmental resources (Recycling);
To promote sustainable and safe travel and reduce congestion:

To continue to improve cleanliness;

To improve road condition and street infrastructure;

To contribute to Haringey’s regeneration;




Page 11

* To contribute to the health of Haringey residents:
* Toimprove customer satisfaction, perception and service performance:
* To commission and procure excellent and value for money services;

Savings and Investments are put forward with the aim of ensuring these objectives
are met whilst delivering the maximum possible savings.

New and Pre-Agreed Revenue Savings Proposals

In order to protect direct service provision all £280,000 of new savings proposed
for 2010-11, relate to efficiencies. These include £78,000 from reduction in 2 posts
where this work can be absorbed into other roles due to more efficient working
practices, £122,000 in spend on costs of support and communications and
£80,000 in increased efficiency within the Parking service.

These savings build on £2,109,000 of pre-agreed savings the most significant of
which is the £1,165,000 saving to be achieved through the procurement of the new
Waste Management and Transport Contract, which is an on-going procurement.
The other pre-agreed savings largely relate to the Parking service where savings
are largely being generated as a result of prior Investment in the Parking Plan.

There are no new revenue Investment proposals within Front Line Services.

Capital

New Capital Investment is closely related to the objectives of Front Line Services,
the objective of improving road condition and street infrastructure is supported by
a bid for £6,000,000 for investment on Roads and Pavements resurfacing across 3
years, a bid has also been made for £3,000,000 for Street Lighting and £600,000
for the maintenance of bridges over the three year period.

In order to improve the management of Environmental Resources a further
£162,000 is requested to be invested in upgrading containers used for waste and
recycling. There is also further Investment in Local Safety Improvements and in
the Parking Plan.

12,

HOUSING SERVICES

12.1. The objectives for Housing services are as follows:

* To halve the number of homeless households in temporary
accommodation, by March 2010, through effective homelessness
prevention, smarter working, better partnerships and the provision of a
range of housing options;

* To maximise the development of affordable housing, by attracting
investment and ensuring effective partnership working, to meet the needs




Page 12

of residents and help build strong and environmentally sustainable
communities;

* To ensure the efficient management and maintenance of the Council's
housing stock by developing and delivering a robust client function in
respect of Homes for Haringey's finance and performance
management arrangements, together with a structured approach
to determining and communicating the Council's requirements;

* To tackle homelessness, overcrowding and under occupation by making
best use of Haringey's social housing stock, bringing empty homes back
into use, encouraging housing mobility, extending and promoting choice
based lettings, and removing barriers to the private rented sector; and

* To achieve the continuous improvement of the Strategic and Community
Housing Service, ensuring that it is well managed, fit for purpose, customer-
centred and provides good value for money.

New and Pre-Agreed Revenue Savings Proposals

The new savings within the Housing Service are a result of the considerable
Investment in reducing the numbers in Temporary Accommodation, this has
allowed a saving of £125,000 to be identified within staffing and related costs due
to the expected decrease in workload as Temporary Accommodation numbers
continue to fall. There is also an expected £400,000 saving within the level of bad
debt provision required, this should arise both due to a reduction in total levels of
income that needs to be collected along with improvements in collection rates.

These savings build on £592,000 of pre-agreed savings which largely relate to
reduction in resources required for the Housing Improvement Plan, as well as
savings in accommodation costs as the Corporate programme proceeds.

New Investment Proposals

Revenue

New investments within the Housing portfolio also concentrate on reducing the
numbers in Temporary Accommodation with resources being devoted to a Rent
Deposit Scheme and targeting the process of renewing private sector leases to
ensure that secure tenancies are achieved in appropriate properties at best value
to the Council.

Capital

Capital Investment is also concentrated on reducing numbers in temporary
accommodation with £379,000 targeted towards the hostel de-conversion
programme with the aim of turning these properties into self-contained housing
units




Page 13

13.

13.1

LEADER AND PERFORMANCE

Issues and Budget Proposals

Policy and Performance - the key issues that will impact on the service are:

National policy: Under the policy headline, ‘Building Britain's Future’, Government
this summer has announced its policy agenda for the coming year. Although the
Council is already undertaking many of the objectives, a number of consultations
on issues relevant to local government have been launched which may impact
upon our work.

Government has also announced its draft legislative programme, some of which
may affect the work of the policy team. This includes:

Energy Bill:

Flood & Water Management Bill;

Improving Schools & Safeguarding Children Bill:
Policing, Crime and Private Security Bill;

Equality Bill (already introduced into Parliament); and
Child Poverty Bill (already introduced into Parliament).

¢ & ¢ ¢ o o

The following existing and forthcoming legislation will impact on the work of the
Team, although this list is not exhaustive:

e Sustainable Communities Act 2007;
¢ Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act; and
* Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Bill.

In addition:

* The results of the local and national elections in 2010 will have policy
implications for the Council in general, and for the work of the team;

e CAA - support the development of the area assessment self-evaluation;
co-ordinate publicity; collate evidence through out the year for the Audit
Commission;

¢ Continued support to developing needs assessment practice throughout
the Council and partnership: to possibly lead on the development of the
2010 CYP Needs Assessment; Older People’'s Needs Assessment;
Borough Profile; and

* Preparation for the 2011 census may impact upon the Policy Team.




Page 14

Implementation of Strategic Management Office

This will involve a restructuring of the team so that there is more joined up working
between policy, performance and programme management. The aim is to improve
performance challenge and strategy development and implementation.

Savings

The pre-agreed savings are on track and will be delivered following a recent
reshaping of staff resources. The new savings will be achieved via the reduction
of a post in each of the service improvement and policy teams.

13.2 Legal Services

The key issues facing the Legal Services include: pressure to support client
departments in delivering their services in increasingly challenging times. There
are particular increases in workloads in supporting Children’s Services with regard
to safeguarding and supporting the JAR Action Plan.

Savings

The pre-agreed and new savings will be achieved by the delivery of the Legal
Services vfm review action plan, the key components of which relate to developing
in house advocates and reducing reliance on more expensive external counsel
and looking to further exploit IT solutions to drive efficiencies through. Vfm
reviews of Local Land Charges and the Registrars Services are planned for the
coming year.

13.3 Planning and Regeneration - Objectives:
e To Promote the Development of Major Sites; and
» Creating the Borough's overall Spatial Plan and ensuring that this targets
environmental, social and economic Regeneration priorities
New and Pre-Agreed Revenue Savings Proposals
There are no revenue savings relating directly to this area, although the efficiencies

identified due to the merger of Planning and Regeneration effectively provide
savings across more than one portfolio.




Page 15

14. LEISURE, CULTURE AND LIFELONG LEARNING

Issues and Budget Proposals

14.1 Recreation Services

The role of the service is integral to both Council and HSP ambitions in relation to:
* Being one of London's greenest boroughs;

Cleaner, greener, safer:

Lifetime wellbeing; and

Customer focused, cost effective services.

The service priorities are detailed below:

* Encouraging Lifetime Wellbeing at home, work, play and learning /

Healthier peopie with a better quality of life;

o Increasing sport and physical activity participation. NI8 and LAA stretch
target;

o Improving outdoor play facilities provision and supervision. NI199
(new), '

o Engaging and supporting the 2012 Olympic legacy; and

o Engaging and supporting the Adults ‘Personalisation’ programme.

* Making Haringey one of London’s Greenest Boroughs /Creating a Better
Haringey: ‘Cleaner, Greener, Safer’;
o Protecting and Improving the Natural Environment. LAA stretch target -
Green Flags, Green Pennants and Open Space Satisfaction. N1197
(new):- Biodiversity Duty — active site management.

* Delivering excellent, customer focused, cost effective services /People and
Customer focused;
o Ensuring value for money from our Sports, Parks and Bereavement
Services; and
o Attracting, matching and securing external investment.

* Recreation Services objectives are ‘To improve the customer focus, quality
and use of our sports facilities, parks and open spaces, cemeteries and
crematorium, by working with stakeholders and attracting investment’, by:

o Increasing participation and utilisation, and improving satisfaction across
all activities;

o Protecting and developing disadvantaged access;

o Planning to redirect subsidy to partnership working;

o Upgrading existing and creating new facilities, and safeguarding public
assets; and

o _Ensuring that recreation is an integral part of regenerating the east of




Page 16

the Borough.

Budget Proposals

Pre Agreed Revenue Efficiency Savings (2010/11-2011/1 2) total £425k
o Parks Service reshaping and improved productivity;
o Introduction of sponsorship on small open spaces and parks; and
o Above inflation price increase in Sports and Leisure (2010/11-201 1/12).

New Revenue Efficiency Savings Proposals total £70k for 2010/1 1, including:
o Efficiencies on the building maintenance operations within sport centres;
and
o Energy efficiency savings.

These efficiencies have an impact on one post.
‘o There are no new Revenue Investment Proposals.
Capital Programme Investment Bids (2010/11 - 2012/13):-

» Parks and small open space — Green Flags and Pennants improvement
programme;

Allotments infrastructure improvement programme;

Tennis Court Refurbishments:

Play Builder;

Borough wide Tree Planting programme;

Strategic sports pitches improvement programme;

Lordship Recreation Ground restoration programme;

Enfield Crematorium Burial Village (100% Prudential Borrowing); and
Leisure Centres strategic renewals programme (10% Prudential
Borrowing).

14.2 Culture, Libraries and Learning

The role of the service is integral to both Council and HSP ambitions in relation to :
» Customer focused, cost effective services;
» Lifetime wellbeing;
* Being one of London’s greenest boroughs; and
L 4

Promoting independent living while supporting adults and children when
needed.

The service priorities are detailed below:

» Delivering excellent, customer focused, cost effective services:
o__Ensuring excellent value for money across Culture, Libraries and




Page 17

o

Learning; and
Attracting, securing and, where appropriate, matching external
investment.

* Encouraging Lifetime Wellbeing at home, work, play and in learning:

O
o]
o

Engagement in the arts N19;
Engagement in the 2012 Cuitural Olympiad; and
Engagement in and support of the Adults ‘Personalisation’ programme.

* Making Haringey one of London's Greenest Boroughs;

O

Protecting and Improving the Natural Environment. Creating gardens
around each of the libraries and developing energy efficient buildings

* The aim of the Culture, Libraries and Learning Business Unit is ‘To provide
cultural and learning opportunities to inspire, educate, create wealth and
give immense pleasure to everyone by:

o

Seeking funds in an entrepreneurial manner to support the provision of
excellent cultural opportunities, developing cultural partnerships and
publicising cultural activities effectively. Developing a cultural strategy
for the Borough;

Enabling libraries to become community hubs, encouraging reading and
learning in our libraries and offering customers a broad range of modern
ICT facilities, in order to combat the digital divide and improve computer
literacy in our communities;

Making available the heritage of the Borough using the artefacts and
archives available in our Museums. Taking forward major funding bids
for the restoration and development of Bruce Castle;

Providing excellent Records Management and Archives Services across
The Council. Working with others in The Council to utilise Records
Management and Archive Management software and to identify storage
solutions for physical records; and

To increase and widen participation in learning to meet the education
and skills needs of young people, aduits and employers. To achieve all
HALS targets identified through the Ofsted inspection and to improve
the quality of teaching provision.

The provision of the public library service is a statutory requirement and the majority
of revenue funds are provided by the local authority, although a variety of small
grants are successfully requested by the Business Unit each year. The Adult
Learning Service is resourced entirely by external funding largely from the LSC and
the Home Office. The Culture Unit again receives no funding allocation from the local
authority but has been successful in securing grants and sponsorship from a variety




Page 18

of organisations.

There were no pre-agreed investments for this business unit. However, there are pre-
agreed savings of £266k (2010/11 - 2011/12), including;

Staffing restructure in Library Reference/Information;

Further reduction in IT expenditure;

Community Programmes staff restructure; and

Extension of use of radio frequency identification booking system.

New savings and efficiencies proposed for financial yéar 2010/11 total £56k and are
achieved through staffing efficiencies, affecting 4 posts.

There are no new revenue investments proposed. Capital investments include the
following:

e Muswell Hill Library Development: Land to the rear of the library will be sold to
augment funds already allocated for an accessible toilet, a lift to the second
floor and repairs to the fabric of the building. This is unlikely to fund the
development cost entirely and so funding will be sought from a variety of other
funding streams to provide an appropriate level of resource.

15. RESOURCES

Issues and Budget Proposais

15.1 Corporate Resources

The Corporate Resources Directorate particularly contributes to the Council priority
of delivering excellent customer focused, cost effective services. The key priorities
for the department over the next 3 years include:

e Continuing the drive to automate and streamiine services to provide customers
with fast, responsive and accurate services that meet their needs;
Delivering on efficiencies and value for money; and

» Providing reliable support services.

Pre-agreed savings include savings from better procurement such as the planned
and reactive maintenance contract, termination of IT leases as we move towards
realising the benefits of SAP, people resource savings via structural changes and
rationalisation of responsibilities and co-location.

New efficiency savings in the Benefits and Local Taxation service are planned to
be delivered by enhanced use of electronic processes such as e-benefits and e-
billing and paperless direct debit whilst the recent VFM review in IT will enable




Page 19

significant savings to be achieved, however a further £100k over and above those
will contribute to the Corporate Resources total efficiency savings target.

Property and IT will continue to drive through the smart working and
accommodation strategy programme designed to deliver around £1.4m on-going
revenue savings over the coming years and provide a modern working
environment for employees.

15.2 People and Organisational Development

Key strategic issues for the Human Resources and Organisational Development
services within the directorate include:-

* Readiness for a new Central Government administration and reduced
levels of government funding. This could mean services are
decommissioned; job losses; possibly less inspection; services delivered in
different ways and through different delivery channels; behavioural change with
more scope for people to choose the level of service they want and how much
they want to pay for that service.

* Build management and workforce capacity following recent critical Govt.
inspections. This will require support in attracting and retaining committed
and effective staff in key services through a variety of grow our own schemes
e.g. children’s social work, front line services and ensuring that managers have
the skills and knowledge to be effective in their role e.g. targeted Assessment
and Development Centres; leadership and cultural change programmes.

* Encourage improvement and innovation and effective partnership
working. This will require support and communication for a better
understanding of strategic commissioning; initiatives such as Total Place; and
the challenges and benefits of inter agency working.

Pre Agreed savings and new savings

Savings in HR will be achieved through a major review of the HR service offer for
business units whilst those in OD&L will be delivered via an on-going review of the
training and development schemes such as graduates, Aiming High and
Leadership. These will be delivered in the context of the strategic issues set out
above.




Page 20

16. Head of Legal Services Comments
16.1  The Council is under a statutory duty to set a balanced budget having regard to
the report of its Chief Financial Officer as to the robustness of the estimates and
the adequacy of proposed financial reserves. This must be preceded by robust
and comprehensive financial planning.
17. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
17.1  This is considered as part of the individual pre-business plan review documents.
18. Consultation
18.1 This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process.
19. Use of Appendices /Tables
Appendix 1 - Budget Trail
Appendix 2 — Proposed Revenue Savings and Investments
Appendix 3 — Proposed Capital Investments (Corporate Resources and External
Funding)
20. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
20.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Corporate Resources to the
Cabinet on 21 July 2009 - Financial Planning 2010/11 to 2012/13;

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Director of Corporate Resources to the
Cabinet on 17 November 2009 - Financial Planning 2010/11 to 2012/13 (including
the detailed PBPR documents).




Page 21

Gross Budget Trail

Budget brought forward

hanges and variations

Inflation (
Changes agreed in previous years budget process
Changes and variations reported 21 July 2009
Changes and variations in this report (see appendix b)

Investments
Up to 2008/09 process

2009/10 process
Proposed investment fund

Savings
Up to 2008/09 process

2009/10 process

Dedicated schools grant (DSG)

Passporting of DSG
Prior year adjustment for actua! pupil numbers

Balances
Contribution to / (from) balances 2007/08 process

Contribution to / (from) balances 2008/08 process
Contribution to / (from) balances 2009/10 process

Gross Council budget requirement
Less dedicated schools grant (specific grant)
Net Council budget requirement

Funding
Council tax (see below)
Government revenue support grant & redistributed NNDR

Resource shortfali/(excess)

Councli tax

Council tax (LBH)

Council tax base (after provision for non-recovery)
Precept

Rate of council tax increase (Haringey element)
GLA rate of council tax increase

Combined council tax increase

£ per week increase (Haringey element)

Appendix 1
201011 2011112 2012113
£'000 £'000 £'000

408,833 417,471 428,687

7,310 8,800 9,300
4,850 3,759

0 5,116 6,134

(3,000) 400 400

570 (300) 0

129 54 0

1,000 1,000

699 754 1,000

(6,467)

(1,316) (7,130)

(7,783) (7,130) 0
6,533 6,024 6,692
6,533 6.024 6,692

(2,645)

696
2,000
417,493 435,294 452,213
(172,108) (178,132)  (184,824)
245,385 257,162 267,389
100,738 103,760 106,873
144,625 146,795 148,997
245,363 250,555 255,870
22 6,607 11,519
£ £ £
1,184.32 1,219.85 1,256.44
85,080 85,060 85,060
100,738,259 103,760,441 106,872,786
0.0% 3.0% 3.0%
n/a n/a n/a
n/a n/a n/a
£0.00 £0.68 £0.70



Page 22

Resource Shortfall Tracker

Position at end of 2009/10 process

Update for 2010/11 process

- inflation

- assumed formula grant increase at current 1.56%
- assumed increase in council tax at 3%

Changes and variations 21 July 2009

- pension fund employers contribution

- estimated formula grant reductions - 1% below 2010/11
- NLWA - waste disposal

Investments
- new investment fund

Position as at 21 July 2009
Changes and variations now reporte
- reduced pay award inflation 2009/10

- reduced pay award inflation 2010/11
- capital financing planned SCE [R}

Council Tax
Proposed freeze on council tax (previously assumed 3%)

Position as at 17 November 2009

Appendix 1
2010/11 2011112 2012113 Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
0 0 0 0
9,300 9,300
(2,202) (2,202)
(3,206) {3,206)
0 0 3,802 3,802
500 1,500 2,000
3,616 3,634 7,250
1,000 1,000 2,000
0 5116 6,134 11,2580
1,000 1,000 2,000
0 6,116 11,026 17,142
(1.500) (1,500)
(1.500) (1.500)
400 400 800
(3.000) 400 400 {2,200)
3,022 91 93 3,208
22 6,607 11,519 18,148



Page 23

Appendix 2

ssv S5y - . - : SWIBH IO 1S aiqenieyd aoefeq g wieg espuexany
£9 - _€9 - 01z 01z - uensg o’ KaBureyy 1o} sowoy
- - - . 00¢ . 0og - wwey o’ eI sj00yog pateaipaq
y8s'L 160°L g8y 8e8'LL §99'2 Li's oljoiod g0}
siy g9 05t = ) &n.« " ooy " 106t Sy iy’ saoinosay
oL ‘oL - us ‘gzL " 189 nseg Mo’ Bunues Buoiyr pue aimyng ‘ainsiay
€01 - €01 - 799 602 S5y aqoy 1’ SouBuLOpay pue Japear
991 9Ly “osz N TT 525 - 266 ueaag iy’ 30198 Buisnopy
08 - 08 - _88EZ 082 601’2 Aapey uoenasuo pue JuswuonAug
ov - or vy ozL " p9e jonueg g SaNuNWWOY Jajeg pue uswa oMy
- - - “g68 162 " z09 Uy D JusuisAloaul pue uoisayon Ayunwwon
ver'y vy o8 985"t ¥ES ZS0'L ey My’ 3idoad Bunox pue uaipyy
9z - 889'L . 956 628"t 081 _66g'L snboq o Butagiiam pue ases erog ynpy
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 = 89«8 v 000,3
—STesom—
@Mw“....“%aﬂw_ ﬁiewd‘m_g»mm mwM"wM:wMupﬁ.__.oN peniugng sBupeg nwawww_.%npmapow Jopjuncn oljojog
108 meN [=10) peaiBy-eig sButaes reio) hnh Hnm posiBy-o1q .

AYVINIANNS 3INNIATY



Page 24

buraqiiam pue aiey jervog ynpy




Page 25

oY -y

L B .

o o5y sz

° 0 on

(] 0 {oo1)

4 14 L] B/
b 0 0 ] ool
p ] K [ R
o ° K o ooy
p 0 0 0 toos}
0003
pasnay | Zesiroz | suosor | ewsooz | oon3
- paaify) o an dorn mog
souwuwp | $1z302 | Zukoe | simioz
iy SN R R ek

. . oL . R L g had ST FNS)
“Joumi “suonenys Suny Lraeo ) i oowsg

fown 0w ® v peaite a seBexond U Sa0UmD WOl 10q. 0D IARY AS9Y) jo Kuew sobexded 18D Qunwwos 3 Bueayems pue

pue papinaid u9eq MOU @I SeVIRS  arEo Butinbas Sxdoad Jo JequIny ¥ Payhuap sey axaies 3y1 002 osy 052 . BMDID UOINSURIL UON (17181008 AnpY 200V _ming 'sunpy  eieo (ewog ynpy

S‘Eﬂﬁ‘
2od 1AL 01 B1Enbo of Kjowg & uonursiBer sl 05 poddng
nupe teyy HO 941 “Senppy e
J4} 99 [pA SIS 8130 J0 JOPRA 10 03 YD oYL
‘trwak g oy dn jo wspd 8 0 nUO 20
4080 205 000°01F P J0 Sapjeuad Jout O HOQG MR Ag Prpexd
ﬂEnﬂwngZI»t&segk.agg
OSE 1810) ¥ §00Z ivonBrongt 09z smd 1eian 08 s Bupuny
BuIpGau SWaSSISSE 10 J0GN YL 5002 BULIND Yoom
0d g 40 JuatpuRLoo Buio Lo s Apeais, ¥ pue 800z Few
}i=1<?§v§o§2§-33-5=-§-c!
AoBupiey a10,019u1 “S)RLI0JaI | D SPNIDU JOU 0P BrOqE Sainl
UL “15d %0Z PUB VI %08 Mrds oq o Apsuodsas jruaser Arwsotwsy
$3mses Hbaress o st mds perapaid oL {uopucry ued pepmunsaerun Gepm VRd (popuoum 2002) £o8i Py
a?ﬁiggsgﬂsgsxiﬂasscﬁgggaifi UuBSH rejuon oyl pur vormnSaey
u30q sey vonouny; Sunusnbaes ay)  SRUSI § wedw) c:oaz.a:i 0 L]
‘dnoull’ !
RUUBW Sy} W SURIDEYS Wayj Buusajsues) $Peou xexhuod yam sdoad VOIDIID S SINAIS way e
Aouwn 210w » ui peaiBe axe sebeyaed 10 8GN 4By B USAG SRY AIOYL FT USREI IO OOIDS aned INDE O} LOMISURSE - SAONIE MaU JO
E-gaigohoﬁfom. Egcnn!_u.-lao&gﬁggl:gﬁg o o0y
$1080ng Burseyoind
#xdood N0 vo pedun peredrnue ou 1 WOk Poved ot 18A0
‘Vorsinod pRUDISSILCO  Praxds 8G O} sem S1a0png Burseyaind Uy AUSAG Jo egaxd
Ateusopes sou10 01 Awsoud  seomd eyt '$180pNnQ 3019 SUI0GSO 01 BUPLNY PAND 0f Sem ABe1ENS ‘swak
P8Ja}j0 Buaq SuanIsas Meu Lk Aowdes B S10DNG BUSKURINg 00 JOPIC) WOl PULIORID B3R SIUBED €20 K0dwe] - Buapun 4 aatig
._a:__i.!u.éu!ué!aﬁo?Aig.ézeooesmoha;sﬁséssu g {oot)

Lot
J ey Ayurwnwos Bureauans pus
. bienBojeg Auogryjo =3->...a§u. 100G Unpy 200V _aunyng ‘synpy v 12003 ANpY

axnieg
ae)  Agununuon) g Burogqrany pus|
1500 PIIRUNSI SANRqESI] Bupiieey Te0g ¥npy 200V emyn) dz..ﬁ(. WeD B00S WPV

wpog
@’)  Ayunukuod Buaqion pus|

243102 | 1iotoz | ousooz
880 s 10

$3/2807 § Ze/3i0z | sioi02

UGS 11 FRIoYS "2BD BLIsinN _1enos anpy Zoav MINJ SRPY_ ey 181008 Ropy |

ssaiBoig 1orduw; poutng 0003 11/0507 | orr00g Ny | Ty nun ssauisng | simopang otoniog
moy g T isno !

Tusor § 4ol

PRIRISAY 30 pasiaTy

#3unos Aq peaily sy

| sjusunseau; 3nueAey peoiby-aiq - v

Z xipuaddy

Buieqiiom pue are) [ei0og ynpy
KaBuuwy j0 yBnaog uopuoy



Page 26

Winpy -8

J 4 ] WL 6 342 ST B L 2 T — ST PR
© eieng’ .
0pg semses puk sonddns seonses Bayens {se3mag 801045 Buoy 1 o] A x o) 8 A pue
b 0 9 0 08 08 . 2 BupuenBajeg pus synpy jo Meinss yBnouy 198pnq ut oENPoy 06 0 06 pue BupenBajes pue sinpy) ssomieg » sonddng SO0V R amyng ‘sunpy  ases mog e
C fBaeng oxneg
¥ Buruoisss > 8 \A pUR;
p ° ° o ur £ 69 . Fouapys su samiyow o} pesneuy Busq;0 ssecoxd o vy suwy 712 ) 88 soowmset poddns jo P— . _a..iu wron .Mw<
v ’ . fBojung’ g’
98png seaas ¥ Burorssruwod Ay o] Bureaiiep pue,
b 0 o 0 ¢ . Puw sonddng ss0penq jo marsal yBnany 1eliong uoganpey g o s¢ tiefong sia0anq) SOOAISS p sonddng SOOY R auMing 'Bynpy  enes jwoos jnpy)
Rousoys syy sasnpe ¥ Suwossruwog 8 o} Buiaqnep pus,
b ] E] ] 001 00t 11987, Uo pur peINpeyDS Loeq sBy Yuis WM oyEInSUCD 001 0 o0 U ares) Seronoug. S00V. ¥ aming ‘sunpy  wsed jaos npy|
SPHEMWUO GO/R00Z Lo eMIRE sjuouted KBoesg omieg”
. puw oBrsauq * ‘Bunsorsss Baju g Bur o Ay o) eaneM pu|
J 0 0 0 05 . .gﬁzésgggo:x!:go&s!iﬁ 0 s o d uSnany peasnioe seoueHy Suyeis  ° SO0V RN ‘sunpy e jenog ynpy|
“$hunosas poddnt oyl 1 seuLOYe ey ABwang Unieg
0102 axdy a renuaod ¥ s e siepaud Yoo of peus Buutuoyy 3 B o] A o] Butegiep pue
J o o 0 L4 . ,n.kwﬂlisgggasgggxgaommw o 2 140 HORONPOIuL Sl Ui - SDUBOLY, Sugmg SO0V Reimnd ‘sunpy  ueD 11208 ynpy|
. eatnron
“ORUDT BUNCIOY PIOYIUIA OL IX SONAISS peey Jesn wed Aunuruod Busqiiens pue,
b 0 0 L, % el . dosasp o) svaosd ureloud "HH010Z ut peadioe 8q 0} Sunnes (£} 0 ® PIVININ SOPIESI] OXshud WTOOS INOY Z00Y B Mg SNy wse 121308 tnpy
i d
108w} uo umd (uoronpar %c7) ssod fomnye somies ey Aguntruon Butaqyom pus|
] o 0 [ 9% LIBUOM e Keq om o uones 0)07 iy Ag jueoea sisod iy 95 L % ) E-ixués.eﬂuézg.oxadéaa.:uom;s VMG ‘NYnpy  anwd j00s ynpy
oweg '
198 U0 ueyg TIowom g1 | +¥81 0 ™l Ayununiog Buteqiiom pur
b 0 0 0 91 19 PUS S0y 005'Z URE JamD $314 £ -PAGILOE 01-60 o) jelire) /g) [] i1 Hueq Jeres dn ping pur £9 o1 5,31 4 oseanoq ‘amy QWO 1005 UPY 200V ¥ g ‘Sinpy  eses e1og ynpy|
i0 yow Bul e o P Ul OEQLOD Y30 J0 dEn
§§E”§§3§.§§E¢ngi onieg
10ds jo 95N pasnpas ‘wolswasd esnoy Ul g PejucD YOONG SSCIOW “vogoury obesewosq pue Suossrnpo sy wey Apuntauosy Bureqriop pue
4 ] [} o ost o8t PioA panardus ybnang peranyoe Buaq 51 sy oGl o 051 aBeiens mau woy sbumeg Buorsstuanos rwos ey 200y 3 ampny ‘synpy asen 18005 Ynpy|
a4 °
Kousonge sovses pus joan; Bugns ueD Kununnon Bursaiiens pue
b ° ° 0 €01 €01 ) somd b uid woumnoey £oy 0 £ | JeBrueiy wr) Maney wee | Qe Moy Ayunuaiiosy mos irpy 00V Ruming ‘sunpy  ases 08 npy
LTV
“Buiaes 9A0GE 0f Yur] '01/500Z Ut POARILOY Buineg SIRIED GUNOSOY PRI wep Annuauon Bureqneps pue
b 0 o 0 se BOOK® PUR JSALD '$Nq } 4G PIONPA. PuB PaMSIAR UoISOI] SE L] se O vorsaxd Lodsui | mewey “seaNeRI] mONAt I50S NPV 200y VOMING SUnPY  ed 1erog unpy
: : Buiping syt 16 97 pecudiun pue seopises” ’ | sowueg’ ’
‘morsq Bues o3 YUY 01/6002 Mou Burdopasp Aousows sonies put sieas) Buiges wen Aunuauosy Sumaiiopm pue
b o ° 0 he] Buunp paranre sBuises pue dusos Kuoy Beto) v 0 R . e e ] PAMInaY “seamqesiq eorshug moos inpy Z0OY R omund ‘sinpy  a1e3 [erog ynpy
Apunuos o ut REos vomunodey
sunsse suoRdunsse sBunes sy susweced resuapIse)
“(INIVY14vd) sourunioped 3 Aonod 6110 LOTINDAI ¥ 04 I AU L ANIUALIOD BU} Ul SROIAE oomieg
JRUOHRU Yivn G0N ) 1 S ArUNURLIOS 0U) Ut 9780 SursreUl JO wiaus spunord o Aeg inQ ‘e85 10 WEeH N0 0 . e Aunuruory Buroqnapn pue
b 0 ] o [ 051 ed su @ses Eruepisas URY NI 8280 —1X9 spward of Pasu AN 051 0 051 10iqo aiy Buwuepun aren jequap: SdO 93nPey WIS WNPY 200V R SN sunpy  eres jeinog ynpy
(pesvey | zutioz | suosoz | ousooz | o003 | ziniez | imsoz | oumoce 000.3 { tioLoz | oLmooz P
h o1 Jono ssuboug wiog vy 1o UBIONT jo shweq wnsweusng | siwoang oo
SOURLEA | €LZI0Z | TWLIOZ | LI0LOY swzior | zintor | simioz it «:ﬁﬂ
sBiijaeg Aouejsyyg enuoAey psviBy-aid - g
Bujeqiiom pue
N K::.-@QQ( QLM PuE sseD) e1d0g Jinpy

AeBuuwy jo yBnoiog uopuoy



Page 27

inpy - 5

- 8838 08 66 689 301 puwrs,

‘Aysordoel pug Buimejunjoa emow uBnang Jeyio tore” . :
diey pue sey1Bo; ewos o} sidoad 1o} Aeme 5 RUBq B} Buracyien
v 89 0} snoy Buvssiunion 0 yueqewn & siqeus diusieuey 8IBJ) {8190 831AS Ayunwwoy pue ele
1A 1M s euised s ‘yun Bursatunios & jo uoneay st St i Butegtem sunay; Buibeincouy 1 BARenIL Buuseinio & jo uoieein WY ZOOV g eiming ‘sinpy  (evdog wnpy

“dnasB s ur s uespig woyy Biniiejsues ) ’ : :
Speeu xaidwod Y sjdoed Jo sequinu Y8y & useq sey LI:TT UMoIB peuusd snomerd Buregiany
(seonseg sueipnyn way Burueisurs) uonesnpe ewn g @ Loipppe Ut ‘ewoy 18 ean o} pedjey spdoed 812 180§ somieg Aunuiuior) pue emy
W 10Buo) o pue g} Buyoess erdosd BunoA jo spesu pujoy g 0 C19') 09 656 p19 Buieq-jam ewney BuBemoouy [BUOIPPE OF rioge - imas) uomsuesy IPY 200V 3 eiming ‘synpy  jermog ynpy

(314) papeyy
{14 vo 19eduy 8-0) ZUL0z | 11010z | 01/8002 &seqguopd (218 1d%} vogesgnenp
Zpoaaiyoe oq m YoM/ 2poposts s sy A | PLEOBY | WS - pooammoy| T | ENTE | Olines 112un03 paddns sy ssop moy 4 |Mnssusng | amopena | ooy
*0d | Joon suzsoz | zuiior | vimnoz
siesodosyg Juaunsaauy aNUBASY Map - 9
Bu v ase 208 3jn
Z Xipuaddy 19G110M Pu¥ 815 fer208 NPy

KeBupey jo yBnosog uopuoT



Page 28

Wnpy - g

) o8t 0 o o8t . ] feio} pleis)
" . ' fBereng’ soiAseg’
g M.% woy ) o '? Bunoisstuuiony Ayupwwon  Bueaneps pue,
oN . nso_?.nnuoﬁo L un oN 40 831A108 B} LO PRdul oU 8g M asmyy | + it 0 c 1€ wod wesissy penuon sisteq SO0V 3 2Mmg ‘sunpy euen 1108 NPy
,u.ugﬁt&s»oco_ﬁﬁe. welipng . ,gga,n«v@maawoucous.c. : eneg”
8 4Bnosuy seoinses sunuoy Ll voIPNPe; 41 o} smojje Asustaiye panoxdui pue uonepodsue Jo Mete 8 ae) Aunwwon Buteqiiepa pue;
oN ] Uopedusou q jim eyl pus paimnAises useq sey podsues 8ui o 0 L4 ) ) 4 Bumolioy uoyonpes - podsue; eseq Aeqg [B1208 WPy Z0DV B 8:MnD "sinpy as8) e1o0g PNpY
pue serddns jo uononpes LTV 1
84} YBnosty seales sunuos ‘saoinose; Bunsixe jo esn seyeq SEIAJES pue senddng ey Aunwwon Bueayem pue
oN ) uo peduw ou 8q Im omy) ey ybnoag PeaBroR oq M >u.§6_hu st o (4] 0z o B oz . U uonnpe; - seaes areg) Aeq [BX0S YNPY ZOOV § 8iming ‘sypy 8J8) |B100G JinpY
SPUN| oaNd 03 BSINCOBY ou YuM N onneg .
'S8OIAJeS Bid0By Jeme) Ut peYNsas sBYy YO Bwol eyl ABawng uononpey 8') Aunwwo)  Buegjem pue
oN 2o410 uo Pedit ou 8 M BB L LM Bunpom Jo5010 pue wewsbeuew oy o 0 004 004 asey) - spuny oang oy BSIN0J0Y ON 81008 NPy ZOoY ? 8NINY 'sinpy 9189 jeroog Unpy,
Livsunseauy) (214)
{Kseaneq eojaseg) pepeny Zuiioz § ooz | orseooz P Aoy 3
" -33-.0 $9IIAIBS JOYIO U0 Jowdhuy 1304 00 10uch v-ﬁt“( ymg jo oy Poo3mer] © BAG vy AR A3ueiony p d nun ssoujeng o1rIo)dag onoIog
uepuadeq w0 suzioz | zunioz | umoroz
sjesodosy sbuiaeg anuanay M3N -
By, ue aIm: |
N X_VCQQQ< 18qi B P O #1908 Ynpy

KeBuypey jo yBnosog uopuon




Page 29

9|doad Bunoj pue uaipjiyn




Page 30

U - ¥

L L] K w v L T T . T hid ¥ W TRT preIS)
“seek o 10 pua oy) &g aSwaiom SIS OV} LY WIS paseaw Ag
Jeyuny o) pewsiaxt w pur ] VaRq MOU SEY W 1NQ 1SEd AR Y ESB0I PAKDLY awueg
SBY swRwieg PN JO JGUINY M sABYy SUMISUCS 1WOPNG “Samwe Buoddns A uarpsye swowled sopwey s900ed Bunoy, adoed
b 0 [ 0 [1] 08 £ose SNy 11 spEws Buteq & poos jo XS8U 10 POSL S S39NDAI SR NG 19 o8 DOAD Ul JUBLNSRAUY OSRAIOU) P URIPRYD ZOAD  F USIDRYD  BunoA DU usIpmo
twmior | oreoer H{Tt tmot | oLesor 10102 2z
S | e | e 0 il Linkcod ol e sswboig vwdu peuued uaodl Rl Moiven woineg  ery won ssewsng | svesonang stiopiod
wuwwA L1711 LM ehzior | zwriee | simiog _lunwe ooz
memaey 10 peviany R uncy Ag paaty sy i - R A
’ T o i o " sjusunseauj enusaey peaiBy-eid - v

sydoad Buno pue umIpYD
AeBupiey jo ybnosog uopuo

Z xipuaddy



Page 31

uapd - g

2 9 e LALUN N & i . Wy T

R .. ﬂmo— QEﬂm‘
Woinddimnan” . .
Iuswdoranag Puoddng  owes 3 exdoay sidoe Bunog
4] o o o st . . st L jolire} uo 51 . st . ¥ voddng sseunsng ssane JOTR) KUBORA U} 95RAIOU]  TSOUISNG POAD Bunoa ¢ uepyD PpuR uADNYD
S eicoag .
isod wery meq 7 doddng. womes sedoey oxdoog Buna A\
] 2 0 0 e . . h34 . Yotisn Yo ig . i | URid JueweBrue)y 1eesy Jo voaEqg ‘soeque) 3 ga‘ $50UISRG YOAD Buno, 3 VapIuD PuR USIPIYD
Suim g yms ¥ (SLID) seomses 1y
*ie0dion wusenul o Pl iy 19vD wox (weisks wucows  owxdoiereq
ydnd ! ¥ suorssupe esmdwy,) vonmnsmn Fuoddng 901G 3 81008 opiooy Bunop
o 0 0 0 s . R 5 . PAPY G . s SERQRING #1201 0] 1RAUD J0 Jegsurs} poddng vt 10t sseursng pOAD Bunop w UePIYD PpuE veuppyy
wouidopaag ’ )
T Woddng  soweg serioey oo Buno,
b ° o o 8 . . "5 . .}!G.Bo_gahgﬁzag_a&_gg(f o s . »ue!o.b.,.agbosi 1 senuRpUnpey 1SNE $0AD BUnoA 3 UKD puv uaipKL
FOOIARE Sul JUOY S® YIS SOUBL JUSPTLS J0 LoRONpay 2uoddng  9oieg sedey sidoed Bunoa
b o 0 0 ts £ oL s jo juswkoidopa) pesyd um 1e8in uO £51 €8 oL JRng UoNeAsIURLDY - 1By eveg boddng uepris  sseursng yaAD Bunoa g uaipmy PUY apYD)
g Lk B A . k h . 5 E Vononias ek o’ jusidorereq’ ! 5
194 peouorey (seekohue uODLO 153 WION 15 BBaoD Yuoddng SRS 310004 ordoed Buno
p o b o 8 . 4 . Jobue 104 8 L . X8 - vonwonp3 saquny ssod Y wrEwad SnG ¥0AD Bunox Y UDIID pue uapRYD)
; Wistxonoag” - . ! ’
: ? poddng soineg sedoey sydond Bunop
b 0 0 0 oL , o o olley UG 01 . o . SIAIHLALO MU OU - 1500 ] d "$NG YOAD Bunoa  uapyD PR uappYD)
: o " o : : ’ ) “Buipun) s Burswejar Fmy ’ vorsnpu|” o .
‘Isod pepuny 2100 JeWoUE PUNY 01 POSN 8Q M VBB By Peonda P SUEDUMS 0910 3 oidoey 9909y Buno A
b 0 [ [} si o 0 13 G 10U 1% PUR Buutis $i pepury juesB st owm sekohws 0y} 57 0 k73 ISS ut1s0d popun; aca ¢ eomder o} Bupury IO $IVOLOS EOAD Bunoa 3 vy puUR vRIDRYD)|
PepuN} 8103 0§ Bupuny Jwrl Buren Aq pur seqAdE Buniqwod 7 SPRpURIS  BowIeS 9 edoRg oxdoag Bunoa
p 0 [] [ ht]3 [ (] 1yl PUR 30IIBS HINOA B4 W 130d ¥ Bunieiep AQ DRANYOT G A SR LY 4 in DO[SABD SHIOMSN TUBIPID S® S80IAISS jo UOTIBOI] SIo0NDS £0AD Bunoa ¥ uspiy puw uaspryy
! ] ! B i i i . P ’ T it o peediy . . . M, =3 i
$SYL SHGED Pay I i-ﬁ&!tu:t:s&v&.-ﬁsﬂv:l. . SSHURY  soNIeS tedooy 2108 Buno |
] 0 0 ] 13 o _POSN GARY SOUOUINE [#O01JOUID 01/600Z J1eA BoURU o Buung 0t o . . $OMED pey 1w senrnpioddo UORRIBLAB GuICOU] ¢ UMIPIYS Z0AD BUNCA B LS PU¥ uaIpRUD
y : o : ’ . C SSNOTA PUNJ MIBUSS) Sse | : N
POAGILOE #g OF pasache 51 oBms sy 01 951 oy 1sunde palieun vesq eney podsur ] NIS SHpLES  SOAINS seidoey sidoeg Buno
b 0 0 ] oot ; 008 3 . ¥ DSGo@ utm pagrueps Buieq sOurs uo jurpusdep 8t s1y) 0ot 00g . . Joedsau usuoneinbe; posina sepun qemoye $j500  UeIDIYD Z0AD_Bunop ¥ LammyD pue veIYD
SOHIWRS 8IS § Mdovy Sidoay Bunox
P ° ° ° s . . 0 . . wimuog. . s . s#1n0s pod jouCENIeWET P URPIND Z0AD BUNOAR USRI pue uwpD
“SEOIAIOE YR LOYS N0 jO MU0 J0j 188pNg seey
. Joj Buipun) jues ynisans o pauuend 1 pUE | 101002 W %0083 Wl vapd paqesip TRy 0RS 5adosy eKdond Buno,
4 ] ] 0 [ 7] : 5L OF X673 UK} SOSBADL WIS UAIBIUD posqesi) o) uBi Buanty 57 R St ) 0} i Burury jsurebie 1500 yeauq oys, SRITYD ¥ UAPIYD Z0AD Bunoa 3 ueIpHYD PUR UIDIYD)
g : e : C ’ : : ‘poiwsn aq o) Buipyng sy aigeue 6) : : .
(UUIS SOLISS 1OIVOS MIOT PUB GANS LADKYD JO} UORDY) SE0IAI0Y
Sururewsal oyl F1r20187 0f XEM JOPUN 31 OAR "PRUCISSIUILICORD sy sowues sedoegd 9dosy Bunoy|
] ] o 0 »w. . ) A4 . USOQ STY DOI0S WIS | IUBWSSIRSY SUBIDKYD J90UNoA M 17 B 1z o PY AIGNg Wag yee J0 UORRI0RY | USIPIND ZOAD, BUNOA P UUPIND PpUR uPpYD
TIROWO SIxj vonenpy B'e nisod
ﬁigﬁga_ogagig.:?_
“Bupury e g URDRY oddns 0} Awdeo euonmpe Bupnoid se URIDIID  90AIeS seKdoeg oxdoed Bunox
b 0 0 0 o6 0 ° 05 RuwSLs woyy Aued pue seusoye Aq 1ow eq Kivd 1w s1 § 05 0 o5 ) rosuw 81 siurwe) Aeundosig amyy jo WS 20f 08URUD 1OAD Bunoa § LD PUR uRPRYD)
vy Joy eBump VDI 9oiaieg s 0doe eidoag Bunox
b 0 0 o 29 0 E4] o ) PeABIIOR 89 0} pajoediy 29 K] o ; Upim AOUBIISS 931I9S DU STBAGE BUnES JO Monay Joy 0BuryD) LOAD Bunop p uRpID PUR uaIPPYD
p VUPHYD  eomIes S adoey 9dovd Buno, |
b o o 0 £ 0 [ £ . ParwE 9 0} pejoedxy £F $n95 Aeyy - Joj 9BURYD LOAD Bunoa P uaspkyd pue uepIyD)
poniaoy | TWLLOT | bLoLoZ | ousooz | o003 | Zwiiez | o010z | oleoor Kov
L ey o T~ v o peods sswBouy LY Jo SHESG wnsssusng | mmopeng oljopiod
wuwpea | gumioz | 2 LI (474 Wiior | sweiez
sBujaeg Lousjoiys enusasy poeiBy-eid - g
sydosy Bunoy pue vwpiyn
Z xipuaddy

AeBuuey jo yBnosog uopuo




Page 32

uempIyd - 9

yiry 0 [] yivy W01 LD,
11008 B Aq pessesppe jedse ueipiyd Suipsenbojes oy suosyLesy seoaig 8jdoag Buno,
pesu ose suoisUUesl 0} 08 oym sesed asusjoin JMsewoq i ) 0 oL . . 0l . AeBuvey Buuren A\ 18 1500 JOIONM [elo0g piud usngelsy  Busnoy goaN WewuonAug ueqin pue uspyD
am) € aimba) Jew UeIDIYS Jo sewnjoa
Jeubiy Juesas eyl Yim oulf s seamoses
.Ul 9SBAIOU [[RIBA0 UB UM S0IS Lonoaud sowey  eonseg s8idosd  6idoay Bunoa
e €1 059 . o 059 o AsBuuey Buued v piyd ey) jo SNPNSSS: 9 jo uonedwoo ¥ g UBIPIYY Z0AD  Bunod R uelpiy  pue usipy)
i 55 Xge L o .
Pavooy jo siequny eyt pue soeid Buie
"BIE-UFLIRIIYY JO Jequiny sBuipescosd eres jo siequnu w seseany seey  edneg seidoed  eidoed Bunox
iouB 6L LI PoTEDOSSE YoM 0580 [006] Ul BSEBOU BWNA, 0 0 oog . ) 008 ) AoBuirer] Buie) v uo peseq seseau; Bumpuads 186pnq (8B B uBIPILD ZOAD Bunop guepiug  pue ueipiy)
SPH0 2884 /| PUB O} GIBPOILIOO0E O} SSNLIOUINE 1800} 10} seqwey  eoieg sejdood  eidoed Bunog
fuepecasd 8 Gumes Buiru eBote joynseus sepepseuaMard 0 0 082 ) . 05z . AaBurer Buveg v WowsBpn! WEALIINOS P USIPIYD ZOAD  BUNCA § USIDIND  puE UBJPIYD
Pig jususeAUt S Yo peneu
ueeq sAey peuuerd pue peasiue sBuires
) vonpe Juswebeur s1sece0; snomad jo
010) $SEOXO Ul '@JED Ul URIPILD Peseasowr O} anp selwey  eoeg 80id00d  eidoey Bunox
BIE-U-UBIPIILY JO JBGILNU B} L) BFBSIOUI BUINIOA BJBAD 0 0 ”we'z - : 'z Aebuuen Bued v, Aurew ‘Buipueds 188png Bunoiss) 9. B UeIpIUY Z0AD. Bunoy g ueipiyn  pue uepiy)
3 5
{Td vo Joudwy 6-9) vu.muﬁv POIOLY | o im0y | ZHH10Z | LUIOLOZ | oL800Z ¢ssppopd {318 s14%) vopwaynsnpy wun "
P yor eq 1M N0 JNUAL / 2 Pop s st Aum %0, S 10 ‘oN - IBAOC 18A0 ma0 Hounog yoddns siy; seop moy L] 1 jo a8 p do1d M :. e
d £4/2302 | ZHLLOZ | t1L/010Z
$1230d01d JUGUNSAU] SNUSASY MON - o)
eidoag Bunoy pue uvespiiyd
Z xipuaddy d

AsBupey jo yBnolog uopuo



Page 33

usipnud - g

Z Xipuaddy

KaBupey jo yBnolog uopuo-y

R pes [}] o s i ®10] pueisy)
‘SIRI0RAIP weuidojeasg” eoneg
8y} M yeis yoddns sanensiiwpe Jeyio 1sod juesissy Buoddng seidoad Bunos  eidosd Bunoa
oN ON_ /g peianco oq ued suop oedus wnwauiN | 0 8z 8z | WPy jo uoeleq poddng ejRiopeig  SSBUISNg pOAD BUBIDILD  pue uaPIYD
: o ‘wesB ABojowpe Bussaiiser)’ ' ’
‘sewnresBoxd jearep o} seomoses eldes 1efe sebieyo uwpe t pue wowdojsreg sonIeg
paonpey spelasd ABorouyos Bur H sieloxd (euded o) speuo) ¢ Auedord P uoddng seidoed Bunos  sidoed Bunoi
oN oN ? d0d AQ PoqUosqe oq O} #ABY §ISO) o S8 s utm wes; peteiboiu s6:eU08Y  SSBUISNE POAD  RUGDIUD  puB UeYD)
- : siuoow wawdojereq’ T eomseg’
siooos oy} ueYe) 88} LnIpe ssTaut AfwelEy Pyoddng spdosg Bunos  eidoed Bunoy
oN ON 08 SSODE PeINGUISID UBUM PBdus feunuy . o A o - UoNiEsuBduio) SSouNoIS 4B1S,  sseusng bOAD B UAIPIYY pue LBIDIYD.
sajes wewdojersq soneg’
V1S 10 1h0 1do 0] 8S00Y IR 1OBas Of POSIAR) 8G 0) SeNAles ¥ uoddng sedosg Bunos  sjdoeyd Bunoa
oN ON  SI00UDS BUWOS Jl BUICOW 10 S5O} O[ISSOd 0 8 8 lauossed pue [loiked siooyos 10} 1S sseursng pOAD 8 vaIpIyD pue uaIpID
‘ ’ wewdoreq aomeg’
‘sisod 150d Jeoyo gy9 8 1sod uoddng Fuoddng  seidosq Bunos  sidoed Bunoi
oN oN  euy) o) Bunnoas ut Kinoyyp eq Kew areyy 7 0 L3 6 li01heg B |BUU0SI8] [00YOS MOEY  Sseursng pOAD 7 UeIDIYD puE UBIPIYD
we9 sjoowpg” vorsnpuy’ L
Burseeo 10 Buronpes JuesB oty Jo Ysu @ st papuepcg jsueBe seoed Areu y 2 Spu S seidoed Bunos  eidoay Bunoi
oN suoN 18y} Ing "Aseaep soustuoped UO edwi oN o oy [+} 3} or Joj Aprsans eBreyo - eSNOH uaLBpUBY SIOOLRS £0AD TUBPIND  pUB UBIPILD
. ) BOIAIBS BU] SSOOR SPROPHIOM BSES DU . vorsroyy’ eoneg .
{11m SeIrAnOe Buinquioo pue seoies SENAIE LOIXBULOD J0 uonesBajut ?sprepuRlg seidosd Bunos  eidoag Bunoa
oN auoN peanpe; uo peduit Inm Buies peonpey | i 03 0 0 0s woy Bursie seusoiye oy Butaes SI00UOS E0AD T Uapiyy pue veipiyd
: peresousB oq jou juBius sluoour” - sBupey’ UOISNU) aonieg
o 18U WU ¥ ) auey) os Kiea sBunjooq W00 81U JUBLICOIBAB(] [EUOISSBjO1 | B Sprepumig seidoeq Bunos  eidoey Buno,
oN SUON_ w001 Ing *Aseanap eouewsoped uo pedw: oN 0 0 vz 0 [ ¥ U101} BLUOOU [RUOTIPP® BlelBus)) SI00UOS EDAD B UBIDIYD pue URIPILD
“Jun ssausng sainiag
) Jo eSS 8 O ped se HUN SSOUISTYY 8L JO BINIONASes By swee} senwed sodosd Bunos  ejdoagd Bunoa|
oN SOOIAINS 19O UO [oedhur lewiUNN  JO Led se Aieniep BoIAIeS UO pedux |BuIuny 7 ' o9 091 . V20 wnifsy e Dunes’) ainonasay '3 UBIPID ZOAD ? USIPIYD pue LBIDIND
. ‘eouewioped” . ’ . aopmeg
pue Kteajep somes aur “Kromen snAes uo Pedul iUl wee] souB jBXUe) saqwey sodoad Bunop  edosd Bunoa
oN -juos Lo JoBdin [BUIUIL JO ON  LIM JRaK @ JO] JUEORA PioYy UBsq SBY 1S0d | 0 J14 7 483 U isod Jeoo 1e8png sivieg P UBIPIUD ZOAD 7 vaIpID pue UBIPIND
- - " peis uuipe kg’ sanes ,
POQIOSTE US6q SBY }IOM BU} PUB JBeA B JBAD saneg Keyg veipiy) seidosd Bunop  eidoed Bunoa
oN SUON  Joj jueoEA UBAQ SBY 150d SIY 8SNESEq BUON | o @3 0 o F24 . euutisod JeoyO eoueud jo uoneeq _ JoyeBueyd 10AD FuUSIPIYD  pusuapy)
SIBPOM YIEBNNO JO SIeRi0oM Loddns Anue)
s1epi0m poddns  Bupnput seiiunwiwos g siusred Yim uosien
pue yeanno feesed pue 10} AYpgrsuodser Lym LIS JByio o) peubisse kit d
sioom Loddns Kjiwe) eU 10} pUB PEMBIAB] B 1M wWee) eu Aq ueyeLSpUN wee} wewdoersq uampiyy seidoed Bunoy  eidosd Buno,|
oN PROPLIOM U1 8SEBIOU SIGISSOd Apuauno Syse] ey} 8sneseq ‘sUON 82 £ 98 Apunwiwoy) vossiwuieo-a  Joj 88ueyY) LOAD B UaIpiIyY PUEB UBIPIYD
LILBUNSVAL] {314)
reyden $991A19G JU10 Uo Jordus| ;.!Mg o) paoeyy 300&.4 p00.3 noL Buiaeg Aouspyyy doag nupn sseuteng awoeng onojuod
sauruLOped UO 1oedul} .0 4" jo ON
uo suepusdeq sisod swzoz | zinvoz | suoroz
sjesodoid sBuiaeg anuanay maN - g
sidosg BunoA puw uaipiiyd




Page 34

JUBWAA|OAU] puk uoisayo) AJlunwwon



Page 35

Aununsos - g

L] 3 T 08 wro ELC L ST FUES)
‘nalus ) pummio g AeBuliel Ul pepnpU OSOW BACQE Pur 5
940 SpRUL 8q O] SBUIARS [EUOHIPDE SKIEUD O] piemso 4 Asduuiey) o 3 dl. o Eicoao:oo.
P 0 ] 0 L] 05 . M PesIIONID pUR PGPSO BUIAG DIE TMOIAD) YA ﬁu% o5 Kovow Jo) emyen $0dd "sourwopg otod Ayumuwon
1olse) : - -
PIBMIO 3 KOBULNH SR LI OO SAOGE PUR JOAC PRI 9q O} "
sBuinss 9sou) 138U I M JLd Pue LBiSSD Joj 19pOLL Ay 5 ¥ 3d ! pur uorsaYOD
p 8 o o L. 8L . 2 oEDIOSLeD of o] AoButieH Yum Bunpom St 95sas L6l 8L 198pnq woy uenm sBuieg - $oDUsH wug - .Eiu pe B
SASLOE 0 BUDUIOM LS 31 SOLUDS U JOASMOY SIBLID 5 v A ,w vc-co.ugo.
p o o o zr 2> . a0 o it sBuies 11/0102 oW Syew o) BuiBuoieys 9 1A 2k k2 _ 9nUBADI BUsIIOADE (FucTPRE suzeBely srdoed AoBuuey) e e s
Y J 4 9 A i
PIBIOHE SIURIE SNOLRA OF SUOKINDEI IINPIIPUI PUR NuES Jebuang 2 sdiysioupey PUR LOISRYOD
p 0 o 0 o . o POANLOE 0 0} peredxe )._E!So.ww z . soAneEnu meu B ‘1ebpng slumsB Ut suononpey - 1SAD R 498G 20dd .¢9§EE,E *kagod b_::.ﬁ.ao
i I 4 4 1
Jaoansg p sdyssoupeg puR UOISIYOD)|
- 4 0 o 69 69 pormoR oq 03 papsadxe Agusung g9 89 wee | Jopes Asmunion o fl “@oueuLo] g
’ ‘ : Mone 05105 adeys’ > e0dio) 9 10jeS 20dd pog fotod Anunwwos
puw jioddns W (IBquisy J05J0) £39SN EOWIRS J0 uewalieul a oAy
pue Bunpmuyousg Menes S} jo pad se siuswsannbey 2 q o pue Lorseyos)
b o ] ] 4 8 Ascimims 4y Bunoow 9onset uo peowrd eq i Aluoud /1 & Bugms pus saciaiee Moy 19201 y0Gd ¥ oxloay Rpununon
: o : “peiinughit Buteq jesodoxd Shgeuioie ve aumbas” . . . 25 un
Azuz yorpw ‘peseasut a8y Buaoy “sOuow O UONSNpR: “sBur P A a nesy o Ocng_u-.cou.
b [ 0 0 o or Aq 150d 30j9uIRI00D eaRNILOD WADULG T14 1 1O UoNMeC OF or . wwod jomunuoos SeRuauoD ediouud 314 Lo UOSSIBA 907 yOOd 9 adoag Ryunuiwed
. . ocweajoau]
IS J0uoiEn jo Buumsnnses WG soanosey pur uoseyos|
b ) o 0 [ o8 . Jwakoasy g sepnp JHIOM OSD 8 40 w108 o f1s0d 100 SoMIeS D10 Y Jeusmisnd £2040 sieiodion Aunuxuod)
) FUBLISAIOAL],
LL/0102 1 ‘ABARAS SIS JBuoisnD oty 0) paube wnAseg seunosey pue UOIEYOD)
b ] 0 [ L o . uDAVMUSWOW NG LM 01/B00Z Ut SOPNRUOD BINNASA QYL BY 8 wn poddng 8 jo ) D £LO¥D wesodior) Aununuog
8 . Gaoniy
ssaubosd LTV sxunotey PUR LSO
] o [ 0 o o U1 1 seotAIes AAS JO L & wolasd ey 04 o WS O Ot 1800 20U qmodion Kmnuauog
. a0 . 1oYW wow sessesod ) : " RIURAJOAU},
Sunpeuo Supmw pus smes saue Bunnpa: ‘Suspuey suer {s1youaq Mg senunotoy pUR YOO
b o [ ] L3 o . Poacdun spuosd ik pur Amsspun st ovfoxd sigeueq-a u) o1 o ‘3 juawsebeun sump yousg Buisnon o) seBURLD IRLOISHO B20N0 amsodon Kyunuruog
’ : TUBLIAJORLY
Wom 1 wieg sBUNoSeYy pue VoISEYOD)!
b ¢ o o o o0z 0z 25 Awoud S I XU IOUNGD PUR SIYIIDG JO TESIE SOUUSS S 1 or oz oz {uonesuugdo sseoaxd) sun 15 By IMUOISND £20MD agodson Aunwuion)
: : ) Juourgoauy
sasumsunn oneg SOUNOTOY PUB LOISIDD)
b ° ] [} o % o . feuondeoxs aze aiec ssaqun pey Ageieuss iou o sanumsEn og os " ° a1 uou) Aousrowe [RISUBD IPWOKEND £/0HD swodiop Apumuauon
: ) : JUBLLBAIOAL}
SJRISS OY) aMneg SPANoTAY pur uoissyoD)|
h 0 o 0 ot s s . ssonm peBeurws Aesop 8q o) snunueo SO BIURSGE SIRUINDIS 0L s [ D EL08O. aeiodion Anuminuo))
5 . :,_
Ksanijop o sed im QIuS Uy [V SOUNOSVY PUB UOISBYOD)
b 0 0 [ 14 201 seuoud ore a__s.x pue Buryed jo sewse 20IAIas Y1 Gy 5y YIS 1BUURYD IMUOISND £/080 awodion Apunuxiod)
3%, 11 o 0.3 10102 | 016002
g «:.H—W w!%« gl e seasBosg ol Riv Asusauga jo sumeg wunssousng | smoseng offopiog
ssusuwp | clior | sunioe | Luoiet ZULieL | 310102
e ks o i T ALl Y K K i
sBuyaeg Kousioyj3 enusasy poaiBy-aid - g

Z Xipuaddy

JUBWIDAIOAL] pUR UOjSEYO) AJlUMuwoD
KeBuyrey jo yBnoisog uopuoy



Awnwwoy - g

6z [ [ t2Z ) ~ IE10] puRiD]
. ' | subneownwwey’
2 sdysiouney JUBLIBAIOAU}
18pOW eolleyin & BiA pasasiep oq Uoisisn  suoniewnwiwo) ‘souBRULOpOY pUB UoISBeyOY
oN ) BUON 1M 801A8S BU} ING PoulauIeU 8] M Awenp o 0 o . ot oM 0) Brow - sBumny nu@EA S0dd Aoy Awunwuion
: SUOHBIUNWIG?)
2 sdiusseupey ueweAoAYy
. 18pOUl SOUBIBYIP B BIA pBIsAep 8q SUHEOUNWIWOY) ‘aourLLIOPS 4 PuB LoISBYOY
OoN BUON [iIM 8J1AJES BU} WG POUIRIUIRW Bq M Auenp o o 8 , 8 ) 9388 a0 meN - wooy g SOdd Aonod Ayunuwog
suohesuNnwwoy
2 sdusieupey JUBLBAIOAU]
19pOUl B0UBIBYID B BIA PaJBAISPD Bq - SSROU-LY 8SEAOU DUB Som Ubisep SUCHEOIUNUIWOY ‘souRWIOMey pUB UDISBYDD
oN SUON_ M S3IAIBS U4 1nq peurEniiew oq jim AKBnD a0 .08 ) 05 PEAINGSING eseanep - wee) ubiseq §0dd ‘Ao Awnwuwoy
suonEdUNWW:
2 sdyssoupey UBWBAAY]
19RO 82UBJBLIP B BIA pasealsp oG suoneauNWWwoy 8ot Hed pue voisaoy
oN SUON fi 8o1Asa% By} Ing peurureit oq i Anend o o K24 ) 2z ) UOISIBA BUILUO O) e | LRwS SrON S0dd ‘Konog Apunuauoy
‘ c ' suoleUNWWoy
. . 3 sdiysiauey uewejoau)
18pow esuslelIp B BIA paseAyep eq sBunps Aoueoyje suoneNUNWWO? ‘BOUBULOLE 4 puR UoissYoY)
oN BUON |IM 80iAIBS BU) Ing peuleILBW 8] jim AitenD) O 0 9 ) 9 _ uBisep eydoey AsBuniey - uBiseq g uug §0dd ‘howog Apunwiwoy
) ) ) ) ' suotjesNLWoY
1oBRU0D ue] ® sdysieupeyg WEWBAI0AU)
6 Hous & Aq pesaand UBeq sey jey weoea auyy Aood g ‘edveunopegd  pue uoissyo)
(ap] oN euoN  isod ewm-jin; paysigerse ue jo 50 WedeA 50 o sz . . sz : . 1s0d Amnuog g0 s1ejeq soueunopay p0dd “honeg Aunwwoy
(] ‘serusBe seued ‘EWZI0Z 01 LL/0LOZ WOy w83 suoEdUNWWED
(@)) sawuebe jeuped ypm  pue sdno.B AxUnwweo eooy o] axy jBwe 0y 10 51500 Butuun; tevonippe saneiMwINS samunwwon » sdysisuiey wewsAoAL)
a Bunpiom jo shem pejesogelioe  erueiod 8Y) ssea.OU iM anued ey Appow SBPNU BuiAes Jou By ‘weuysiqinjey seBuong ‘soueuLOuRy pue voiseyo)
soA PesBalU eIqBUB I PUE YSIQInje) 0} g jusunseaur jepdes sy) o 0 ve 0 8l o . enue Ay 0 wie4 iejempecig ¥ J9jeS 20dd “Amod Ayunwwon
DI . - ' suoneSIUNW WY
seuMuwo) 2 sdiysioupey WolWeA0AU}
$188png jeuonesedg jo uonanpey se8uong ‘auBULOped  pUE LDISBLUOD)
oN suoN BUON 0 s se . - WeweBevey Pooynoqubien: ® J05eS 20dd “hnod Ayunwwog
‘slequsy isuqe]) o} ajgejreae Loddns u vonpes dopnag » joau}
isuige) o] eqereae Loddns 1euiBiew e aaey pINCS pue sAoqe wej s a 810 pue uoiseyon
oN HBIBA0 841 Lo ordus jim SIUL Wi UOROUNRICO Ul PBIBPISUCO B Pnoys SIL o S 9 . 9 . _188pnq swiueag eonpey 18307 p00d '@ sidoay Apunwwog
‘siequep’ : ’ wewdoiereq UBtUBAIOAU]
18UIge?) of sigeeAe Loddns sod fowroweq levonesweBig  pue uoissyop
oN IBIBAD 84 vo oedus i sy sisod § 0} woddng jeuqes sonpes mmsyp i o 8t i 8e 183130 poddng Jeuxe) ¢ jo wononpey 18907 $00d ® @jdoeq Apunwuwog
(psuiuneep g o} ently) sxeak
'sofioguod  eiming v Buinooe sBuises ey ynm Buires wewdojareq 1 \OAU)
ife §so08 yoddns Jequiew Jes4 ed e se paisAlep eq I XLp3 B 1By HUN sedinses Jaquiew Aoenoweq fevonesefi)  pue uoeyoy
oN Ul uomonpes e eq jiw s1eu) uonewadxa aul Uim padoss 6q o} metre) ey | : o0 v . R4 .. pue oenousep esoj ot jo mavner v 18907 $00d . @eidosg Ayunuwwog
wewdojereq » NOAUY
Asemoweg feuonesiueB;y  pue uoiseyo)
oN suoN esuRLLOped UO 1adur persoied oN o 0 43 . 1l $1500 Bunuury jeisueB ur sBunes 18907 $00d 3 oidoad Ayunwuiog
Ziusunseauy (313) y '
wndvn | sesiaies seuto uo roedun - _eozﬂmm-.ﬂnww.s_ peniy | o Poosmor| EULOE [ LUDLOZ | OURO0Z | pesodag Hun sseuisng 10010 onopog
U0 wopuadag fwod simpoz | zuvioz | sumioz
sjesodoug sBuineg anuanay MmaN - g
jualeAjoAu] pue uoiseyos Ajunwwos
N x_ —.U P—QQQ< AeBupey jo yBnosog uopuo



Page 37

SaiIUNWWOY J39jeg puk JUsWaIIoJug



Page 38

wewEOU - v

¥ v v L v v L ‘ w8 Ly . —TeRTIURTS)
1101 pue : :
0180 01160 Ut $1500 BuroB-us i Jenco of paraxide sem woLNseAl
1 SoUBUGIERL N0 ALED 0y POSH Bunegpur Auraem AQ paisacs sem 80R0 W BIUBLINREYY ‘PO/LO X PIG
1 1R8png WwoLTSMU padiBe-axt pur ‘8002 1EWIRD INISSEOONS B YBNOULY POReINLS SEANLED ALDD 1evoEppR swaww SIMISS  JUBLINOMAUT  SHPLTMINIOD JojeS
b 0 0 ] oy (] [ oy dy Ut pasdxe SeRWES MBL UG K) anjo e oy) poddns o) paunbas st Bupuny sy g oy ] [ ALDD meu jo soususluiEyy  eury woug 003N veginy _pue weweanpal
D00, 3 000.]
(pesmo | Z1/810Z | ib0t0z Jovsooz | w003 | zinsoz | twoiez | ovmooz 0003 | $io10Z | oneooz
~pessy) | seao ey w0 | moy 100 ssasborg weduit pouumy moy | sero yovry FNAI9G [ vary wUn sseuisng | awmsopang onogIod
sauepep | erio? | zisioz | vieioz £uZ30T | Zavitol | pimosoz Zusior | sioio2
IS Y POITISIYN IO DItIAGH i #aunoy Aq peasly sy
" sjusunsaau) 8NUBASY posiBy-oiyd - v
Z Xipuaddy

SBIUNWWIOD ISJ¥G PUR WIWBNIOJUT
AeBuury jo yBnosog uopuoy



Page 39

waweau3 - g

[ [} FIE ) ] 3 5
vy’ _.-Jj
Suumonases jo ssayd 9 N1 3 , 5 10jeg!
J o o HqeASIdY OF ot puz 91 jo Ued 3w ey voneseusBas tesimkud merey  Burneld 603N UBQR  PUS JUSDOOIONUT
Bupun [ewarca Jsuede 1503 gue pofoxd” P uor ey ! " o IS
P o st . SIqRAINIY G R14 oF VOmPEY 1 oddng souBYY JO 19Ast LD B afieyn  Suwumd 503N urpn Ut .:!bgcm‘
o Awrouody” : )
. 3 uos oy 3 senm 0 sajeg
2 R kil L olqeABILIY BE e 198pnq JuaweBuusw aAUSY WMO) Bul U1 VONNDaY  “Burumd 030 NN PUE BN
N ,»:»2.—8“ N
U299 POOM U B . . o L D 1ejeg
4 o bl . . . SQRABRUIY BY o | BAUSD UMOL B0y nusweBurLe Bupury By maney ‘Butuumd 03N URQ  PUY UBWEOI0JUS
’ Kwouoo3’ s ’
Sey pus 3 6 SERL ) MmS
p 0 sz ) webiel vO 5T (34 _ Buruumng jo seliaw Bupuedun o wos sBunes fouenyy  Buuuetd 5030 Ueq}  PUE JUMLINIONT
Rwouosy” o v
N P vor o AU D Jees|
b 0 o o . 108y VO OF o o 99y Bur soyEoHdde 9ig P ‘Butuumg 53N ueqn PR UBWSNIOT
v WuZ son 3 mjes
p 0 o oL X whigyuo 02 ol ot | (/mweix3 pue reuseRa 1aoq Jeunupuadea 2831 peonpay . “Buriu®ld 503N ueQny DU waWNGIUT
) “hwoutoz” :
o P uon Boy w3 son) o Jejg
b 0 k14 L ; el U0 ST sz ewbm sompe idy-a1d Jo ‘Bunueld 603N RN PUR JUELENIONT)
‘paysee: oq {pm Sunes 1elin oyl jwy) SOONING UBUUGINUT SOGIUNLALOY JOjES]
o 0 0 o ot ~ peipdonue 53] 10818 U PUR BINDAKSS) PAU UL 51 IANES BUL DL o 0l JU3) WU § Wug  eur) uel3 803N UBQIY DU OWONOUT
$Nd4 J0 Joquiny oyl "o 1 youm Bumoned
. PUSTKD I GOIAE #u) J0 DUUTONASAS By L, INOGE BLCD E8Y h f R
b i 0 ] 124 S0IAI0S 0L JO] SN MOU JO 95N B SUODIA YOI LOTRISBH MEN S7 ! 14 Qowsasapug) (Nd4) 00N Ajeusg paxi4 J0 asn esearul  oury jwasd go3N U PU eS0T
{pesay | zvisoz | Lumiee | oLS00T zinoz | siotoz | ormsooz 10102 | oumooz
~paming | seno o ooy sxasBoid vy Asuopiyd jo saeq nun sssutsng | mmopag oogIod
sousirep | oUzIer | ZwiboE | LUOLoE $1Z10Z | Zi/bioL § LIOIOT ZL1430T | 110L0Z
2 PRI 15 e ot
" sBujaeg Kousinyd enusiey peaiBy-eid - g

Z xipuaddy

0 sejeg puey

:.»-u:r-x jo yBnosog covzoa,




Page 40

juswsolopg - q

. " ) K43 [ 0 (43 i j 01 PURIS
{5 0hsod vontueusBey jo peey Awoucoz T serunwibon
180d BUO O perepLISSE B181e() UoNBIeUBBEY pur Bullueld jo eliBw uonesuadoy g uol Bayy 1 3 njeg
oN pus poBious useq eAey sejoy eyl Buimolio} y@s Bunsie Jo LonesiEUONEY | 0 oy , ) oy # Suumg j0 seBiew way Bues yeis  ‘Buneld 6030 ueqi) pue aweaiopu3
‘eanemul Bunpom siqneey e
Bunuoddns Jeyun; pue Aoueie saounosas poddns Butisive urgm

percdun Jo Bumore suy  p dioout 8q o} AlAde s Jo uoisuexe Awoucogy senunuwo)

UC BIED YIM (] LRI BUK O LB B4 Pinom Sy s1sixe Apease wewsleuey sof  guonesueBey  juswuorAUZ sopegl
oN 1asu0n Buiping Buug pino 1usuxiotean( 10 Bunueds esnoy uj o ok o . lonuoo Buping jo Buneas esnoy u ‘Butuuelgy 603N uBqIN pue wewedsou3
’ ’ “ISH UM oM senuRLWo?)
diysssuired peuuerd sonpas m app  Ajuoud uswesiouy um 1sod Liojes s8oIneg UBURIONAUT sojeg
oN BUON  JUBWE0IOUT JEUOHEN Loddns o) sem syl 1 j! S 0 0 s ) B Yieey uo Jedyo pest jo uoeiel 8w 1uos4 gOIN _ uequy pue uswediopu3

suohedUNWIWOY

senunwie) g sdwysieuued SefiuNwLILo)
‘Jsod Jesy( AMod Jsebuong ‘souRuULONe 4 Jempg
ouoN BUON 90 0 ST SZ JUBoeA g0 weey Asjeg Amnwiwe) ¥ J0jes 20dd ‘Aod pus yewesopug

N - Py L0 |

LjusunseA (K1sayoq 931A1eG) pedeyy ziniez | ooz | owsooz » L
midey $831A18G 18110 U0 Jowduw) @ouruLOpsg VO Jovdw; v“.«”“..ud 140S 10 "oN poo.3mon |~ L 1900 070 taeg Asusiopa d Hup ssoupsng eyrIotIeN o1jojod
uo juepuadeq sizioz | zanioz | 1iotoz
sjesodoid sBujaes enusaay maN - g
SONIUNUIWLOYD JoJRg PUR JUBWEIIOMT
Z Xipuaddy

AeBupey jo yBnoiog uopuoy



Page 41

UOIJBAI3SUOD PUB JUSWUOIIAU



Page 42

sUAIMLY -

L4 L] oY TR PO
“sudusRio) o jo yBoIog ey o ¥ U3 5
08} .«3,, 0 o | ebmisdnjesu 5590000 BUNDISSILALOZ WOUSG SRR DUR Apamor whwio sbemodua pur y0oddns 0 0 pung wdufiy  Sunumd 8030 aeqn pur wewuoAL3
"SI00YOS UINY SUXDeFD
“msodoxd syt prewoy Bubug SISEAM POC} JO [RUL ¥ pUk pUBWED
jo 130 X! U MU 0y PR O} NMAIFS BuidAoed pexnL
¥ 20008 BKLL 60 DONNSS 1t Kiawmep’ “PE2XS B YIS ¥ SONDOQUE O} 'SPRCS
30} FEMOI UG UOTDGROD POO} SICOUDS “SUGIDOR0S SEM POOE SAIROA “‘mouses vo segredaxt 9og'T M pundy
TESEO0N MOLBY JO) 80 SUTY pue O] PUY JOf $I0000S Q1 ISE® J® DUT SUOIGIKD FIEHM DOOJ DUE uensel wores BuRoAIa) eI SONPAIU ssowseg ] ’ 5|
p K] (] (] 80 G0 01 piBmuo) Wonaig Kangep JBS  TRusIBw Buipkoss paxmil KTy sAR0 sanedaxd episqiex Iy 0€1 o o | of wounseau] samoA Buokooy  6un W 803N veqiy  pue uswuamug]
ZLLI0Z Twn pokwap o ' . : h
wawsasw puiduo Uo sBunss e Bunbas
“ssaooxd wewanoosd ey Bukeep
1102 osmpy Mt PRIUos 1) Buasos
PUSDS O} SPE VOISR PRI . poddng mwepcy - welax SRS o)
b [ {ost) 051 wewew Bunybi-eans P skemybig Pesu0) 583N U DAaNd JO MawmINOd awpag3 {051} BUNIOISSUALDS) LWAESY DIGNY  Sur] el 803N veqy  puw E!::ov,z.w_
000.3
{posw; THILOT § 13010T | DLR00T 000.3
s Riiinadl Riovinidl Rpeven ssaiBoig owdu peatmg —t soraing ety wun
sumuva | £u4 371808 | Luelez zislot | suoior
— - ysunon Ag powly sy
sjusunseAu) enuaaey pessby-eid - v
z X_ﬁCQQQ< UOTFAISSUOD) PUR JUSWLOIIAUT

ReBuysey jo ybnolog uopuo



Page 43

WLl - g

Pstr ot § LELE 1 L3 ) - T BET [ 119
“$1/010Z 205 patmugns-a) Bureq 8t . N
sBuNES ooy BuIprou) PIG POTIAM JOULIN ¥ "01/B00Z J0j $5300sd
YdBd Jo bad s¥ paroefas 2/aMm 01 peYuy asom sBuIAeS ooy seomeg 3 o
3 0 0 L3 o €€ 0 . V0 PG peudes s¥ peaoon oq &) Aeynun ese sBunes ABieuz e e 0 % W Spumioq pelauLN{Y J0 ewsouide) ‘ears 0) puads  9UN WolJ 9oaNn RN pue weUoAUS
a.m mdes veig Bunyeg o povary) 35-..‘8 ungm ung sSROMI0G JUBLOIIA
Ul voeAIesueD
ps1 o5l Q oy 051 051 058 X o UO e v 00€ 051 o5t . Bunped ou yBnai pmeoust eq of swaotr uosPPY UM U0ld 803N uen  puR wRLUOIALT
Ssg.ug-ce!o!o&ﬁvi 900G ol 1UB)3 10RiiE-UE oy seones’ . Ginaug’
4 0 0 oz [ o ore | SOUUDS B U SOSSIIIOM $EQUDDR I urmonnieas Buved suyy oyl ° ore vo fousraye sones pue sionsy Bung o manos Buppey  Bur wou4 903N uRqQn  pue uswvesAL])
“wuooui KedniQ ¢ K g jeuogppe’ : .
W) PAASEOT B4 (1M SBUIARS PeTUSWSKI G Jou g
“sofwyo puuod Ul 9RI.OW UR e Joges “Amdsip 1t thw Gun W g 0} JaBpng U PELLNESE LONEYLS BAOGE $O%AG WaWBoIALY vonEAIRSUCD
p 0 [ 14 [ ] £z % Ked muomppe woy ewoout woy peressuss og i Buines siy) ¢ 0 €© . 308/wyd Juued Bunueg U0 %5 o esreOU! pouvert au).  eur) woi4 goan veqyy  pue wewuonauz |
- . . "
e ¢ Aud jeuogippe yBnoan peasisoe oq 1w sBUKES
GTRAOU 09§ UMY Iy paIRWo KN 9 10U 1 (1)) voney Moqe selang seoWeg OWUOHALTG LHONRANSUD!
b 0 o [1] 0 0 89 ‘Aedsipy Aed jeuonippe wos swioou| wouy 1ow 9q e sBUIARS g9 o k] PUR $08 Buniseq uC %52 jo 9sEROU! peeKd BYL  OUIT 1y 3 903N usqu)  purjuswuonaug]
] sout; pu Subis POACIRLE DUB SR JO] PURLOP Bunpeg Aq puswop payoedxe sy Sunsew {24D) seu0y SPMUNG wowuanAuy VOREAIOSUCY),
b 0 0 o9 ° 0 08 ¥ SRR RIBYM $74D) POPUSIXS UBNOKA PRAGIDE 9q vk T L 08 o oe . Bunyeq penoguos meu jo sequinu uy TR PONURLCD  BUIT JUDI BOIN Uwy  pud juewuoIALg
WO Sgy ’ : .
i dedna £ 10§ paanbes sBunes
AOYSI rRUCHIPRR ul-:znm 1102 10 wosj 19eueD LENME Moy SwWeg JRWULKEZ UONEAISLOY)!
p 0 0 s9'L o s911 0 . sap wd oy yBnosiy peasnE 9g of sBujaes sob’t s o 1R4UeS Lodsur | § uewaBrueyy siseam pamSelu]  surt uaid goIn veqin  pue wewvasaug]
“sun Bunatons g we seus
BUwmwes Wos 8R0S 0f PAMbDE) SHDIYSA JO QN U0 PRGWLL
WHNRSLOD PUE PAMOLIGS SOUS JO JOQUINY UO JLEPUADEP OG WA
SBUARS "OL/E00Z U seadaxd EoKsUITISe pue doys saoqe
neg "mo PN JO INO-HOJ JO 008 uswuanaug UOHRAIISUDTD)
0% 0 0 05 iy ecexd sxw; o) sus Buiig jo meIsey 06 0 05 SERAIOE & e B dxa g Bumudun  eury wosy go3n vegn_ puw weunasmual
000 DO
E:ﬁ :a—ﬁ o:aaen 0003 | ZISLOZ | tioior | omsooT 0003 | tiosoX | oueooz
v!.os oo ono oy rsuboig oy Aauenngs jo spneq Hun sssuisng | muopeng ojof0d
CLTIOL ] ELILEOL § 110102 Ti/310T § 1hioi0z
sBujagg Lousidiys enueasy posaiBy-eiy - q

Z xipuaddy

UOTIRAISLIOT) PUR JUBLILIONAUT

AsBuuey jo yBnosog vopuoy



Page 44

ewuoaaug - Q

E] 0 T 08z ~ fei0] pURID)
‘SENNEG LONBEOeY :
‘vodsues} siqeuseisng
UBWENIONIT 81 SEDIBS  TRUIOU $8 BNLIUOD PUR PATISYS 0q JOU M
1#OUN0Y Jeyio Jay spelosd  seauesejLO?) LSS PUB JE) LeAID) ENUUE .
PUR SUONESUNWIWOD Spoddns o} seasmol ‘ABayeng yBnosog vemn
1efpnq suoneauNwwoo 8wl Jo Alealsp Loddns o) subredwes Aotiand ‘weo) AebuieH seneg e ut 188png SBHSS  JUBWUOAMI  UONEABSUOD
oN 4oburiet J0USE BUL J0 JBQUINU BY) Ut UGISNPEI 8 BAIOAUI [ SIL 0 19 0 0 i . stelaud pue Apyand u uoionpey  eur 1Kl goaN. ueqN) pue JUBWLONAUT
: somnpe 8By’ ‘e3inpy H pue eBet joj eoimses 831ADE 1 pue” seomes’  wewuomuz  uoneAlssuo)
oN Pue HH perdedxe uo Deduy o) peliieyas 8q o) BiGE JuNO Lo spedw) § sz 0 o j:14 . 1eBat 10} j90png ssopeng oluopnpey  eurt uosg 803N UeqIN pue JusWIUGIAUS
- - N ’ wes} s openg SBOIAIBG .:.BE&.O&Z..N, UonBAIBSUC D
oN ouoN wesea uenn 1so4 | e 0 o g€ Ul gy ovisod vd jueoeh jo olieleq  sur juosd goan uBqiy pue jusuONALY
. ‘poqrosqe
84 0} YoM 91GBUS PIOYS Seanoerd BUNIOM wes) uoddng ssomnseg JUsSWUORAUY uoneABSUOD)
oN BuON o} seBueud pue sweisAs 1 uewdoaas( | o 0 o o woj 1sod 200 siedwon jo uoneleq  eurtjuolg goIn ueqin pue jusuloNAUZE
: "7 -seumcsas peonpel o) Uodsuaiy siqeLEISS UM SBOINBS  eWLOMAUT  UONEANSUDD
oN SUON  anp sed1Ies JBAISP O} Alliqe U0 pedun ke | oy [+] 0 oy Senses pue senddns woy sbunes  sury juory 803N UBQUN pue JUSWUOIAUY
B30 %0eg By} 18 Aonpaid pue Lousoe
peseaou eq jim aisiy suonesedo eyl je
Bunpom dn-peurol yBnoxn peuruew g m S0 Xoeq eyl j8 Buaes ueoye pue $80IAI8G juswuaAug uoneAJasuO])
oN BUON  BOIABS I Wiad JBO BU) B JBUBBID JO 8507 | 08 sed Jea au 1e 1easy Buyms jo moey U u0J4 803N UBGIM) PUR JUBWUOHAUT
UounSSAU] {314}
¢ irdeg saaji0g Jeyio o Jowduy {Kienteq 01n105) poveyy | PO Lo smoy Busaeg Aouernss pesodory nun sssuisng | eresoroung otopog
ssuvILIONad Lo Jovdul) " H9ig Jo "oN
uo epuadag fieod cyeioz | zinioz | Liovoz
sjesodoud sBuiaeg anuanay moN -

Z Xipuaddy

UORAIBSUOY PUR JUSIWLONAUT

KaBuprey jo yBnolog uopuo



Page 45

S9JIAI9G Buisnoy



Page 46

] ¥ TR L L " L WRTFTeE)
“panbas s yois awews . ' | T ueLy wewsaous)’
01 I0WIIS BUI HKFUS M LONEPOURLICODR BUSTION 1 wmUBO SIS uswvamuy
b . 0 [} 0 togz) — Asmiotkusy uy sproyssnoy samad os2)  fos2) o VRIS 01 SOamossy uomppY  Butsnon s03n ueQ  S3oMIes Busnoy
|
(posay | zinsoz | 1isotoz ooz 0003 {0z | 330102 | oi/600z 000.3 bio10z | ousooz
-posiBy) | 1m0 ey Ao mop ey a0 e ssuboid 1avdu pouuery oy Frvey sean NI [ sy Hun sseursng | stwopang onopiog
oueues | 12102 | i | ot Lizioz oz | iimior TR | 1m0z
R BRI PaIRIeaYy o posiavy - 136005 A4 poaiby sy

| sjusunseau; 8nusAsy peaiBy-aid - y
$821A30G Buisnoy
N X_320QQ< KeBuuey jo yBnoiog uopuoy



Page 47

Buisnoyy - g

N ¥ i S 15 S {33 N 1] ¥4 [ ) - w6 o ST FOaS)
! L A . BRasd R ! " vofiepotiavosde Kiwiodie vy § 5 PIVCI— -
b 0 0 [\} 88 &6 ZHLL0Z 1 spews 9Q e 550003 66 68 . 3o uonanpes peuuerd Bupwondy sisod Jo equuny Jo mangy  Buwnon go3n URQIN  $351USG BURNOK
L0102 104 PIYRLAD! UBAG MBY SCUINES Mou SRR E
“IBAMMOH "S1/Z1 07 18un Bumeddey sip eBesiaue jou saop A o wroxd ase W
suzu:B0xd UCHEPOURLIOOIR [UOLIND PUR RIS DSIE S8U HAY SN 1500 AR HAN 0f B3} xady WA} SEONRS
ot uor M UL ) dhusj Bursnoy uc ssasBlaxd BUSNOK JO UOREDONRS PUR SHAIRS JEIS 7 DADIYDE O} L ssones JusuIaIAg
4 24 o Lz 244 (£44 9 VR Jomats of snp 380K 2010 Ul POASIE 8q jim sBUINES 127 . ez . WBnaig Jeis jeuoyippe jo sseams way Bumes payewns3  Bursnon 903N uRQiny  seatieg Bumnon
- ’ ) : . v ) | sonses’ uewnonAY '
b 0 0 [} 09 09 1elim uo ew oSy 09 09 wswasmooud ol sucrosuues ewoH  Burnon 903N urn  seoiuRg Bursnoy
) A - P . b Sseideriiityr) o . . . . X
UG RERP SBYLN | 10107 X0 POYRLAD! Useq sary sBunes
-~ uByg chup Bursnop ue sseBoxd 900G JURBUOHAUY
b ] ze (ze) 44 2 0 URY JAMOrS O ONP TIPBK JBIR) UI PRASRIOE 9G 1w sBues 7¢ e S0 BOUBIGE 0ONDEY  BursnoN 903N uRQIn  sonies Bursnoy
| . " v 31 beBod . . > ; . R
U0 19D sayun.g | | -0LOZ J0) POYRUGD! LEIQ By SBUIAYS
- ueid duy Butsnol uo ssaubosd SRS Jswuonauy
b ] 084 (1Y) o081 1 0 Uy JaMmdis o} enp 2K J018) U) PRAMYOR oG 1w sBuIneS 081 081 unis Asesodwey Bunnpoy  Buisnoy 903N veqn  seorueg Busnoy
.e_.!l.u «ﬁ.—oau —ﬁw L Elﬂn "H,H u_....—.._nz wwﬁ—ua 0 _..!!Mu seaiBorg ﬂﬂw Kouepiy3 jo syereq nup sssupng | myuopeng oljosod
[soueirep | piioe | zunioz | Lumior t \ 400108
. DETIY M
sBujaeg Kousioyyy snueaey poeiBy-aid - g

Z xipuaddy

seojAseg Buisnoy
AeBuprey jo ySnosog uopuon



Page 48

Buisnoy - o

. . . 9y §! 1858 gsr {030 pueig)
Jsjealey) peanpas pue | Jeed Ut pasnuoud s pueds
‘siequiny uonepowoy Asesodwe ] i uononpes Bugeus saaIBg
possecad 6q o) sysodap jus) 000"} 10A0 B1GEUG M S ) .0 sy {68) (vez) 6oL Aenb Bunoxdus ‘sBueyo Buirug Swewds ysodeq juey  BUISNOH 903N IUBWUOIAUT LB SEOMIBS Buisnon
‘Siue jo uonenoBaiias ‘ - S "
21qeus pue sieek Jeler Lt suoepedp o SISCO Ul eSIILIW
‘$yst Aisfes pue yyeey ey vonpes oy 'POILSO & S|EMOUDY SOMNAISS
1Sd Jo Bomoeq Buiuiewss syl ey einsue pm pefosd sy g [ +59) ¥69 Auenb Bumosdun ‘sBuerp Buinug Stemauey Buisee] Jopeg eieauy  Buisnon 90N BWUONALT UBQIN  sBoiAIeg Bulsnop
T000.3 ; t
" (aLd) peoeyy
{'r'd uo orduy *6's) TL/H0Z | 1tiosoz | otso0z Lsanpopd {219 31d31) vopeaygens
PeAsiyIR 8q 1M IRUA 1 Lpopasy sy 8] A uuﬂu—% M-M_w‘ 0003IHOLE " 1ano 1980 Y 112unog poddns siy ssop moy 2 1 30 831} pasodaly liup sseuisng | ewsopang otjopiog
strzioz j zintoz | 1iotoz
s|esodosd Judsunseau; BNUBAGY MBN - 9
s8djAteg Buisno;
Z xipuaddy INeS Pursnon

KeBuprey jo yBnoisog uopuoy



Page 49

Busnod - g

528 [] CI S - ] T TIo] PUeID

sBuines eseu; JBAED
1M SO UOROBHIOO BWOOUI U juswaaoxdun saomIeg JUSWUANAUTY
SUON  PBUIBISNS PUB BLIOSUY JO SIBAB] U1 UORINDSY 0 ooy ooy sigep peq 1o uoisinoxd ey W uoRonpey  BuISPoH 903N ueqn sedinieg Buisnon
. ‘Gonepowwoooy Arelodusy ’ : : : @oueulj pue’ sooiueg juswuonaugz’
SUON U1 SISQUIN L UORONPE] 84 Peles M SIuL € £ oo ] ] 004 sBume 'speeN Bursnoy us sBuines yeis Buisnon 903N uean seaineg Buisnoy
‘BINPNNSes SE0IAIBS JUSLIUOAAUT
oN SUON ‘peyoadxa Aanep 6oinmes Lo pedun ON . ST ST Bummorjoj SyS09 podsuey) yEs jo morey  Buisnon 903N uequn seaines BuisnoH
LIUBAISeAU] (314)
eyded sas1A10g Joulo Uo Jovdul S.WE-..__.“_ mo“,h“mw_s_ gw.og .h.-ma.ﬂxwz poo.3 oL aﬁ n.“x wﬁ,«% ¢ auwmwu Bupaeg Aousrous3 pesodosd wun sseuteng | SlwiolRlg olopiod
uo wopuedaq sis0d amez | zintoz | vioroz
sjesodoid sbuiaeg anuaaay maN - G

sasnleg Bujsnoy

rA X_ﬁ=¢QQ< KeBupey jo yBnosog uopuo




Page 50

9J0UBWLIOLIDd puR JapeaT



Page 51

Jepea -y

T L] ] L] B IR (14 S 1) B A ¢4 B 1
K i . i i i . . . . s a5 oy B —— | j . N TR PUVES]
WAAOIRAS( 18307 SuL 10} pasnbal siawnoop Buwerd ] N 3
p [} ] ] {001} {oo1) B §e saAiRp 0y weet Anod U} 9igeus 0f parnbas sem Bupun (001) ) {oot) R e Leagg  ‘Suuueid 6030 veqn pue Japeo
VWD 10w o} 1IMusss3 uorsmoud
OIS ULIOKLE OF SBSARUYE
SPESU DEOUBYHUS SAqIUT CH
F OUNOD i sog Kmaedes (510) SUCHENUNURLIOT
washs voneunop fsdnBosd 7 sdysieuped
Swetemnbal YV 199w 0} jmusssy UBM “UOIDUN} LONBULIOI Axjod 9 4 3
b [ [} 0 % v v y Buwg sob “UOISIAOX] SAIDS LLIOJUL O] SISATEUR SPITL PRILTYLE S3NQRUT § K y ®puny oy ¥0dd *£o404 pus sepeay]
. . R . . . . dephoved s .
1370102 1 pIswarAs-) 94 UES 190N 3 puE U WAL 184 BUD (SI010 10003 puw wneg vourulOped)
p ] 0 o LY . R amn . paaauoy 19151603 aUy UO Bu} O} BPBW UBAQG My SaBURYD pannbas aul (1) O3 o seisiBas sug uo) Reloud JYOD IANINI JIND 3T S.MNN0SXT D) pue Jopeat
Kup susms 3 vo ‘paNeoas & Bupung 1ol [e1ued ou SUONINT
PEY S 'POPUN WUAUSADD 8 UM ‘LOIOI0 [BUOREL Jf 1500 88y YAUM 10§ | 1/DL0Z L1 SUOIRIID W00 10193 pur somag soveunopad
b ] 0 0 0 {008} 008 puey tx ase suonmiedalg MO0 “SUDIORNP 1830) L1010 Al jo iaaap syl ageus 01 ¢ (00£) 008 JO 1S03 2141 0400 0} BUIpUN; [J0-IUQ BAGNIAXS JAE) I3 SAARNORXT oD puw Japeat
.AMM—HNM J —_.,.lv...Mn —tu.-h%n 0 —h.ll—n "“.H TR | W0k0T | 0L800T ssaiford Jedun paute g WWWW :..“-60« cwwro%n WA [ TRy BUN sseeng oSG onopIog
soveea | euzioz | ruttoe | iuoioe cumior | zinsoz | iuoioz ZuLior ] 110102
ey VT paITSey 10 PasiASY A iouno) Aq psaiby sy o
SUoUNSoAY] snuaAsy peeiliy-eid - v

BVURULOLIO PUT Jeprer)
Z X:.:-QQQ( KeBuury jo yBnosog LOPUOT



Page 52

sopee - g

Er— W oI Y0 T 1433 5 Li3 a_mﬂ!ﬂmﬂ
fonog  SUONEDNINUALIOD
“{(UUINIEO PHELSAI J0 PUSIAG 9OS) SAOGE DAIDUL § OOUTLIONG] » sdiyssouted POUBULIONT |
| [TY) o 0 ey 0 7% 3j0a0) BULELS JO MINRI ERAC B U) PIPHIIU MOU $1 SRLL G 8 {(Antod) Kusatiop dSH steas Buwms mowey ¥odd ‘eourwioped Kood PUR opro
fonog gag»-&oo
(UMD POEISANPISIAD] 30F) SAOGE PITEDY £y MU Jo U Buimes B v bod }
L] [ 0 &9 o $u £1940] BULEIS J0 MOIAQS [[£IO0 B} U PIDNIIUL MOU 8§ SNL €9 89 . 10} setonine jo Kisayep z:§§ weey Sau?aom. YOdid 8:!:5:& .&ia pue opee]
‘perpewps foMog  SUOHEDINUALIOD
¥ perony>e 94 O 10818 UO) 1 1/010Z V! MI0L e Of pRSnipe wwoy v 3 p sdr d jied
& ] 0 o8 213 % k4l pue pesires peaBe-axd PU PMGIND] $20IN0SIL J¥d IIMO S6 5 L. ) puw JuaA0 O Syl Ut $ias; BuyeIs JO Moy ¥0dd ‘soueunopey Hood pue Jopes|
J i) 7
] 8 5 i 4
1] o 0 0 »” " 1504 JURDRA € WICY PAIGATOP O MOU A BUAES B ¥y had ssame Qwioe poddns pue Jwewnebeuey U sonusoy P J0J8S 20dd ‘#oULULONSd ‘AoN0d pus sepre
] : i Wl . 5 8 . . omiap’ i nossy’ opeed
3 ° ° £ £ 0 0 s [RrUBUALIOD BU) AQ PRISACORS $O0) [RUIXD SXEIDU] 1#897 90MO ,sﬂm&oo. puw sepeey
o 0 I3 3 o 0 1 _ UOIATS ferIeunuod by juminliens souses ‘Buises Kiews eBe7 90ND s&&.ow pus :2.._
- ' N - - N swek s0d sesen gy “ssiiadoid Adwe OIS oy
o 0 05 o ° o o5 U [E9D O} LOM 1OBIUOS KON [130] LOPUOT IS reBe 9040 wrodiod pue sopee
g : : $16i0 [ewaxs uo pueds Budnpa’ saamisg’ soamosey’ eouMiLOpDg
o8} o 0 for) [ o £ 14 o5 Aquen 08 Buiaes "UOSIAT, [IrseuAuD U Jekway defoxd | gg1 58 oL N manne: Aaucus jof snea sfaeng 1897 9040 simiodion pue jopee1
. . R : o Je$unto uo puads Bupnpas’ : ) 5 i N
ot) [ o fos) [ ] of o] _ Aqjvend o Buines UoIAD I [B0S Y $91800APR SSNOY-U1 Z 001 . o1 . {98UN03 J0 1500 vo sBunes Buryeyy 100 90N ®esodion pus Jopwe|
b B - SAUOLSIGS SMOA [emaun soanies’ saunosay FIURLIONR |
o 0 0 0 ¥y [ 0 b4 xenuo ¥y 0 R . pue Bunuey WAY WeeNS Ao (eruNod siensBey 12007 9040 ayRi0di00) pue Jeped
seuases [RX01096)
110102 Ut Butams shy pus aanoex3 LN eousULOPed
b 0 ] [} 13 3 01 10 ATSARSD SIQEUD O} PROUNLIIOD SWY [RUBAIDSS 9} JO MSMBl Y | | K 0) 189102008 944 U1 1%0d ¥ O Lo DI SeARNDeXT e pur yopea|
Go».»ux TIRMOZ | stiot0T | OH00T ooe3 | zinsoz | LuelOZ | OLMOGT 0003 10107 | 0LB00Z &
A lairives o 5l pdey iy o sswBoid |0y, i fone) susIld Jo sHmeq Hun sssuisng nuopwng ofjoprog
BIUBUEA nﬁi Zi et _.SSN syzioe | ZTHLLEE | LLoLoE ZLL10Z | 140102
£ s >, L 13 . . ) .
sBujaeg Aouerdyy enueasy peesby-eid - g
SIUMWIONS PUT JOPPe]
Z xipuaddy

£sBuuey jJo ybnosog uopuoy



Page 53

lepee - q

602 0 ] 85t 101 pueio)]
"SI esiuuny SUOHEXUNWWOY
o1 Az jiim 80iase8 Ing BNID ¥ sdysseuped
pue ssarasss seylo poddns o "UIBE) BU} LILYM XIOM JO UONNQUASIDS) wee} juewaaoxduy fottog 2 'SOUBULOMRY  BOUBWLIONS]
oN Apordes peonpes ut §Nses pinad yBno oRdult SSILILI M SOIABS | i sy kid SOIAIBE U SISO JO JBQUINU BONPBY BOUBWLIOPA] P0dd ‘honod pue Jjapeey
SUCHEORINWWIOY)
¥ sdysieuped
‘BOIAIES JO SIBASE JUBLING Aoiod g ‘eouBULIONed BOUBULOL]]
oN BUON . 8pIr0Id O] JOREBPUB fiiM SOIAJES '150d JUBJBA | ] 09 . 09 .. .. 1sodusowo Aod | eieie(: eouruLOped KOdd "Aoiod pue sepes
) ’ ’ (seBrei) puer) pue siessiBey) eoiieg saoineg ssunosay  sousuLojied
oN seoes Jeyio Lo edw! oN papeye 8q 10u M Aisarep adARS : oq1 0§ 0s 1eBa sjeiodio] uou jo matnas WA 12097 9080 sies0dion pue sepee’
’ uewuoIAg KasAuBp 8oiAI0s pue uoneIsusl swoou’ ‘BLICOUI POSBEOUL - UCISIAIP: | ssoimeg seUNosey souswIOped
OoN ueqsn 0} Aeaep eciases sepeg  Buirodwi uo smoj o) sisod jo juewubiesy o 0 ot oe e U wewubiess 6oARS 1efle 0oM0 ejeodio) pue sepee)
. ' A Aioniop L eomeg’
BOIAIBS U Pedil BSILUNIIW Jim S8ONosel 122010843 pue axnes |OURUIOUBY
oN BUON Bunisixe uim sennp Jo ewubiesy | 0 123 g 0 124 1euRIenes ay) U jsod e jo udljeleq BANNEXT JoIy) I SSANDSXT JeyD pue Jepee
Liueunssaul {314} poroe;
pden $e3jAJ8g 100 uo Joedul) oo—..””“.wﬂm &QMM.“MMPE poiseyy i 8&.“2 h00,3 Moy Nwﬁwnoe Z | bLoioz c”n%%u Buiaeg Aousioy3 pesodord Hupn q 1 d
uo wopusdeq s120d curzioz | zunioz | iwotoz
sjesodoid sbuiaeg snuaaay maN - g
SJuvULIOLIS, e japes’
Z xipuaddy D

KeBuuey jo yBnoiog uopuot




Page 54

Buiusea Buojaji] pue ainyng ‘ainsia]



Page 55

onsiey - g

4 0 0 183 ] 8L (142 (33 I 11 k142
Lis k -l % . . Buuns iy 6 bsiiens 0 oie" ) u.mﬂ.wﬂudﬁ
9q 10U Awws oM "preye o8 10U $90p s1p ji “ABotoudd O JO 1
eanoaye Lyl Moye [wh eourUe aBUIS SNL SIOAISS SUGIDILD worshs enest Buiwres Buruee
PUR ENOR 0} BDURRU ABUIS @ SPO v oM Aseiar It ot voawoynuep] Aouenbes g ompey Jo asn Jo coa:oui P ssuriqry 9owses Apunuuosy ?og pue]
p 0 0 0 o004 0 00 o _ iaasnyy JO U8 pas oty uo dep 51 Sunes sij o Liey 00V oo o _ ueb Aresary o W o jo JOORY NN KOOV P wnD TRy wIMInD ‘sine)
’ ) ' Bunusey’ : Buriiwoy
g soumxyy sopues Apunuxuer Suoir) pue|
b o 0 ] or ] or Q POASILOT 94 1WA STy N edronue S OF or o nonsa yas Baid A 3 LMD OV P eMEnD sunpy e ansen
' v Bupueey Buwies
T eoumg] eowes Apununuory Buomeyr pue
b ] 9 0 oy 0 o or i C PRABIIO 0G I S1; g Fedionue SMA OF 0 or Y Amagry v Sugms  AMUMD 0DV R WNEND SinpY  umng ‘anee
' ’ ) 01/80 j0 pud 9ty Kg 1na00 pinoys ' ) “senipow omsn’ | Bunwesy ) Bunuize
g POMON 2,0100d Mey B JO d oig uo $,910004 pur 180D 90MIBE 410G Ul SHBOIOULIN MU ¥ soumgr]  #omIes Apunwaion) Buoieyr) pue
4 0 [ 0 " o 0 98 3t 4 uBnouye ‘parsniae oq g SR TBY] dnsrundo w oB o8 0 ] | UNUBUASBAUL O] POSN S UMM IOBONG L1 UTUOIONDAY  BININD HOOV P WNUND 'SHNPY  Ainyng “wanme)
“PBUERIG) . ‘ . - .
Ayanoweuoouy 011800 10 318Kieue e Aq pouniumep Buiwes
°q 0) If19) "Z1/1 LOZ PUB 1170102 20} s¥eA Jod eseasur uogeyu ZI R 00T SOARG  9IMeG Amnuano) Buoesn pue
b 0 [ 0 o5z [ sz [14] sA0qe %S 7 9BwoAR UN - sesE010w 0oud unsie  sodS 0GZ s f:14} _ | 2180K 7 J0AO0 pre.ds LOMELU! BAOQE &G - SITWIOUI 30UY_ UONBIDIY CODV T WMMDSURDY  SInURD ‘wnsia
sourtuoped saEdeos JRANSD 5] Fw) JSULRNd JURLND ey DROYS
WBNOS 3 I A5Uade SSET GARHLIOE DUE STRURLIS] O} 0JOU
puo s Sumss: Supniout PIIRIISE MoU Lomisod 'PasolUow Bunwes
Bureq st seurred Auneyeu weund jo d - samoe S90S 9omIeg Apuniwony Buoiey pue
b 0 0 ° oS 0 k] o5 ) 1 UPOGHP 9G 1M Butaws Sit UOISSA02 JRUOUCOS 1O FSNEDE O 0 ] . (urds 05705 sous wed urew) diusIosuods symd UOTRANEY E0OV T UMIND SHNPY  BINUND ‘AN
‘sousuoped AAEHN0R ISALED O} I8} RULEd JUSLIND BY) PinOUS
WHRos 9 Ik AueBE SHIES SANBLIGLE DUR SISURLLB O) BONOU
wuow s Bumsst Buipnpu; PRIREISe Mou voRIsod | v!e.:o& BLLICOU! ENUUE _3250- !!ucoa 01 SPOQ oMol PUR Bunues
Bureq st seupred o uaun jo - SAGNOE vouds uado Sy Wi O owes A Buoyayry puel
4 0 0 0 sT 0 o s L OVUMOup Bg M SRS 31} VOS2 IRUOUODD O SN st o R4 01 jewew pur ansind AeAgow o) - dyssosuods uc-a voneersay Su< yoming 933 AannY ‘unstay
“papnpucs” .
1 $rIms UM 8500 JuduIeABE BULIOM [850; Mau JO uonemoBau Sunuea
Bupued ‘pusds Aouele S203 DEONDAI PUR SP/BMKS P03 Wiy uoroUny 9ourURUTBW SpUNAI® syred SIS DNIAG Aurinuory Buojeyr] pue
b 0 o 0 001 o 0 001 10 UCOEIUGIHALY PEPULE YBROIY Lol Lous epew sBunes 0oL 0 001 94 30 ADIYP G008 DU SieAd Buels BUI MPIATY . VOTROOOY E0OV T DINUND 'SNPY  suryinD ainsm
{pasiaey § Z1110Z | 110102 | O1/800T 0003 | EWIDZ | bWOLOZ | OL/sO0T 000.3 LH010T | 0326002
-poasby)] mao | sac | serc | mop | e | sme | o seaBaid moy | s | imao Kowaioys3 o symsa iunsssung | sjmiciaig oliofsod
SIURUNA § £12102 | ZLALOT | LEOLOT CUTIOE | TWIMOE | LUDLOE Z3110F § 110802
" e ) ¥ it 2 R ) A
sBuiaeg Asuejopyg shuoney peesby-aid - g

Z xipuaddy

Bupuswa Suojsji] pur auming ‘ansioty

KeBuuey jo ybnosog uopuo



Page 56

ainsvl - O

ol o L 28 K i W01 puery
’ ' ’ Bunires

‘sease peAtidep Apeironed selejse Buisnoy pue syied ut SBOIIBG G9IA8S ApUNWWo) Buotey pue
ovsinoxd Aeyd penodun o) uoHE|e; Ul $1500 BUILUNI [BUOIIPDY ) o 0 ] oL (HIH) uOSIAOIG KBl UONEBSY €00V B OIMIND 'SUNPY  BIMIND ‘ainsia
paysigines : . . . Buniiee]
e swoos BuBueLD U ISium sjood Py sed 18 BWodUt o $8AI8G BOIAJES ApUNuWo) Buojey pue
ksof Joj e1esuedWO O} PBPEBU St PIY JUBWISBAUL JO-0U0 SRIY [} Buiea-jom ewnep; BuBencouy ewweBoid JUBWISeAU ainste] pue spods uoTeeey 0OV 2 8IMIND SENpY  BJMING ‘ansieT)
{314) }peronv
(14 uo yorduy ‘B'9) ¢seppopd {219 s1d)) vonesynsnr
| persiuow oq fIIM TRUM  LPOpOSU SI 31 AUM vuwww< _w-.wﬂ o003 mol {iounog poddns ity $30p MOH s Lo osnpesodaig | 1N SROUISTE | ewmionosia onopiod

" §jésodoid JUBUNSIAU] BNUBABY MEN - D

Sujuean Buojej] pue aumynd ‘ansio
N K_—u:@n_n_< KsBuprey jo yBnosog uopuo




Page 57

amsiol- g

(143 ] [] ST Wio] pUBID)
Buiwee 8oiAseg” " Bunweey
B SeuRIgI] Kyununuo?) Suoiop] pue
oN BUON BUON | 3 ot 0 o 3 ~ uepusily wnesny senusiye Buyers ‘IND POJY P SINUND 'SINPY oy ‘aunsia
: . v , ) {ua) Buesy sdineg’ Buiweey
Burtiea) inpy Jeog0 Bosd 1] qn Rowuwo) Buojeji pue|
oN suoN BUON 1 3 14 0 0 9z Apunwwo? senusdye Buyels ‘8X1IND POJV B SAUND SYNPY  BINING ‘eunsiay
) ' . uswhedas” ; ’ [TIVETY Buusee
pue u A XITyS Buwmono; sBus SBOIIBG Apunwiwon Buojep pue
oN BUON 114 i enueaes Aouenys ABssus BuoBug  uoHee8Y £0JY ¥ BNYND 'SINPY  BxMIND ‘BnsieT
‘0156002 Buunp seomseg Apsdaug” h ’
0120d10) 0] SEIPATOE BOUBUBILTBW
pue sxeda) sBuiping Jo Jejsues LETVE Buues]
BUMO}|0} LOTNONPE) JUBSWYSHARISS) Sa0iIAIeg Apununuor) Buotey pue
oN oe0s jo SOV WD BUON | } 14 S anonns Bunsixe jo meiney  uonEesy £0JV B BAYIND ‘SUNPY  minyng ‘ainsie
Liueunsaau] 0o1As (a1d) nioz | 1eotoz | ovrsooz . .
rendes $901AIRG 19410 U0 oedwy nuh”.-.“wﬂm._ oo «“mwr:_ titid =W.Muu“=“z poo3miow| #40CE | HOe” | Vene 1es fousroa p d nun sseutsng "a toRiod
uo jepusdag mwod sizioz | zsnioz | suotoz
sjesodosd sBuiaeg anuaaay maN - g

Z xipuaddy

Bujwesn Buojejry pue aamins) ‘ainsien
RaBupey jo yBnosog uopuocty




Page 58

S92.1N0S9Y



Page 59

$80IN0SAY - ¥

] L] ] L 1 R ] TR Y - L LA £ B ) TISTPUERS)
ZLILIOT W pasyeas
#q 03 sOues anuaaas Sumrus sg
1170102 W $5300xd JAPUS) SPRWOS SN
9 30) yowaudde o aprasd I SaL, 0102 WORUTSIALE [JO-BU0 X8
YwW Ag pojerdusos 8q im pur padoransp poaite sprnuo “SPRINOD {ISW) Japinaly SIeg ABorowsoay SBUNOSNY
051) Sureq Anuauns s yorodds pur Ales dSH of 2 PR 89 o} peduij (051) 051} peleury jo Suuepust wox Buneg UORBLLON ¥/0M0 sjerodios saamnosan]
«5 _en .:33 .588 ﬂww 110z | tiiosor | owsooz seasBory 1oedun peuueig %.m 100z N ; Yo soursng roan onomsos
3:!.-> 258 n:.pan :a:n £zi0z § Tyitor | boioz
PEInsey IO pesiray R #3unny Ag pansby oy
sjusw]seAy| enusasy peaiBy-aig - y

soumoseYy
KeBuuey jo ybnasog uopuon

Z xipueddy



Page 60

OUTLVA

&

£

o
]
°
)

L]

9

59

‘e ‘o ‘& ‘o

0

(pesmay | ZulieT | UOWRE
-peaily) | seao

A

o L8
w
o o
(o) sot ot
2 T o
&0 o = e
L A )
° o 0
L e &)
0 ts
s o
59y s 59
0 1 st
2 L o
0 s (3
. ‘ON -

o

s -

s
] 4]

o1mooz | 0003 | zisioz | LT
enn L CTY o A
LIRLER tHRLR | T
e )

S23WN0SIY - 8

B B IR
LU . anomor a;:i-kc&%u ssaursng jo Busnpnises pouLTid Bt 8 ? _.u!..u:ﬁ:?e_s 9! g Kuedaid SOND . 09 T
2002 ‘WS Iy PRAYCO Mot} Busiatiop” 7 ssanosey
o _ sAmdE 0} popede3 0L o | SMO0M SOURURTARL AARSS § PouuEd jo uonesundO  Aedosd SONO seodiod $IN0SIY
SN0
LLE - - SMMMQQM o o . Kvedaid wog swoout . Apedosg 508D miodion seanosey|
O} JBAODUEY DRSED NUN WLSBPUIW PONURUOD ypm seak. aunossy
o | fwouRwg o jo pud oyt £g paraiduwiod 94 0} peuuerd LOEOEA 9Ot o0t SUOONpAs YAS [FUoReRdO — 1% x::o»?gn: Auedaid SOMO omsodion SRAUN0SOY
Foumo2 of Buneras scgaeniszae?ga seunosen
ot Swad aininj U AR 0] POROAD 0LBO0Y U PIADY 02 0 o (] Apndosd souD siodion saunosay|
: “3oud ind Ueeq aawy sBuES JreX wnin) oy’ . : ' 5 A .
"IN 2L U WINUMOD S 0] BN TRISAD SUIOOLY UG FRLOYS oy pre— -~
o ® 1S "SMOAL JUA) DO ParONLIX Bujeq E;Ewa Nydg 59 k43 R | SO UD GMOIB UONEYLY GAOQE - SWDN WOISURVOY  Apadaid SOND siziodion oSy
WUOS JO VONFORAXD BUL YEM JTOK TXIU B} JGA DAIIPISUCD
O 1M 9594} PUT JUGWHCISAID 30} [EIUBIOd R PeiUap:
USDG SARY SIUR JO SAGIUNY B SAaMoH sDuises smpowus Kuw
POBALONE 0L SHY YIUM OIOIIOG JBIMNLIOT BU} JO MAARS 341
©1 SRS W0043 Burumas 31 “SwaK snonaud U apew sBunes
oy pus xLoe UIaq SHY ySnang WeleURL KIOD POACIRIN YNM UTHBYUNg SeUN0sIY
o 1qep paoschun o) Buneras 100se) sBuRES St JO Woward UL 00 o o0 . J0 uonMusWRIdUR DUT ONCYLIO RIS JO ;nscx Apadaid SOMD Siesodion ssamnosey!
somieg 8 5 i)
L LS 0 unum u&a_aggx_i&?ﬂgzz aei0di0D YONI seodios saoinosay
SoyM ¥ 3§ punod . - .
343 10} DOdOBAGD 4G O 104 ST YORIM 10} ISED SSAUNSTI B} 'IX \
VS 10 AHIGEYRAR S1) VOGN RIS S} UORIMOS 1] APssaoal syt O o S10000% Yin 2OUIDIBRE JUUNIOD MIIPUT  0IodIoD KIND omsdios e
. : N (43 (90} ronim S0l SBumes wou pu poaube” G0 -
~aud PAUKRLIDO S1} 139 O} 1504 4 jended) 3
£9 quroea Aguaund s 150d 193 - gﬁno 9 X 10 peen 21010Q) oBmSEM lemEy U pUB LONESIUE0IONY  BIRIAD YOUD swiodioy  senos o
EE%ZESSQ&!}-EB&:% 1162
SIS 3} J0 UONEIOS BYL “DL0Z INSY § 0} premioy Y | w0y FPNY Mol AG UEXSUODUN URUSSISSY  Jp0Y £ eouwuig saomosey
st WBAOI Bq g SOWI0S 91 sof Bullimp JO waveUAO) Gi st SISV 24} J0) oowds of Sulieys souauALoD  91s0dio) CONO awsodion 20sn0sey
) “UORBSIBIREE 30 PRt . - g = -
1A ST 0% Buieq st das 10j "y
“aqwian ou) wude 3.9&83}:3!25:?35 s SIUOISND  ¥PIY 1 GoURAY soanosay
0¢ O} sAERP [BNULIS) HATPIAELN JO JAQUNY B UBS] SARY 213U 5B 58 o) s wowked puv Jemses jo vonwnByucosy  S1k0dI0D COND amiodion saounosey
“11/080Z U POANYDE /8 SBUNES JBULN] S50t MO
“NPANTEL L B nias.a&.sﬂuoeu:ugﬁaeﬁ%a:g Wy ; ousng saunosay
43 PUY WRDYSHQEIS? 9} Ul VoNonDed ¥ AQ apews oG 1 Buires smy 2g s zL PG UM 3N jo povumd euy  ®1e0dioD COMD swsodiony soomosay
FOOUY NSOD BNO3 0 K1amooas i sousuLoped JOQUINA BT FSUNURE O} SPONRG
Pan0IALY 3} 0F BUNNCUILOD 94 O} AN $] 150 Jafo Aupien PSIAG) 7 BBKIS S341R0 UR 18 IS0Y) 100N :».8.0 uopex | 50 seunosay
PUR SUOUAUNS PEO| JU0J Of USSP USSR AU JO YR AL OF o5 . Amaeny  useMmeq) S1S00 oo By o14 ¥ WUOG Z0MD swodion  saunos? Y
“JIEMPOS BARSHST] Bursn A ‘SxeipuUrD
10 1SQ 4By POV AQUENND UDIRIUKUNOOD 118 0] UONEXE ] 1ED07) SEUNOSIY
oz w8 uo oy oz o0z | Swawpuawe g uononpoxd ! ulisap Jo $1500 a3t sBuL A®S P WeUeH Z0HO mmodion SANOSSY
Tase S U LIOOU ST} JO UORTIGUSS 1 SuawBALdu paddars Wap BupUEISING PIo 0 ASACO91 GIf1 U0 ST} LOFIDEY 00T saunosey
oL g Burgrvsar sauw swyl v BumNuco yom Kaaooal passNS04 0L 0L o1 weer K1ano30y LewARdAS ISrTDads ¥ jo dn ?ﬁ-w. ¢ Woueg Z0HD onodion seanosoy|
. - ’ . : useq  voibe} ooy souhosay
o1 ©lin uo 01 o1 357 poseud ¢ uo sedojEnus pred-axd §o esn oss..: ¥ Wavag Z0NO oeodioy  ssanoss: Y
- . 31609 eBieiols wnpesds’ . ) ‘souwydaooe”  Uorixe ) 100 ‘sawunosey
s U UONONPa; BUIMONE MOU & PRNUCO 30RI0N J0 LotRUILLIAL § s upOR pUe LN 0F P S1500 BOeIOrs sedwd Ut uCINPSY 3 WAURG ZOND sjesodio] SINUNOSIY|
J 8 PROUCS GOVRURINEL  UONEXE] ST saunosoy
H . S S Pue poddNS £XS Y} JO 1503 By uopnpay ¥ Weusd Z0ND Aw0dion SouUnosYy
u&g%xsge;ﬁﬂ osou
1ons s puw L] . vorexes 1507 SeUNOSIY
s PRIRUS ¥ I0DUN S xuw!uu:n. _xﬁsa& ey o) Poloid ¥§ kad Esodaid SMAINS PARYS HONN ¥ WaUeg ZoHD miodio) gnmL
n"n-.ﬂn ssaiboig Kuarousg jo simeg Hun sseuiang sjuoeng oljop0d
3

sBujaeg Aousioiyy enusaay psaiby-eid - g

Z xipuaddy

VN0
AeBuury jo yBnolog uopuoy



Page 61

590IN0SIN - §

| oy ki) LA LU B 1] T et LA I 4 S : THEL PUEIS]
. Py .o
. L] Q dorsq
2 thabdn @ J
b 0 ° ° 7 2 ‘BUARS S} SAIRD 1M SOAIIS (JO W) JO MIAR) ¥ §2 £z SUOGINDAI GOAIOE PUR SABYTR) INIGG £0Gd ¢ adoeg $a0sn0seN|
. o buiibesy’ .
. k] q q
Buiars SyLANBD dr5spwaT puw yB Buury s€ Yons. ; 80 gesuelio
b 0 ] ~° .hﬂ w7 - g 3:58 Sy uoISInod pAUND Syl 1O MAS) <.~‘N ..NN ° pue uoIs gfﬂb MUY - £00d ¢ ooy saamosey,
A b : A dojonsy”
SBUARS S4] JOMNID O SINPRLDS DO agot WRIODAS R O NOYM A} SS008 puads samosay rruogesiueio
b o P 0 1 z s 51 pus Apsmsepun si BOISIAOIE SRS HH JO M) fews vi 2 s . Aseyes-uou jo UONRSERUCIES WY PUNG) 3G of shureg uBinK 20Gd » sxdooy sounosaN
L A R | Hhaae i N - iiudoaeg
. SOUIARS ] JaN1ap 0} (s U0 patorduieo ag of : ) oo e diusiouped u wom - Kegep Y X o
p 0 ° ° i o .. Spus Aemsapun S} UOISINGID 9AIS M JO MaiAas sofeus v 19 1. ¥ AIOSAD® 0§ 19D0UI SIS GORIH MAAS) JOUUNG  UBWNY 200d ¢ atdooy sa0nosey
' , ' : ’ ! weuwdowaed’
SBUMBS gy Jergop o} uo g 01 G0 yam dyssuied vl yiow — Kiasagep SauNosey 1suonesivetuoy
S ° ° ° oL oL § pur ABMIGPUN S1 VOIIACX SRS HH JO Moual ol v 0f oL _tnuewdorasp 3 KosIApe 1oj RPOW 3NARS MoneY  uRwNH Z0Gd 7 oidond. SBUNOS3Y
X SOUAES 241 JGNIBD OF ONPALPDS VO aq ol SINAIOS saunosey tevogustusty
4 0 ] 0 oL oL S pUR KEMIODUN $1 LOISANOI SHAISS HH JO MONR) JOTRUI Y OF oL . HH IRUOMORSURA K@ J0y AI0AN3D 20MIS JO 10POW MINGY UMK Z00d; ¥ adoag saounosax |
sBunes oy nep o w L] voddns 4 ") aesuelio
b r) 0 0 o ki S pur Asmiapun sp co.gn& SAURIGS HH 1O MR B.n& ver (24 . DUB J0UDE L [PLIDI JO] SIUNOSOS O] MIASY veWnH 20Qd” ¥ odoag soanosey |
h B A . . : . w oo
. SBUINRS Gl JANOD OF uo a0 . S3AN0seY 1ruonesuslio
b F) 0 I e 114 1 pus Kemiopun st uorsaoxd SAMUeS K JO Merka) Jofeil v gy s voddns N uyIm ewebeurws oY) MANSY.  URWINK Z0Gd ¥ dosd svancsoy
1 h ! ; .- : : [ :
paseep 0g Of Shy SRUs M (8002 2NGO10 voneulcjul seamosoy
b P o ° o8 52 ) 12 910D 0) B1P) ISIUIXS UYA JUSLND BL3 JO VOO0 941 06 sz ) suonuny poddns jo sabiavy; 0N eiodio samossy
. . * ) : ) ’ KBoowpay o
PRUGAISD 8q O S GEUS IPM (8002 J9GORO uoneuouy SHUNOSIY
b ] 0 0 [ ] s w 2o Of enp) IsIEXS WA WL ) 10 JWONNG BY), 05 o5 $004 »ucng:mcoo. »LOND awodod SPAUNOSIN.
§ ! A Borosusey . :
‘poanbe) vonruIopuy SaUN0say
b 0 0 [ n . 151 9q 198U} OU g ANYPUSHXD DU PeTSUILLIO) LBBQ SBY IS0 288 . i3 R oAy W D L 89y JoISNY YLOND nmodioy sounosay
p o o o 24 oz Iape o parrady o7 n 0 sueg Buwear) €940 M1 jo vonesiuwsepopy  Apedarg 5040 frdion sounosaN|
. : : : 11 ¥ Ku3dond udemeg wiopdoy ' seaInosey’
p 0 0 o L 05 "1}t oppucudde se podopAsp aq M Sulltd 05 %5 .. bwsus w0 wowdoeasp s way Aouenyls eusiod  Apedold S0MD elmodiory soanosey
b £ ! 2, -4 onosod” . ooty
p [ o o e 0T AP O} »ﬂuoﬁm oc oe Butpang SATRRSILIPE ) Wway) Sis0d Abeus peonpey  Apedosd SOND awodion saounosey
FUD SIGRIGAIED SORAZS 918 UM G1010IOD MO ST SIY IS
o1 papssu Burdeuse oyl 0 Ued Z1/110Z Ag sisod § -y jo . “Seovues parmas Buibing Buroddryg seomossy
4 ° [t43Y) 2z 0z L] z1 uoronpa: g jo vofidiunsse sl U0 Paseq seM NOZJ jo 1sthe) o4y pOZ 002 0 S194%8 BUMS Ut BOONDAS YNy SBUNES Jouting  Auvdasd 504D stmodio) senosay
s BUMONO) S0 SATRASTLY 30 monay SRUNOSY
b 0 2 0 or oz 0z @Aanoe o) papdxs O oz o ... ¥ puB SABUBLD [NDNNS ULy woy Burgnsas sBuMes  Auadasd SoND awodion soanosay
4 ; 1 A L ! A . > R . oo
b ° 0 ¢ ot G s ooe o1 patoaday o s s L, Sweyos Bupped 83 eI 1Y) BU0owN 99} BUONPEY Auadaig 5080 2!3.30.. $IUN0SIY
QO0Z WIS W PRIIUCT SPOM QIUSUANNY BATOROS B seUNosay
P o 0 4 09 .74 §Z SAGYOR 0} PRPBAYI O sz sz . Pauusd w0 Bumot sl Bumonoy SIOUOOYE UONDY  Ajtedald SOMO siesodion seanosey
h A h A B E . whpiedie sesund Pt uonESTINIPDE saunosey’
by P ° ° o BABIYOE O} PRLSXT 05 05 vo sBumes - Bupear g woweDeusyy swarass  Auedaid SN0 si0di0) SPNNOSOY
{pesiaoy | ZILLOZ | 1L/OILOT | SLO0L | 0003 ssaiBoig Asuapw3 jo sumag Huf ssuISHg aresotdang oioniod
- s’-g JaA0 JBAD man ™ot
SIUBLEA ZUL0T § 358K
sBujieg Aouepiyyy snuanay paauby-aid - g
ssaunosey
Z xipuaddy

AsBuuwy jo yBnouog uopuo




Page 62

S82IN0SAY - )

£es o g £ L {10} pueit)
‘Spied
pred-exd SB YoNS $00IBS JBLI0 10} palinbas
EGE«MQS {EUOCIIPPE BLIOS .EE;Q peseq Awoucoy
LOISSBO8) BY) 0} 8SUODSE) LY SANAIeS ®aJe Aq pepuny sediues eseq ‘Aebuiel g uonessusfay
Ipax seq 0} $53008 BAQIKIWL PUB UOISTIOXS [BIOUBLY 80NPSY ST . ) h:14 o uotn wpes) Bunsixe ue jo uosuepy  'Buluueld 603N WeUUOIAUT RGN sanosay
VO R Al ateis Ly Pt :
oy 8ouBl 's19A8) swodr o} Ajuenubis
Sunnquiuos JeBuo; ou ase $0108)
BSOUL ‘SMBING] JUS) pEIEDYORG PUR SjBAly
BLIOOU [ejUB; ey Lt Aouekong Aq jesyo
useq sey suy sseek snonaid u 1eBpng ap sexInosay
[ 0 sz ) ) 862 . , WM gep swoous [jue syl subteel sy Ausdoig SOHD eresodio) seonosey
Bunsy
0102 U0 s8nfeA pesina) g Arey %7 1e1ssos))
. MBu ‘UonEdoye uoneyul u jegioys Buimayoy s80IN0SeY
bos Korus ] .0 ovz . orz R wewsanbas 188png [euouppY HONN,  Auedosd SoNOD eleI0d10) S8UN0SY
‘wewasn e sy , ) )
ygoweidwi 0} J8p0 Ui BsTUBCXA PUR SEXUNOSA) [BUCKIPPE Pesu i "010Z iudy | woy pejusweldun
JIW HOUNOY By “Jo1oes Bresodico eyl L edtoeud 158G Ym 84 0} {Sy1) spaepues Suodey jerueury
Suodes sopes oignd asiuouney o) Buiees 8B JUBUNLIBAOD) [RUOELLBIL JO UonEusweidw] 81 0}  ppIY J BoueUL4 s8onosey
By} 8sNEVBY S| Jdope 0} painbay stiopes ognd eyt 0 [ — {05) 05 Aytent Bumo.dun ‘abueyds Buug poddng sedses Auedold pue Bujuncooy  eleJodiod £0MD ajaodio) s80Inosey
{1d uo owdun 60} vuwuﬂ" _.WHM« 1003 oy | 2174402 | 1170102 | ovssoce esopuoud {318 ;gy) vonesupsny
 ponaryoe oq pim o weum 1 epepoeu s =t Aup [PUOSRY | BT ! sr0 | seno | senc | younog poddns sip seop mon v 110 ssn pesodorg | WU Ssevisna 'a fioRiod
£iz10Z | ZLLi0Z | 11002
stesodold JusunsSaAu] anUsABY MaN - 9
(LY
Z xipuaddy P

KeBupey jo yBnoiog uopuor




Page 63

$80UN0S8Y - g

Z Xipuad

dy

ReBupey jo yBnolog uopuoy

ooy o 0 ooy W51 pueio)
Binieen’ )
swuweBord Bwewg BouRl] BleNpeID § wouwd L o a
By Burie ey} yBnoA] eI poddns pm dn peeyy seainoses pue sieak potp} 1ou ewewds " 810  feuonesiuetio
oN dojsnep o} Ayoeden peonpoy oMy Aisae uru 0} eunuaiBoxd ybiy Buwry ;L 0 o 3 sienprig) Joj 1s0d jusynsuo) a0 Eﬁn> rom ™ rioo& sonnosey
’ ’ spotiiau KBaiep W sepiidoye el : ’ : Bunuesy :
pue Wwswenooxd peacidult 4q padncoe: v Eo:&o.o»ca wewdorsasg
oq ™ sBulres se Andaxp peeye 8q ‘Bunaes ejed [eros ynpe Joj 810 reuvoneswetio
oN _ suoN_jouiimuosiaoid Buiies 8183 [B100S NPV 0 0 ot o Amanep pue weweinooxd peandui £00d 3 eydoey seonosey
AL NHA 3&.\5»* X 1 n.B;J,QWQE‘
oN weuno BuiNp peuluUBIep 8q O MaIAG) WA weino Buunp peuweiep 8G 04 201 ~ oq 004 01 WA welno wolj SBLABS [BUOIPPY  LONBLLOY PZ0HD sierodion sRANoSeY
Buaes pesibe-aid’ ’ ’
weuno e o) peyur s Bunes syt (463
12101 UoIym sjeBie sButaes mou pue-
-sjueynsuoo Busn peonosal poaifie-axd pauquiod o) 1eet o} jsod
aq o) peeu few sewwesBoid “papedus eweInoold 1eyde?) jo pesy eiejaq) WeWeIN01d $80N0S0Y
oN  fendes sofews mau fuy’ 84 10U i 4S8 ‘8'e sewweiBoxd weund L [¢] oz 0z ~ aBersem jeimey pue vonesiweBioey  e1e300100 POHD ajerodion se0Inosey
‘sajases’ : )
‘siseq BuroBuo ue uo siqeeAR eoup;nsUr By woyj suners e Supuny
BIB §B2UNCSBS JUSIDYNS -yes o} Aypgrsuodse: exel pue psuri} W
BX18US O} PEPEBU 84 {IWA BAGSES ysen/heuop pue Jeindwo? Joyseitod  ¥pNY / souelry saanosey
oN | eouemsu ey o} 80::5 ouog BUON ool 00t BOURINSLA JUBLIND ) JO [BMBUS] LON o1eodio) €080 eelodion Se0IN0SaY
‘81i8)) sHAIeS '
1eWwosNy eyl 12 Jo suoydale)
oLl JOAD WeysAS PLOM vaeq poxq ssepedey
-{ 010 gep indur o} pasinbes ‘selepuew (OQ Ndur Ajenuews o uoneuswedist 8y JO INses peNp uonexe) (€207 $80IN0EeY
oN 8 iIM SEOIIAG JBWOISND O} pesnbas §1 150d Je010 418 U0 ‘Anwennd | i ot ot _ @se50d J600 178 6UO jo UOONPEY ¢ Weued ZOWD sieodion sanInosey
1860 O °
Butpeoy oy j0 sebepeape jo uonesies:
o} uBinosy) swoout $1S0T UNOD uonexej €207 S80IN0sey
oN BUON 8cu,=:oten Kssacoss peraidut o [} sz sz . JoAmacosiuo eoveuuoped peoueyul 2 ysueg 204D eiedion SEBIN0SeY
-jopwoxd sedines’ . :
Bug: x5 BN I}
sapeoid wolj see) «58 peanpoy
‘Buimg-e pue syjeusq-e se yons
'SOIIOG BU) UNGIM SESSe00Xd HUOIDSIe
Jo 8sn peousyue euy woly Buninses uonexe} 1800y seoinosey
oN ~ auoN 8UON 0 0 8 8l sis00 Asuonelg Buipnou sBuses g vjeuey ZouD e1e10d100) seanosey
- Buimid-e pue siijpueq’ o :
-8 §B UONS ‘e0IAIRG Bu) LIuYM Sessesosd
UQIDIS JO BSN POIUBYUS BUY uonexe | {20} SHUNOSOH
oN ouoN BUON 0 0 J£4 Ji4 woyy Burynsas $1500 Bunuud u sBunes g lysueg ZouO ejeiodio) $80IN0S8Y
LIueunssAU; KisAtteq) 83 [ETE)] 8! 15007
- %walu $$OIAI0G 1O UO Rdul e u. nﬂmn_ :w’“w:: v“uuwﬂ< twm —oﬁ.ﬂz hoo.3 moy. «wﬁﬂ«%« add aw;o Suaeg Asusiousy pesodold nun ITs} nopiod
¥ cizioz | ziiioz | Loloe
sjesodoig sBujaeg anuanay maN - 4
$82UNOSOY




Page 64

aoe|ed % jied
eipuexajy R AabulieH 10} sswoH ‘9sQ



Page 65

9sa-a

00¢ K] K K3 Fi01 pUeID)]
pUB UBIPILD JO SPesU ey} 188 o} Anige
oy Aenbesuoo pue eusiio wesd Jeyio sjursB jewepe yym Bupury e WRIH R SI00WS
100W O} viqereAr UeIB sse| 0q jim sy o oy 8J00 80RI08) - JUBWOIBABP Bi-p| SIOOUDS P peg  sioous peQ pajedpag
. : : ' * sjesodosd 459 ' ’
oeloxd o1 gigenquye siidnd Ui uotonpe:s ey,
Bueq em o) skoy, oy Jeaep aomses e uo Joeduit Aews jew pesnbes 01 8qua) voddng jidng Lepuoses wes WD e sjooug
o} Buipuny jje1ea0 peonpey oq Aew uoesiueB.o-e) Buyes swog oS . . 0s By} Ui $1S00 yens »ucoah 8INpAY SIOOPS POIEIPAQ | SI00U0S peledpe() pajeapeg
3 Aq pecerdss 8q o} 9SQ wo1y pepurny weg WIS BRI SIE0WS
uonENdul eIy vL ) . vl Kweuro uoisiroxd Aeq pg ueeIH Pailg S100UDG PelEdIPeq SI00KDS poTESIPEQ] peiesipeg
) i ’ v " mnuwog Bupung oBuig sieel '
Aue3g e jo voneusweidus ey Bupmorioy
‘sannp Ut vonanpes Bupuodserios A s poddns t wesx R JUBID SI00U0S
BUON € oq {lim 8.10Y) SB coauQnE,. i%ﬂ K4 L £9 . £9 PuB jBIOUBLY BUSD 8] U voonpey - SI00U0G PBIBSIPBg |, Sj00YDS peledipe pajesipa(y;
oBe siy; soj s19y Burgem Buol eaey senues
ey pue Jopes ARUnioA pue sjeAud ey ey
$39f %01 1Se8y JE 8.8 pelbieyd see) Jueund siuased
By} se (B} o) peloadxye Jou § Auednaoo £q peneos: syjeueq 1paID) Xe ] UM e wexy e sjooyes
BUON. ‘JoAemOH 'siuesed woy suondelqo eyaissod £l -— ADUB]SISUCO 8insua o) 586180 J0 MOINSY SIO0UDS PeIEdIPeq  SI00LIS P {s] P peg
3
Ziusunseau; {a14)
mndes | sesrues setno uo seduw ou_m......ncﬁ.nh“w,ﬂuw.s_ powsayy | PINY boo3moy | TUIIOZ | LUIOWOZ | OUBU0Z | Buises Kouerouss pesodas wnsseusng | emscizeng ontopog
uo Juspusdeq : s30d evzioz | zinioz | siosoz

~ sjesodoid sBuiaeg anuaaay maN - g

Z Xipuaddy

g sjooydg peredipeq
KeBuuey jo ybnosog uopuon




Page 66

HH -V

G o [} [} KRG K] e

KGN

e

ey 1o JOTH U Swowssoxdul’ Kabuureyy :
p (31) (s9) s - G1/800Z W 19BPNG ISTG L SO HGLY SIS WeReoX3 - JES § Uene o) pue wowasmba Aomes (S1) &9 L] UOIDSASUE UISSILAIOT) KPRy 0} SRAOK aBuusyy 50y SAWOH
’ ) ’ VONDAdSIE VOISSIUALIT :
“JuBteAc AL Joj SESIE Axuant 0} 8002 ZIAL0Z U (10102 W 1elpng oseg Py 10} uonoAdsN PuE Kabuuen
b (zz) Y low) | JeqopO U 0P 9 O UOROAHSU XOOW  WIOJ PAACILIAL JUBUASIALE 0L/800Z - povurd pedwt souuny oN (22) K4 fon _ vonmredand 3y 20eueyy pofarg 05 SAUOH Katuasmy 10 SHUOH
ZLALL0Z DU LLOLGZ W 1900nq eseg sydood Bunok moW Rroas P KsBauey
b -foe} o) (02} Wliey UG WY POADIIAE JUBLTISIAL 01/600Z - PeURd joRdux KLY ON (08} KUY o _patoxd waursbeBue yinok dueasq 0§ SUOH Aafurer) 10j SWOH]
’ ’ ’ 110102 w 1Bpng sseg voerparos’ KaBuuen’
p is) ® PENm U0 WO PG JUSUISIALE 0LB00Z - UL RRGWLIaNUN oN (8) « adosd U] LIOISIAU] BEINEVY 104 SBUIOH AsBunrey; 10} SaI0H]
’ ’ : ' 14/0302 ujeBong eseq vesuos kobiuresy
p {02) 0 2] WO UO_ Wy Paowal wsuseALt LSOO - peuuEd 1oeduy sauuny oN (02) L o souruoRIBI ASRID J00D MOURY 30§ SRUION Ao 505 SHUOH
’ ’ . LLOLOZ VD Kq priwied feBoueyy’ '
p ot 0 ot souruslUEw Lorpelosd Bunuls maN X SIUIOH RS OF ° ot . woueusIUTW Uorpea Bty 0} sawol Aabuuey 10) SOWOH;
' 214102 pue 1170102 W 1000ng aseq emy AabuuEl’
J (e w (oe) PR UG WOY PAAGWAS JUSLIISIALE O}/BOOZ - pauuerd Jordus Jeyuny oN (26} @ (o) SOUBFIINF FOWNIIG ALIOISND 10} SOUIOH Kobuueyy 10 soWOH|
: ' : : L1002 W je0png aseq ' spiooal Buueas 10} kabuuen’
3 {o) 1] (ov) ol UG  WOY PRADWIA! MAISAAW §1/B00Z - Peuuerd peduk Jeuuny oN (01) 0 o _ S139us BuuBiS - SIOMIDG SOIBIST 0} ua!SSI Kabuue 304 SRUOH
. . . i .
b (2] {052} o0t jlley uo SIIOH Jejes 05 (052} 008 SOUTUIRIEU! UOHBUAA [BIUID 20} SOUWOR KoButsey J0) SHUOH|
000.3
(oosasy | EMILEE | sb0i0r | owmooz | ooo3 | ZW3I0Z | HLMLOT | 01600 0003 | swoloz | owsooz
-pesily) | mea | 2ano man | mop | seao man | eao ssuBord wordun pauud mor | a0 | o aasRg  very wun a a
acusuea | evmigr | Zusion | LioieE sue TIL0L | tioioz zusoz | ioroz
RIS EITaAE PEIMISEN IO PpUSIABY uno Aa pandy sy
sjusIu}SaAL] anuaaay peasBy-aid - ¥

Z xipuaddy

KoBuuwH 10} SAUWOH
AsSuureH 3o yBnolog uvopuoT



Page 67

HH-Q

Z xipuaddy

KaBupey jo yBnolog uopuo

. oiz 0 ozi 08 ®j0] pueis
“AuenBels pue presj jo ysu Jemo
‘sBuaes Buisesjel ysed BIUBIOY Buisnoy Joj e wemoid
. ‘SIOVEIPLY Buisn swewebue ue wesweinoord AeBuuey AeBurey
ON . AsaAnep eoiAIes Lo pedu cm.x. SOUBILIOHE WBSY BIUBULS JO JoweAnrduy § 0 [ 18 06 06 Mau 10} sweisis o uoiBeweid} 1o} sewo AsBuirey Joj SBWOH 1O} SBWOH
“AuenBeiy pue pney o YSL IOM Kuedwoo el o) suonouny’ '
“sBuyaes Buisesial yseD [BRUBI0Y 10 Jejsue By} Joj suoido eleneAs pue
‘sioepur’ Jevenb pucoes ey jo pus eyt Aq v1s° AeBuey AoBuray
oN Ksaamiep B01ABS UO Jo8dUn MO SOUBULIOLB WEs} a0UBULY JO JueweAoduy 0 0 0t o] 0€ 0 eousULy di07) JO RBIASY elodwod: 10} sewopy AeButre o} sewoH 10} SOWOH
Liueuneoas thoen )
e ectaes) peldelly ZHile § LioloZ | o1/8002
o mides s831A8S o0 o JoRdus o 1ied U0 jowdu] vMHE yms s on PO ieno 0A0 Buwneg Asuepiyg pesodold Hun sseursng a onogpog
wepusdeq d suzsoz | zinioz | wooz
sjesodoiq sBuiaeg anuaady maN - q
AeBupey Joj sewon




Page 68

eoBed BIPURXINY - D

113 [(TD] 1852) ¥58 _IH.dﬂ;o PUwT
11V soj woid ) sy’ wru) isruy]
bano:diu; *Auntuwios 1o} AH0e) 1syieg Tustiysiqunyes Buunp qeiey) 8oBjBd ByY) eoBled eiqeIUBYY) BoRlRd
SUIUOW G JO} BINSOI YUl 801 8 JO 10id 1LdY Uo Pedw]  BUCN  BUON (gt} {82y} (852) 1z AeBuuet BuaLuL Y P tendeD Juny 80} B Yed BIPUBXEIY g Bd BIPUBXElY, B }/Bd BIPUBXSIY
’ wruys T sy snuy
uoesoe ) sjgeUBY) 808 SiqRRY) SoBled BjQEIUBYD BoBEd
bBpng 181 1 peioeyas jou 188png enueas; SN L 8seB.OU} 0 4] 274 {224 ) AoBuueH Jeneg v $1S00 BAUBAS) BI0D JSNUL B WEd BIPUEXSlY 9 MIEd BIDUBXSlY R PEd BIPUBXSY|
‘qiswdojeasp peinbes eyl . ’ : :
nroexe o peasSe Abetens Suisizipuny e pue peisa) 6q Uy wruL sy sy
Ueo Loium Bps eu Joj Uejd-leiseu & elenoie o1 (Hogl woy suoneseusB aimn; 1o soered pue yred el sjqeeY GOBIEY  BIqRRIEYY BJBIRY BiGEILEY] B0BIEY
Kwoyne peyeBojep LIM) S88ISNIL B} SIGEUB UM YIOM SILL oSt 0S4 . Kebuuey senieg v Buwes - eoefed RIPUEXSRY Jo) Ueid JOISBW V¢ Wed BIPUEXBIY B WBd BIPUEXElY 3 Yied BIPUBXBIY|
‘BNUBA B SB UOKIUNS Of BNURLICO M ) o TR snay’ ERRTTY
Buiping ‘peacidde Jou pia fepdes suonepidenp j Bupiing jo {paesfie pig (endes jt pannbes siqeiUey) BoBlEd  8IGEILBYD e0BBY BIGEIIRYD) BOBIRd
ouqe; pue wersks uuere oy ‘Ulew By 0} pambel WY 1POBUD 0 0 osz foBuuel Jeuegy  ION) SoueLGIUIEW PUE Ssede) |ENUesS] g WEd BIDUBXSY ¢ ied BJpUEXelY 9 MiBd BIDUEXS)Y
{'1d 10 toedun Be} vuwur.m,w« vd.”w< 003 w0 | 244102 eepyopd {218 s1a) uoneoypsnr on .
 poASIYIw 8Q M TRUM F LPOpIaL SIUT 81 AU msog | 10 oR 1980 jiounog poddns siu} $50p MOH .y 1 Jo asn pesodold 4 isng 10 Hopod
£LZ10Z | ZLLI0Z | 1170102

sjesodold JUSUIISIAU] BNUIAIY MIN - O

7 xipuaddy

181U} elqeiueyD 8d8jRd pue Yied RIpuEXelY
KeBupeH jo yBnasog uopuon




Appendix 3.1

Page 69

(seaunosey ejeiodion Jo4) spig juswiseau| jeyiden

€L/ZL0Z O3 11/010T -sJed ) [etoueuly
Bujpung sasinosey ejelodio) Jo4 spig jenden

seoneg
) spun ButsnoH peureiuos Bursnoy Auntuon
%08 0 o 0 0 182 0 0 182'L  eie 0 0 8. -18S 0} swwesBaid uoISBALCDR( [B1S0H 2 ofiejeng seopueg Buisnoy | 21
oy
jlosv) Host) llosy)  Hosy)  fzes'tt  Joor'y  oos's  eee's  [zee'ts loosy  oost  Jzese SA0JAJAG BUINUOIY
Wed ) uofleAIesuo))
%001 0 0 0 0 (73 0 0 0L 02 0 0 0L SuspJe puepsluiing 8y 0} susweaoxdw| secineg sulpuoly 9 JuewuaIAULY 1
UORBAIBSUIO))
%001 0 0 0 0 00¢ 001 001 001 008 008 001 001 Syuswesnduwy Alejes peoy oo SBMIAIDG BUIRLOIY R USUAIAUTY ot
. . . . . | UOHBAIDS!
%001 jo 0 0 0 000C 000t 0008 000't 000t 000'L 000’1 0001 swwebod wsunseau) Bugybry 1sans| SBOIAIOS BUIRUOI 1) .égﬁ..om 6
_ SPEOY {BORLLI-UON JO UCRINASUCISY Puy UGTIERIOSUOD)
%001 0 0 0 0 000'9 002'Z 0002 008’1 000’0 {0022 000'2 008't Suepnsoy sweaey puy peoy peuuely SBOIAIOS BUIRUaIY 7 WeluvaiAug 8
uoneAlasue)
%00% 0 0 0 0 008 002 002 002 joos 002 002 002 sBpug AemyBi 104 soususyuel peuuery SSONIBG BUIRUOLY P JuswuoALg 2z
{10 sheq peiqesip jo
uorstaxd ‘uoisuIXe pue vopejuswedu; ZdD uoneAIBsU0YD)
%004 losy)  lost)  l(ost)  f(ost)  loos's 009 009 009 008t {009 009 009 Bupnput seunseouw jo iewen) ueld Bunped| seomeg sumuaiy | g JusluuaAug 8
SUORJBNOD
SISBM 10049S puy Buiphosy ‘asnjey Joy uogeAIasuo)
%001 0 0 0 0 z91 0 0 14:]3 94 0 0 291 Sax0g UBBIS) P Sulg elBayM jusweceday SBOIJES BUINUOIY R JuBtIUQIALT g
1210] sepiunwnon
{ve) S (£2) (91) (414 0 4]} 09¢ (414 0 Zii 09g 1eBuong @ 8jeg
UBLIBAIOAU]
(z uondo) uonesiusapon / Jusuysiginjay segiuntuwo) pue vorsayo)y
%004 {re) £ (£2) (91) (41 0 r43 098 (434 0 41 09¢ enue) Ayunwwoy uuey saempeaig]  sebuang 3 sejeg Agununuoy y
fej0] awdoasq
0 0 0 0 8v'c9  av8'T  ess'tL  foes'sy  Ivse'z  Josi'z oot $0L ® Loddng sseujsng
welwdoasg 09 DUNOA
%001 0 0 0 0 Ly 001 001 YOl Y0E 001 001 jald suoneydepy ewoy Jaren) suaipyo| 3 poddng sseuisng pue uaipiyn) €
usluysIINaY 100YOS puY juslIGoiBAR] 9jdoa4 Buno
%E 0 0 0 0 ZL'ED  Jv2'z  Jesrit [zeo'sy Joso'r  josoz o 0 PRng MoN - 814 oy 104 Siooyas Buipiing| p poddng sseuisng | pue veipiyy z
0 0 0 0 8v8's £82'¢ _mmw.n £8Z'E 00tz joos 004 00/ 1e30] $391198 Ynpy
_ seuiaesiq yim sidoed bujeg |IBM puE
%1z 0 0 0 0 6v8'8  JegZ’e  esZ'e  jesz'e oo’z ooz 004 002 JO Sswioy 8y§ 104 suoeidepy puy spryl  seoiueg ynpy 8187 (21008 YNpY i
% 000.3 000,3 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 000.3 | 0003 | 0003 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003
% 1s0D reyden | 1=oL | e1-z10z | 28110z | t1-oto0z | 1mor | ei-zioz jzi-tioz | s-otoz | reror |ei-zioz | zi-iroz | 1i-oroz ap wofoid enden nun ssauisng ofjopod "ON J3)
0 uonNqLIuoY
Se S04 ¥t msz
siesodiog 10 BujAes JO 3WOOY] PANEBSY 450D )is .ua%uu 9 .E:o o pig Buipung seainossy sjeiodion 600Z AON 11 18 SY
aAnisod) suonesydug anuaasy JaN +2)1803 jEnde) pajeunsy oL




Page 70

Appendix 3.1

{seainosey sjeiodio) 104) spig Juswiseau) jepden

€1/Z10T 01 L1/0LOT -Sied [ejoueuiy
Buipun4 sesinosey ejesodion 104 spig jende)

~§
Buiping suoisiH) peoy uojeippA]  uonessusBay
%05 o 0 0 0 looz 0 Y 00Z 00} 0 0 00! - Baly uofenlasue) ) sewsyds disisulied]  puy Bulwueg souewIOped =
Qo)
Mg g sepeiq
0 0 0 0 005 0 0 005 |oos 0 0 005 ‘Bujusea ynpy
L GuewysiQniay)] eiynD ¢ Se1eXqr] | BulLies ] BUORB)I
%001 0 0 0 0 008 o o 005 008 0 0 005 wewdoteraq Asesqry iwH pemsnn|  ‘Buwesynpy g eimyng ‘ainsiet | 1z
Q0] saoaseg
o 0 (s8) S8 zeL'0z  {ssl'y  jvoz'6  |eos's  |eso'y  fseo ¥, sz feuopeaney
(piepuess Beyg
usa;9) 0} dn syed seBupey o e uuew Bunwesy Buoyry
%0014 0 0 0 0 00s°s 005 005 005 joos’s  joos 005 005 0o}) (diSO) sunuesBosd juswaaordw) SyBd] Seoeg euoneonod |  aiming ‘ainsia 0z
SfiifioR) MBU PPE PUE eoejdos
*apesbidn pue siusunoye Bunsie aacsduw Bunwes Buowyn
%001 0 0 0 0 0S¢ (2] 05t 0G1 0S¢ 05 051 051 01) sunuesboid aimpnAselu) BYS SUBUIOIY | SEOINBS [BUONEBINEY | B BIMND ‘Binsian 61
[Seoie poAndsp uo snogj Jeynoed
e ypm ‘sejerse Buisnoy pue syed uy uoispaid Bunwes-) Guojeyry
%LE 0t 0 0 oL 848 0 0 8.8 1522 0 0 1724 Aeyd anoidun Jopue meusi oy) seppng Aejd| seomieg reuoneanoy | p amyno ‘ansian L
{uoisiwaud yxd JoopInG
pue spods jo Aiyenb saosdun) swwesBosg Buures) Buoyry
%01 lo 0 0 0 SBL'S 0 osi'e  jszo'z (I8 0 734 05e lususnaiduy) sayold spods aibejeng| seoneg jleuogeaey | g aimny ainsiy | 21
{says
Buisnoy pue syied uo syoais eag Bunsixe Buies Buomyry
%SL o 0 0 0 09} 0 08 08 243 0 09 09 8seau pue ureurew o} ) Bugueld sau ] | seoeg jeuogeaney | 9 ainyny) ‘ainsioy -1
Buiuies Buowin
%CL 0 0 0 0 08L'1 GE9 0vS G19 0eZ S8 0Z Sil swweBoid WawysIqINioy Pnod Suus | | Saonses jleuoneaney |  aimyny ‘einsie 1%
(ustdoeAspey Builiee- buoiei
%9 0 0 0 0 (2] 0 vi'y  loos't  joov 0 002 00Z puy ubisepey) punous) uoneasey diyspIoT| SEoIneS feuoneansy | g anind ‘ainsie | b1
(senuas ainsigy
Jo ebesn eseaou SNY) pue aNPRASENUL
aepdn ‘saoinas aaosduy o) (dinNS) Sunes Buopyr]
%01 0 0 (52) 73 $50'Y 0 0 SS0'Y 0% 0 0 20% awuresBoid awiseay; ainsie @ spodg) saoieg jeuoneanay | g simyny ‘aunsian €l
19101 sadjAKeg
Bujsnoy Aununuo)
0 0 0 0 182'L 0 0 A 113 0 0 6.5 9 9jBsreng
% 000.3 | o003 | 0003 | ocon3d | 0003 000.3 | 0003 | o003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003
o, 1500 fenden | ©01  fei-zioz | zi-110z | 1i-otoz | 1oL | £1-zi0Z | Zi-1t0Z | 110102 | 1®OL | €1-Z10Z | Z1-110Z | Li-0LOZ i) 199foid reyden nun ssaujsng otjojuog ‘ON Joy
0 uopNQLIUOD
se $30n0soN} T5og
sjesodio) 10 Bujaes J0 oWOdY| AREBIU 500 ) 150 Ag%am uonoquC_ﬁm no pig Butpuny saoinosey a1e10d100 5002 ON 21 1@ 5y
snysod) suoneoydun onuorsy 19 1Z) 1507 reyde) pay ;oy .




Page 71

Appendix 3.1

Test)

Tiv1) [§¥4 ZIVE 0 0 Zeve  J@eve o 0 Zeve T
{Snidins pue swodu;
reunq pe1afipng pexud pue uoistaoid fepng
SSIuiIXell PuUR ureIew O} JopUo uj seoeds Bupwes) Buowyry
%001 0 0 0 0 (<243 0 0 zzy'y (2043 0 0 443 feunq pajardop sy ystusiden) uoisinald jeung| seoes fevoneaey | 3 aiminy ‘s 8z
EEICEETETS)
. eoeleq
%001 (es1)  {Gip1)  H(es2) 1z 0002 0 0 0002|000z o 0 0002 (edereg eipuExalY) YU B0} jusweoeday| pue yed eipuexony $00In0SBY oz
spig Buimoriog lepuspnig jo Isp
Wy [evt) [eve)  [O9) T8064. |S0c Gt Jeacee Jolvel |sviee [cowil  eZool  |Z0ces ~J610L puein
T
IS} eqepey)
adejeq
0 0 0 0 0008 000't  Jooo's  jooo's  jooo't  jooo'r  jooo't  jooo'L pue yied eIpuexapy
[T TG
) ) ) . (soereq Bipuexely) aoejed
%004 0 0 0 0 000' 000'L 000’} 000'L 000’ 000} 000’} 000°1 sourusjute JO Boppeg 3 suoneprdeng| pue ey eipuexeny SEAIN0SaY 1z
1210, $30jAleg
0 0 0 0 0L 0 ol 09 0l 0 01 09 . Kpadougd sesodion
(sanuad 2 SaoIAI9g
%004 0 0 0 0 {0l 0 ot 09 0L 0 0L 09 Buusno)) sepesBdn anuer eowiag sswoisny| Auedoid syeiodion S8aINOSaY [:74
0 0 0 0 00Z'y oce’L  jose's  loos't 00Z'Y  jOSE'l  jose’L  100%') 12101 seoleg ||
T51810005)
%001 0 0 0 0 00Z'y 0se’L 0Se’L 005°1L 00Z'y  |ose'L 05t 005') swwesBoid jepder ABojouyoe ;. uoneuLIO| SEONIRG 1| ssanosay sz
180 soRG
0 0 0 0 {sis'y 00S't Joos's  jsis't  sis'y  joos't  loos't  lsisy Apadoig sjerodion
TAuG Rauopy SBOAIBS
%001 0 0 0 0 S1 0 0 £13 St 0 0 Gt UoRUBY) JuBYSIQINGSY ey feusnpul]  Apedoig sreiodion Sa0IN0s8Y 2
OG0 SBUPNgG AUNWIWOS SaoINIES
%004 0 0 0 0 005'Y 005"t 0051 0051 006’y {0051 005} 005’ Jpuy jeuonierado suy JO eoueusjureyy g sredoy| Apadaig sjeiodion saainosay £z
{2103 uonessueBoy
0 0 0 0 00T 0 0 002 004 0 0 001 puy Bupueyd
% 000.3 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003 000.3 | 000.3 | 0003 0003 | 0003 | 0003 | o003
v, 3507 jeyden | E0L | ei-zioz | zi-sioz | Li-otoz | teioL | ei-zioz fZi-110Z | 11-010Z | 1BI0L | €1-Z10Z | ZI-41OZ | 110402 a1 3foiy epden Nnun ssauisng oljoIod ‘oN Jou
0 uoNqLAU0D
$P 599, 331 Thog
aesodiod 10 Buiaes 10 awoou)] saneBou {800z 499010 5 ; Les
1 } BAN Hs02 pig Buipung sa2unosay ajesodio) 3007 AUN (1 e Sy
sagsod) suoneoyduw) anussy 19N 1Z) 1507 pende) pejewns3 (£10)

(seaunosey sieiodio) Jod) spig Jusunsaau; jeyden

€1L/Z1L0T 01 11/010T -SJes Jeldueuly
Buipuny seainosay ejeiodior o4 spig jenden




Page 72

Appendix 3.1

{sesinosay 380300 104) spig jusuisaauf jejided

£1/210Z 03 11/0L0T ‘SIBBA [eloueuly
Bujpun4 sesinosey ejeiodio) o4 spig feyden

0 0 0 0 So95c Josi's [ivo6l  [pi0cL  |9ve Josis  [Iv9GL 98ROl TEIoL
{53500 10UnG) RSBuLieH SIS
%001 0 0 0 0 ozi'zr  losos  Joses  foeve  ozi'zt oso's  los9's  [0ZYVE Buipnpoul) Z aseyd ABajens uogepourtionay| Auadold 818100100 seUN0SoYy ze
] JUSwaoARq $OOINI0S
%004 0 o 0 o syi'L oot 186't  |veo's  fswa’z  foob 1668's _ |vs9's 9 wowSIINaY lfeH umo) Asswon| Apedaig epeiodiod seounosey ie
Tiodep Hbojens meu lionereuabay UONBAIASUOD)
%G9 0 0 0 0 000} |0 ooo'zt |oooe  jzies  |o ooo's  |zis't e Buipyng) pefoud |eydeD odeq sueusieny|  puy Buuerd 9 juswuoNALg oc
(Buipuny sesinosai aje1odi0 2303) S308foid e10ads JO IS
% o003 T 0003 | o003 | 0003 | o003 | ooo3 | o003 | 0003 |} 0003 } 000.3 0003 | 0003
w1500 endes| 1moL | ei-zioz | zi-tioz Lioroz | 0L | €1-ZL0Z | ZiHAOZ yi-ob0z | moy | si-zioz | zi-1ioz | Li-otoz ap) wolod rended nun ssauisng onopod -ON Joy
0 uogNgUINeD
unﬂossonmmT Tnoa
spes0di0) 10 Bupaes 10 awoou| aAfeBau 11500 150 W.QMM »oawauu:nw: o3 1230 pig Bupung saounossy sjesodiod SO0 AOM 21 18 8Y
aapisod) suof 1d) 9NUSAY 18N 12) 1500 fERde] PO 1




Page 73

Appendix 3.2

‘looyas Bupnogubiau Aq asn died Je) suapieo uoneAIasuoy)
0} uojjeral uy Apejnorued sonss; Ajajes SSaIppe pue $saooe uesepad Joj sjgeyins yred seo sy aYew 0| puepawing ay 1 01 spuswaaoidwf seoiasag aur Juoly jusLiuoNAUS UeqQn | pue JuswiuoAug i
‘sease Auoud Auapl pue ejep juspooe uoneAsasucy
ajebnsaAul 0] yes Jo Jagiswu e Jujodde o} pue Sjustwanoiduw) Alajes sARoeay 1o} pasu ay SSaJppe 0} sjuswaAoidw) Aojes peoy jeoo SSOIAIBS SUIT JUOLH | JUBWILONAUT UeqJn | pue Juauosaug oL
‘Kjajes pue suoydaosod uoneAIasuoD)
1UBpISaJ 358U 0] JSPIO Ul SULINICO Bjesun se jam se Bunyb)) a)810sqo pue pjo soeidas o 1 [swwesBoid Juaugsaau) Bunybiy ysang S8OIAIAG BuI U0l |juswuoNALY Ueqin fpue juswuonaug 6
SPEoy [edPULG-UON .
"Sieak 1318] Ut YoM aAoeas aaisuadxal 10 uon3INASUCOSY puy Budeunsoy uopeAIasuo)
40} P3dU BONPaI pue SaNLIoLd SJUSPISAI SSAIPPE O UOHONISUCOBY Aemjoo pue Aemabersen pauueld 1Uslaned puy peoy PaUUB|d| ssoiaas aur juos4 JUSWIUOJIAUT UBGQI() [pUB JUSWIUOHAUT 8
“SWIBP 30UBINSY) sabpug UOlIBAIaSUOD)
PUE %JOM SOUBUSJUIELL SAIJOBSJ 8JNN} 30NP31 PUB UORIPUCD aA0idwi 0] uayepapun siom Auoud ybiH AemyBiH Jo4 soueusiuep PSUUE|| Sa0IAI9S 3UIT Juos4 |JustuciAug ueqn pue juswuosiaug L
[§5F)
skeq pajqesip jo uoisiaoid ‘uojsuapxe
"80e(d 9)€)} UBD JUBWISOIOJUS AINSUS O} SANSS] souendwoo jo Buissasppe pue uoilgusaidu 240 Bulpnpur uoneAIasuos)
pue sAeq pajgesip Jo LoIsiAoId "UoisUaXa pue uoeluBWaldWY 74D Bulpnpul SaISeawW jo Aisuep saunseaw jo Ajspep) ueld Bunped| ssoinies sur JUOJ4 |1USWIUONIAUT UBQIA | PUB JUBLLIUOAIAUS 9
SUOiDBII0D JISEM joOURS
puy BuipAssy ‘asnjey 104 saxog UOHBAIBSUCD)
"9l IJasn Jioyl JO puS aYy) 0] BUICO MOU SABY JBU] £0/200Z ! POIIEISUI SISUIRIUOO Jo Jusluaoeday|  ussio) 9 suig SiigayYM Jualsorday | SsoIAIag Bun Juol4 JUSLIUOJIAUT UBQIN | pUE JUBWILONAUS [
‘ueid
$S8UISNG M3U 81 Jo uopejustuaidw} 8yl Yoddns pue Jayo JBWOISNS 8y} aA0IdW) 0} pue Buiping ayg
1O UOnEJOLSIIP JayUNy JsaLe 0) ABAINS UORIPUCO 3y AQ PapUBWILIa! SIom Auoud Jsaybly aepspun
0} 'sanjqesip yum a1doad Joj ssa0oe aaciduw o} Jueid Buyesy Jsjem pue Bupeay sy soeidar o)
pasinbaj sf JusunsaAul une siy) poddns 0] “sndweo Bupwes| BAISNOUI MaU 3Yy) Aq pajesso sepunuoddo
pue awwei6oid uonessualfial punoio uoneasy diyspio sy OJul BAUSO Y Bugesodioou Apondxs 4 suolEIIUNWWOD SanuUNWWoD
pue sweans awoou: Buirosdwt ‘Buipiing ay} Jo asn sy BujsiuXew JO Wie Y} UM [SpOLL SSBUISNG Mou uondo) UoRESILIBPOW / UBIYSIINOY ssplunwwod ® diysseupey Jajeg
£ dOjaASp Inq 24uB0 By} dasy 0) PIPISAP JBUIGED DDME SUE JO SIMNY BU) JOAC LOREYNSUCD Sumojiod| anuan Ayunuwiuo) wied JslempeoIg J1obuong p sojes | souruLopay food | 9 Juswaoiopugy s
‘UJpHUD psiqesip
pue sdnoib Buljgis 1eBey Jo; Apenoiued ‘aqejiear are suopdo Juswsoeld ajeudosdde pue a|qixay juswdojeasg aoneg gidoay 8|dosd Buno
3INSUS 0] S3WOY unJ JIOUNco pue sjeaud o} suonedepe o} poddns Buipuny Joyo o} Aiesssoau amym|  suonejdepy SWoH Jsie) S,usppun % poddng ssauisng {6unoy pue uaipyn!  pue uaippyn €
"9]e1S3 {00UDS AJBpUODaS SUfy 10} IDBAUOD B0IAISS ]3]
pabeuew Ajiny 1ea G 40 Wuawainooid pue 'jooyds YBIH SpUBRIESH MaU JO LOISIAGID Bulpnpul ‘SJ00YDS luallysIqIngey jooyos puy ping|  awdojeasg 208G 9idoad | aidoag Sunoa
AIBPUGOSS Z| 18 JUBWIYSIQINS) PUB PG MBU Jo swiweiBosd sofews e st a1mn4 sy} Joj sjooydg Buipjingima - aiming oy Jo4 sjooydg Buippng|  poddng ssauisng |Bunoy pue U3IpIY] | pue uaippyd 4
‘saniqesp
W aidoad jo Bulpuey lenuew pue Sujiaow ajes au spoddns osje 199foid ay L ssnigesip upm aydoad SOOIAIDG
um 802 Suies sau Bulurgiurew ) s 19180 POddns osie M 199(01d By ANUNWILICS By Uy pue awoy sspiigesiq WIM 9jdoad JO Ayunwwon Buiag jfom pue
34 Ul Lpoq sentiqesip yim ejdoad joj souapuadapul ajowoid o} st pafosd sy Jo 9AROaIq Aay By L | sewop ay ) o4 suonedepy puy SPiyl sediieg jinpy B 2JminD ‘SINpy _[aseg [epog jinpy 3
uopdiiosaq sfosd jeyden 8L 1o9foid jenden jun ssauisng ejero)alig oljojuod ‘ON 49y
T A _(sasinosay ejeiodio 104) suondussag Spig Jusunsaauj jejides’ i




Page 74

Appendix 3.2

S3VINIBG buiuies
“Kiesqy 3w ysiqinyas pue sedas o) § josfosd sty ) uodn paoeld SpuBLWBP 3y} Jo} J|ews 003 St pue (uswuysigingay)| sy » seursg Aunwuwioy mco_wﬁw
ajqissaooeul st ‘nedal Jo ajejs Jood e ul s Bulpiing sy "Aseiqyl youesq 1saisnq 1no st A1eugr fitH flamsniy Juswdoaasg Aresqry iiH 1msniN]  ‘Buluresinpy | g aimng 'sunpy | aiming tainsien | 1z
‘Spseme pajejal Jauio pue Bejd usaig) ‘smerg uodoeag Buiasiyoe pue Jus|iaoxe 0} poob wol ojases (psepueys Bej4 uaaig) 0) dn syieq saninag Sujuses
au Buniey Jo aanoalqo sjewnin e LM *sjaA3) siqejdacoe Algnd Jsaw o} yBnoioq ay Inoybnoiw| - sAsbune Jo fie urejulew o}) (dISO) SI0jARG Aunwwos Buojay 9
aimponisesu; aoceds uado pue sysed Jo sprepuess sy Buistes o) yoroidde aAnDS)I00 € SAYE] JISO YL swuwesbold uswanoidw| syied|  jeuoneansy R uMnD ‘Sinpy | aimyng *ainsia 0z
(senipoey mau ppe
-saifysayll Ayjeay pue wieas oiand ay Butrosdwil o) uonnquuod Juesyiubis e Bupjew isyum poob oy Jood]  pue aoejdas *apeibdn pue susunole S90IABG Buiuses
woyy soilases 3y Bupjey Jo aAnDalqo sjeWRIN SY) YIM ‘sjaaa] alqeidasooe Apjiqnd 1eaw o} ybnoioq s Bunsixa saoidwi o} ) sunwesboiy EELIVETS Aunwwon Buojap ®
noyBnoiy} sIMoNASeyul JusLO)e Jo SpIepuess sy Bujsies o) yoeoidde aanosjjoo e saye] josfoxd ayy IMOruISeyju) a|S sjuswiolly|  [euonesiosy B 2IMIND "SNPy | aimng ‘ainsian 6l
{sease paaldap
uo SNOoj} Jenoiped e yim ‘sajerse SIINIBG Bulnean
‘sease paaudap Aejd uo snogj e ypm Inq ybnosog oyl ssooe|  Buisnoy pue syued ut uoisiaoid Aeyd SOINISG Aunwwo) Buojay 9
sajeysa Bursnoy pue sysed ul uoisiaoad Aeyd aaoidwl Jo/pue mauss o) st 30afosd [ejides auy Jo 8doos ay | | anoidwit Jojpue mauail o) Jeppng Aeid leuoneanay R 2D ‘sinpy | aimng *ainsian 8L
‘lecqrooy Auenonsed (uoisinoid yoyd Joopno pue S20IMBS Butusean
pue spods 100PIN0 10} SPIAU AJUNLIIOS PUE [00YDS J0j apiacid 18aq 0) JapIo Uy yBnaloq s ssoxe| spods jo Ajenb aaosduf) swweiboid S3OINIBG Aunwwor Buopyr B
says oib9yens Jo Jaquinu e je uoisiaoid yoyid Joopino pue spods jo Aenb s aaoiduy o} i wie 8y | Juswaoidw) saydlld spods difsiens jeuonesnsy 2 2ImnD ‘synpy | aimyng ‘aunsian I
“4bnoJoq ay; JO 1se0 ay) uo ApE|nied Ho0)S 884 |[BJSAC U} aSeaoul 0} pue paAoLus) {sayts Buisnop pue SAOIAI9G Buiesq
fpesie soos aesuias 0} ‘pouad Jeak 931y} B JOA0 S231 000} Jueld a 1oaford e jo uogejuswaidui| Sied Uo $HHO0)S 93 Bunsixs eseanu SB0IAISG Aunwwon Buopp 9
£q ssoedg uadQ pue syred Bunsixs jo Ayjenb jjesaac pue ssaujuesp ‘uonejuasad auy sA0idwi 0} pue ulgjuiew o} ) Gugueld 991} |euoneanay B amyng ‘sinpy | aimng *ainstan o1
S3OIAIBS buuiea)
"stuuay vy uonedionsed swweiboig SVINIRG Aunwwo) suojauT 9
aseasul 0} ybnoioq sy ut says syied jo abuel e ssooe sapiioe; sjuusy paaocsdus spiacsd o) uaWYSIQINaY UNOD SIUUSL|  [euonesnay B aiynD ‘sinpy | aimyng *aunsia gL
"yied oy} 0} SMEJS De|4 U3SIS) BAsIoe
PUB '81jUSJ |BJUSILLONAUS PUB LB} A}O MBU B JO UOIIE3I0 PUB "3l[oSOW JOARY PauaAID Ajuanund saoInag Bururea
ay} jo dn Buiuado ‘sBupjing %ooiq 191103 dueT] diyspIoT pUe aAeaY | IBUS 34 JO JUBWYSIINA) ‘B JuUaD (juawdolarapay puy ubisopay) SSOIAIG Aunwwo) Buopp 9
Aunwwon 1sjEmMpeo.g ay) Jo spunoib ay) pue yied s yog Buipnpul syiom Buidesspuey aaisusix3 punois) uoneasdsy diyspio jeuoljearnsy R aamng ‘sunpy | axmno sunsian] b
“(psepurs Ajenb Agsnpui
$911UsD 8INSIFY) 94U SHOdg AIUNWIWOD) Sue] UBH SJIUAA PUE S3US) 3INSI3T PEOY Yied pue usaln
Wweyusyo 18 1SenD JO IUBLISABIYOE 8Uj) JO WIE SY} LIM Iy "SSIUSO 3INSIS) JO $19sn 0} papiaoid saoussi(sanuso aingig) jo abesn aseanou smy
10 Atienb auy aacidwi pue sesie moy Jawojsnd Bunsixa ey Buusiqunyas Sliym 'sanusd aunsial ay) e pue amnonaseyu sjepdn ‘saones saoiuag Butusea
1O 3IMONSEHUI [BOLNO}A B [EJIUBLODLW *0LIGR} B4} JO Ajpqeuesns/Aousiono auyy 9A0iduw 0) pue 34ua)d arosdun 01) (d1g) swwesboiy $30$I3G Aunwwo) Buojap
spodg ANUnWIWo) sue JeH SIYA 18 SONIIO.) PIJRIOSSE PUB S)INS SSaUlYy @ yijeay e dojaasp o) Juaunsaau ansia g spodg |Buonesnsy R MY 'synpy | aimyn ‘aunsiany eL
FEAINEYS
siun Buisnoy pautejuo)-jeg | buisnoy Aunwwo)
‘sun paurejuod Jjas 9b61e) o} uonedndoo SidnINW Ut SISISOY UAAUCD 01| O swwesbold uoISIBAUoa(Q 131SOH » oibajegg juswuosAug uequn |seoiaseg Bursnod|  ziL
uondposeq sfoid jended oLl 1oefoid feiden Hun sseuisng sjeI01001IQ o004 "ON joN

N S——

b e e o e kL e e

(saoinosoay sjeiodio) o) suondudsaq spig Jusunsaay] jgjides,




‘Buppiom pews 3 sigxsy poddns 0 @ SIS0 [eASIAI pue 8Be10)s Bupnpas 1. pawe walord Aouaisiys
uE - JuswaBbeuey PIOIVY P JUSWINTOQ DJUONDBT “YIYS [BUURYD pue BupIOMBU [B190S Y] SSMARDE
poddns 0} 9jqe aq 0} saiBojouYDa) BYIS gam uoneI3UBE Xau ay) dojPARp - JuewdojeAspay BlISGem
‘swiaysAs 2010 yoeq 0) walsAs WD Sy woy uogeuuojul Jawoisnd Buniull apnput o) Ajew) Aigedes
sJ1 yoldxs 0} Jv'S 4o} ABjaess Jno suluusap o) - dewpeoy diBejeng Jvs Buuued aoinss Joj aseq
souapiaa ue apiaoid o (eyep Burddew ) weyss g1o Bunsixa ayy Buniojdxs - Z eseyd S1o eyeiodion
“INO-8]0J NN} ULIOJUI JIIM UDIUM SISXIOM [BI100S Ui Jojid - Bupiom ofiqol “ejep jo Jsjsues anoas swweiboiy s80IN0SaYy
8y Joj Sjuswainbal JuBWILBAOL) AIOJEPUBL JBAIBP JBULIN (M - uojesRuayIny sekojdiug 9 x§09 {eyden ABojouyoa | uoneuLoju) Sa0IABG 1] aiesodion

Appendix 3.2

S30IN0SON

318 11/0} Ul PRIBAIISP Bq O} AW} Spafold “ased ssaulsng padojeasp Apadosd

e noypm posibe s) Butpuny oN -Bulpuny jeyded || pue S30IN0SBI S JIOUNOY BU) UO S}ED JBYIO 0] uopejal|
u; syeuaq asauy jo Auoud sy pue ‘pasiieas Butaq syysuaq paisabing ay jo pooyrax au Aujigises)
sosioid 3y Se yoNS SI0}OE} B $00] YIYM preog 1) et Aq pasapisuco are Buipuny Joj spig “ounocy
ay Jo suondecsad wawwaaob |enuss pue ssuped ‘olgnd aaoidun 0} 10 7 puR 'SBPUIDYS BSEBIOU] O}
‘saApoalp JuswiwsAob pue uogejsiBa) i Ajdwoo o} tuooe)snes JaWOISND SACIWI PUB SHIUN SSBUISNG
{ounog jo aoueuuopad sy sacsduwi 0) ¥a9s spafosd || ‘fessuasb u) “ouno) oY) ssooe syosford awwesboiy $80IN059Y

pajeps ABojouypa) uogeunopul 1o} Buipuny jepdes apiaosd o) dn jas uaaq sey swwesbold lenden 1) syy tende) ABojouyda ) uoneunoju; SSIAIBS 1] aerodion $30IN0SaN Gz

"S81E1S8 {BUISNPUI Ul SPIOA 30npal 0) pue uuay Buoj sy Joy satuadoid asay) Ul JusunsaAul
1endes s,ounod ay; pajoid 0] ‘Ajejes 2 WilesH pue souendwoo jo sway Buisnuoud ‘suoneacuss {Auo Asuoyy uonuaiay) S90S $92.1N0s3Y
pue siieda; paynUAP! N0 PSLIED YOIYM OL/60 Ul INO patued sjoafold J0j SSIUOW UUSIa 0) SJ19jaI SIyL jusysiqingsy s1e1s3 fewisnpu)| Apadoid siesodion) ajesodio) S80IN0SaY ¥z

Page 75

‘syuswaoeldas Y sofew pue sweysAs Bujuonipuco

-ae u sabueyd aanersiBe) woxy spuewsap Sapnioul pig 8y "PIOJPUE] SB SBMIQISUOASaI INO SE jjan
se swey Jsedsi Jofew Joj puewsp Buiseasnu; sy} slepowWCcoe pue ¥oeq Buiddis pioae 0} paurgjuiew Si
UBWNSIAU) JO swwesbosd paulelsns siy) 1B [BRUSSSS S1 )| “Z00Z Ul peonponul sem awwesboid Sulpuny
jended jo swwesboid sy sours asueusjuiew Jo Sopioeq pue aoueldwod-uou auy BuISSaIppE SpIEmO)
apew ua3q sey ssaifoid yueoyiubis "900z Buunp ofoiod Buiping jeucierado ay) Jo ASANS UOHIPUCO
ayy Sumoyio} soljopiod Bulping s JO UORIPUCD pUE BoueUSILIEW JO BOpioeg BY) SBSSBIPPR JByuny olopIod
sp2foud jo swwesbosd paspuourd siy1 “sBuipiing Alunuiwoes gy pue sBulping jeuonesado pabeuew| sBuping Alunuwo?) puy jeuonessdg SIAIBG $30IN0SaY
Ajejer0dion /1| 0] sourusiulew pue siedas jo swweiboid yusunsaaul [eldes e s19a00 adoos sy 8y JO adueusjurei 2 neday! Ausdoly sjeiodion ayelodion $30IN0SAY €z

(‘siuswaaoidwy} Buippng

SLIOISIH) peoy UCIBIPPAN - Baly|  uonessuabay
‘sjuatueacsdj Buipjing ouoisiH yBnoly y1ed Semog JO BaJe UORBAIISUDD BU) Ul BBIR [1E13) BY) 8r0idW)| UOREAIBSUOD U] Sswaydg diysisulied|  pue Buuuelg JUBWIUCHAUT UBQUN |  80UBWIOND] 2z

uondisseq 199/o.4g tenden 8[1LL Joefoid renden Huf ssauisng 81e1010841Q oljojjiod ON jy

S32In0say M«mummmm& lod) suondussaq spig Ewiwu?...ﬁ:@m&




Page 76

Appendix 3.2

“Jounos auy Jo ebew ajqnd pue aousuadxa J0USIA JualsISucd e ‘Alanonposd

Pe1s poaseasnur uo paseq uondaoiad Juapisalswolsno aaoidu pue uudioo) uogreo s Asbuiey

U UORINPAI BU) O} ANGLIUOD ‘B0 OB FIUNCS B SE GNY US3IE POOM U} Ustigersa Ajiny 'soeds soyjo
1o asn ay Buisiwndo yBnoay; S1eSSE Jo asn Janaq sxew 'sBuiping Jusos $S9) "Japio JO Buisodsip

(ssot30 founoy AsBuey Guipnpui)

SIOIAIDG $30IN0ST
pue ofjojuod saoyjo a Buisyeuonel Ag UOREPOWLICIO. [DUNOD JO JSOD Y} S0NP3J 0] dIE swie Aoy ayy Z 9seyd Abajeng uonepowiwoooy] Auadold ajeiodion ngo&ow_ $30.IN0SIY AN
"uatwdojeAap [equapisal 1o} Buiping au JO JBal 8Ly 0) pue) Jo 3fes 8l Aq paouruy aq i josfoid sy
* SOUBSSIEUS] JIAID JO [9POU SSE PUOM, B 3q 0} suie §| ‘puokaq pue AsBupieH Jo sjoum aLy Joj Jassy awdopasq SAOIAIRG $30IN0STY
Aunwwon pue [eimind *SUy Ue oJul [lEH umo | ASSWIOH SJEAOUS] PUB USIQING3) 0} $99s 100[0id Byl | B JuswySIqIngSY jjeH umo i AssuioH| Ausdoig sjesodion aeiodio) $90M0S3Y Le
‘ueid 1e)sBW SpUBIESH O} 3INGILYUOD O} {1odsp SiBojens mau & buiping)|  uoneJsusbay
3|Is PEOY WIISAAA 9SED|S) pue juadoidAap 10} sYis Juasaid aseajal 0} Jodep 9jBajesns mau e apiaold 1sfoid lepde) jodag suejysiew|  pue Buueg juswiuonAuzg ueqin|  souewioped oe
110102 {snidins pue
ut uonoidwod o} Buipun axnbas [ ‘01-600Z Bulnp pacuswwico aq Aew 1SIYM ‘Yorym Aisjewe) usaln|  awooul eunqg patebpng ysjoud pue
POOM 1€ uoisiA0id [BLNG O} UCISUSIX SBPNUI OSTY "3Ys [IpuER) Aluowine [ed0] e se pasn Ajsnoiasidjuoisiaoid jeung SSIWIXEW Pue uiejurew saojneg Buures
SEM 3SN 0] 3|GEJIEAE pue| AJUO SU) SB HJOM UoKeIpawal jenuajod pue uonebisaAu) a)is SAISuaXD 0} Japi0 uy saoeds jeunq pajsidap SIINIBG Aunwwon m:m_&J 9
Buipnpu ‘wnuojews:) playu3 (e Lis1awao Bulsixa ay) 0} UOISUSIXa U ping pue ainooid ‘ubisap o) au ysiusjday) uoisiaold [eung leuonesnay R 2MND ‘Synpy | ainyny .m.zzw_m._ 62
‘passalppe
aq 0} pasu os|e sjuswainnbai Ajajes pue ujeay BuipieBas sanss soueydwo) st 291 B st Ul 1SN} s|qejRYD
801 3U) JO BINSOP BUY PUE SBAY |NJBSN J1BY) JO PUB By} 0} SWD aaey waysks Buluonipuoo Jte pue saeay| {o0eIRY aorjey $30IN0SaY
1504 “J81ILYD Yull 301 8y} Se yons sjusuodiiod sy ayy Jo 1aquinu e se Buoedal spasu Juny 30] Byt eJpUEX3jY) Uiy 80} Juswsoe|day| pue yed eipuexsly ajesodio) $32IN0SaY ez
“asodind 10} JIj SWISAS |€J108
pue jestueypsw Asewnd sy Buniew pue uoNIPUCD punos Ajjlzzmonxs ‘jocsdiayieam e ojul Buiping ay) 1sni} s|qereyd
Ind 0] JUSUNSSAU! [BRUBISNS 10J PBBU BY} PaYRUSP! GOOZ Ul USHEUDPUN ASAINS SUORIPUOD PafiElep Y {aoe1ed BIPUEX3NY) BOUBUBIUIBN soejed $30IN0SaY
-S90IAI9S PUB D1IGE} S0B[Ed 9} 0} SHIOM SOUBUSIUIEW BATDESI pue pauueld oy Ssaippe jim joafoxd sy 10 Bopioeg » suonepidenq| pue yied eipuexaly syelodion ST0INOSOY Iz
*S9UBD "B0IAISS JBLIOISN O} JusLWILWOD s LabutieH Wim aul ul &t aoudadxs JOYSIA
ay) ainsus o) apribdn seinbas axnbai seale asn ybiy asayy uswuonsua Alienb sy uieja) o} saNEOE) SSOINIDS $30IN0S3Y
20IAI8S JOWOISMO 2y} Jo seare anqnd oy apeiBdn o) suie oslod sy swwesbod jeoiphd e jo ped sy|  sapesbdn anuaD sojAIRg Jewoisny| Apadold sjeiodio) aesodion $30JN0S9Y oz
uopduasa( Joafoid jended apiy eloid fended up ssauisng ajeiopBNQ oljojuog "ON 34

(saoinosay eyeiodio) 104) suondusssq spig Jusinsaauj jeyides,




Page 77

™ : r :
R L08'L} 208 L} 000'9 0009 108'S 0 SAUSWUOJIAUT uRgI() [210
£ [ 000° 0 0 000F ) Fioieiks UiequsnoL] €2
= _9e 0 0 oie I B9ISd - PEOY UBIH weyusyol | zz
%. 00} 0 0 (]2 Y B0ISd - peoy UCIBIPPAN| 12
o [ ¥42 0 0 | JAS o » enoi eonug! oz
< N 0s9 ] 0 059 I L oue usiey| 6L
I 0 0 0 e o L wnio4 podsues) uopuo] IoN. gl
. 000} 0 0 000’1 - o B yomjaN Aluoug sng uopuol| /1
| 00¢ 0 0 oot e o ) Snid MoMeN apAD uopuoy| g1 |
i —000'Z1 0009 000’9 o - _ uoissiugng uejd uoneuewajdu) 8307 G
oL 0 0 oL o o - Anqissaooy eery [eooy!  p1 |
. 0L 0 0 0L _ — - uswuauAug, g}
1 0 0 0 0 i e L sealy uopessueboy! gl
I, (4 0 Y 4 e o Aongnd g Buuesy ‘uoneonpl| 1}
B2 0 0 0z S . ssouslemypAell 0}
o 0 0 o4 o S SUB|d [OABIL JOM 6
. boe Y 0 00e e . supdpAeILOORPS: 8|
B Tt Qn ° O Ow T mme e O o S O . S T P ;l«%kE!WW@nV‘I\-Q{ @O%$M2m Ilef_
.%oz 0 Y 00z I, e T bupky: 9
[ _oob 0 0 oot R . TUTTTTTTTTBubem. s
ooy 0 0 00¥ . e . ______seuozudwoz v
. 009 0 0 009 R B _ _soways Aejeseooy €
001 0 0 001 o S ‘ T TTsenquapumol 7|
ooy 0 0 ooy I | e . _Iemousypeoy jediould. | |
o e e © juswuosAug ueqin
0003 0003 000.3 000.3 0003 0003 o o S
| (perers (poress ™ owsydg [eyde) jo swen “ON Joy
8I9UM) aJoym)  BpeW oS
pusds oL'cIc oL sednosey
1L/0L0Z 81d EUZIoZ  ZHLo0Z  buoloz  9npueds  ejesodiod
Bupniou) jobpng joBpng 19Bpng pepefoid  lodpig
Bugpuny ewbBug  [ewiBup  (euBug  POIEWNSI
e jelol sAnedIpU]  @Anedipul pesodoid leo),
) (Buipuny 1810 Uy [ewsexg ug pesea) S T
jeBpng einjjpuadx3 pauue|d €101 E1/210Z O3 11/010Z swweiBoid ended yeig;

(spig seoinosay ajelodion sapnjox3 - Buipung Jayyo jeuss)x3 up paseq)
€1/210Z 0} L1/010Z sawweiboid |eyde) yeiq




Page 78

Appendix 3.3

0EZ'Y 0£Zy 6v6 Yye'L 1£0'T 0 1583AI0g Kyjunwuwioy pue einyng ‘synpy _88._
T 00S 002 0S 0s2Z T T © Wsuiysiqingey yinoo swisyT iz
- £09 0 0 £09 I S _uoisinaig Jepjing kery 97 |
| 088 0 124 gey Y _ e punois uoneaey’ dyspioy gz
B we'z YL 6L 6L I ) . Jueio sanyioe] pajgesiq - suoneidepy pue'spry’  pz |
i _ seojuieg Aunwwog p pue aimny ‘sunpy. |
__000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 0003 0003 L ]
(porEss (porErs ™ T eweyog feydes Jo ewey ‘ON ‘Jou|
aiaym) 8leym)  epey osjy
puedg 0L'E’LE 0L S8nosey
b1010Z 0ug €WZIOZ  Ziiloz  1uoloz 9N Pueds  ejesodiog
Gcmﬁ_a_u:_ joBpng j9Bpng jeBpng pajosfoud Jod pig
Buipuny euBuo  feuBuo  euBug PoewWns3
lejog 201 eAnesipul  eAneslpu;  pesodoiy fejol

(Bupung Jeyio puy jewseixg ug paseg) T T T e
je8png esmypuedx3 peuueid jej0)

_EL/ZLOZ O3 L1/010Z ewIwieiBosg [eyides) el eig |

(spig seainosay sjesodion sepnjox3 - Bujpung JayjQ [euselx3y up paseg)
E1/210Z 03 L1/010Z swweibold feydes yeiq




Page 79

Appendix 3.3

008  00ZF  00ZF  00Z% +8JUBUBjUIR JeSSY pBuueld [B}03-qng (D)
009 002 002 00z puny 8pAoo) - 1500 14d| ¥
. 000°¢ 000t 000’k . 000'F ddueUSjUrEW BAROES pUE pauuRld|  gb
i : : 8JuUrBUBJUIBH JBSSY peuuely
_89Z¢ os 0sz 996'2 »83839y pue Qunwwo *sree) Apeg jejorqng (g)
6z¢ ] 0 - 62¢ N S¥eaiq yoys ualpiyo pajgesiq; G
00z 0S 0s 00} L Sjuswanoudwy ss900Y j100YOS| Pt
- ol 0 0 0L o spalaid aquad YinoA| ¢y
oor 0 002 002 uonesbojul enueskeld’  zy |
I 0 0 £VE'L o $S300Y ¢ AjenD- siesp Apey. 1y
vze 0 0 ¥28 o € 8Seyd sague) suaipiyd;  Ov
— ] __$s629Yy pue AJjunwiwo) ‘siee Apeg 7]
~epsLe £69°L 160°L} sos'zy sowweiBo.d 100yg-eid pue Kieuind [ej01-qng (v) | -
o000t 000's 00S'} 005 o ] - ____Aouebunuoy swweiboig god! 66
i 2022 099 689 £58 e . S|S0 AlsMleg dod!  BE
~ 00z 0 001 004 - ) (Aunqises; z aseyd) wowdojeasp 1oeloid! ¢
T 00 0 009 o090 e (uswdojenap ‘papuaixe ‘Bulisies “098) spsloid papun; YW, 98
T 0082 osp'L 002't 052 - i o Areuing ?BEE 6e
B 00L°L 0 055 0SS - . . . S)OMOINPNISEyU| |J] PUE [EOUPAT  pE
T T o0z 0 00Z'L 006 - e m_a:a Papnxa Joj uoisiroid o>=m&m=i<; “eg |
(((((( L 0z 091 269 o e e ... ... uosuedx3edeld pdndiswo; zE
,,,,,,,,, 2L 0 A4 0L o o ____uomsuedx3 :Krewng abppsjon:  1¢
T T ez 0292 115 050° oo Knu3 oy ¢ o) uosuRdT BnueAy SepouY’  0f
T geg'el £6S°L £55°2L 189'v o L ~ sndwep Buwes sajsnjou) uey uﬁm\sumam dod- 62
T T o 0 0 9.8 B o ABareng 10| Kiewnq: gz
S — o m.EEEmm..,_.nm._x.nwm..‘.".wkwua.mni_wl:wH.ml:m._nm~ ,x -
A - “ed1neg eidoeg Bunoy g ueipiuy’
0003 0003 000.3 0003 0003 0003 _ e
B AUSSm ) {paieys "™ oEmcom |ejden jo wEmz ‘ON 'Joy
810UyMm) aloym)  epep osiy
pusdg S.n.wm._. moo._zm._wmm
Bupnpuyy W%u%mm umm?m jebpng Pewefoid  loypig
Buipuny euBuo  euifup  jeuup  POIEWHSI
rejoL fe10L  eApedpuj eAnedjpu] pesodoig  I®I0L

(Butpun J8y10 PuY ewep3 uQ peseg)

jeBpng einypusdx3 peuueld jejoL

EL/ZL0Z O3 11/010Z sunueiBoig [eydes yeiq;

(spig seoinosay sjesodio) sapnjox3 - Bujpung ey [euse)xg uQ paseg)
€1/Z10Z 03 L 1/010Z swuweiboid eyde) yeiq




Page 80

Appendix 3.3

§99'59Z _ 69S'¥iL 01921 €EEEe 929°89 960°LS1L sjdoeg Bunoy 3 uespy fejop
181TIZ 18019 199 z6L'LL ze9'8y  960°1G1 r +S190[014 100438 354 EIoKGnS (3)
861,  zze't sz 8¢ Ziv'e 9/¢'c ____ KoueBupuog ewweiboid 359 6§
889'02 906 0 ¥9 FAg] 28l'6L 4 IB10L - 9yi0 48| +9
€12'9) 1126 122 208 g8L's 96v'L B WeQuo] dSW 1011 €9
9.¢'S ISt 0 0 151 8eZs e L 2qua) seydoad Bunox|  zg
881'g2 zZLYL 8ol 189's 198'8 gov'el e T ubiopispoom| 19
020'8 £8€'2 0 SL 80€'Z 895 o T 8IOp SEwoy 15! g9
£09'22 0 0 0 0 €092 L o anus) Wioy yMis| 6
vi8'2L  ss9't 0 oel 6zs'e 6126 o _ ___Kwopeoy maip yieg a5
81991 061'Z 0 a1 900'2 ey e SPANied pUBpSQUINRON] g |
90's s 0 0 S z0s e ... _____ ubnoioqubnoyuyor| 9g
26’y z8e 0 6% £€g Svo'y e e smo feswioH] g5 ]
€56y oF 0 0 o L06% - e _.___ pOOMBEBUBIH G
8SL'ee €89'6L b2 ES1'Y €928l  GIV'EL T 00uaS UBHH SPUBISOR g
I 0 0 0 [ i e __._ . _WeHsuodgsiouisepels 2 |
SLOLL epL'Z 0 Z61 156'} 288 T T SsouisopRe) 1
98s'y 995’} 0 ¢ £es't ozo'e T BIIASN Byoueig/asouISRIOg] oG |
c08'e 974 0 8¢ o4 2es'e o . _ Wegeipuexey  gp
o . .. S¥oloid [ooyos - (3sa) aimin euj ioJ siooyss Buipiing, |
B1b°ES  8Iv'es  E€vE'lL 145"z vee'sL 0 A .. .. @+2+8+v=3) 458 Buipnjoxs SdAo L@ T
£90'6 000t 000 £90' B 1 ___ +lended siooy3s penjonsq peuteid jmorang [a))
£90'6 000’ 000 €90 ] . e . _lendeppenonsg gy
~ e ) _m«_aao W~OO£UW ﬁb>-0>mo.ﬂ 1
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 0003 o A T
(porers (pereys ™ sweyog [eyded Jo suieN ‘ON ‘JoN
al1oym) eJsym)  epep osly
puedg OL'E’1E 0L sesunosey
LLI0LOZ 0id EWZOZ  ZULoZz  bHoloz 9N Pueds  ejeiodioy
Buipnjouy) jeBpng 18Bpng jeBpng Pepefoid  lojpig
Buipung feuibuo  euiBup  jeuBug Polewns3
[ejol {201 eAfedIpUl  8AjEdipuj pesodosy  IBIOL

(Buipund Jeyi0 puy [ewelxg up peseg)
jeBpng esnyipuedxg peuueyq ejo)

___ ELIZI0Z 0 /DL swwresBoug Eded g

(spig sedunosey ejesodio) sepnjox3 - Buipung teyo lewsa)x3 uQ paseg)

€1/210Z 01 11/010Z swwelboid jenden yeiq




Page 81

Appendix 3.3

. . 081 Buipungy ‘Sejewnsa ase () paew mewcum_
686'96S  £8E'CIE 8. L1Z90L  oizoct 965°c2Z ounuesBoig endeny =10
181°6v2 69921 20655 N T 00522 (VaiH) soining Busnog el
 m 0 18 1> - U.,‘,:HWMHI:;;!;M.._HMJ __ obeueiq g obemag| 75 |
A T oov'L 80¥'L 80p'1 - _ - o S00] leuoiSsajalg] g
__99p'9 000'1L 9i9's 0s8'L - T Siom, \ 1BoUE13 38_:@;83-}:;8 B
oo 001 0si 0st —— T stomienuss SPIOA SIOM Jofepy! ]
oz 0z 002 002 - e Siom ey e o
ors oy} (1174 002 . T - Ierowsy sojsagsy 77
00S'66L _ 000°2ZL  Qog'p 000°2¥ 00S'se 005z s +SoWOH Jusveq] g
908 0¥z oov 9912 e e — SiuswWanoidw Yy 5, ]
- R 754} 000t £98'y £9¢'y e —__ T e _____siedogp pesiende) Ty,
. 26 009') 999t 599°1 e T e e _uswoopidey hmmmucmrm,..,.wm,,., :
| ___0ose 0S 051 ost - — T T _UoneAsssuo) Afiieuy; e ]
e 1v6 00z't 00z’ I T T oy PIOA snisuepcy. 1]
009} 00 009 009 e T T s s oYM NS gy
0082 005t oo gope o e o TUPUSIIEN oMEWRRSIG poulElg! g
| om 0¥ 05 05 o } ! e i DWeAcdul g3 gg ]
. O 02 oSt 051 ; e T ,}l@m:wmf%wm@%mm@@%; 49
.. Oog'e 006 0s¥'t 0sv't . T e SUOREIDEDY RSPy g ]
o i | m@&i&&mm@m@uﬁ@%w_@@%ﬂm@-,
0003 o003 000.3 0003 0003  “gpo3 . e T e
(poyeys (porers () sweyog jeydes jo sweN ‘oN ‘jey]
8Jaym) ereym) opepy os|y
puedg 01'e’le o1 sesunosay
L1/010Z 014 EWZIOZ  ziioz  Ligioz 9N Pueds  eeiodion
Bujpnpouy jeBpng 18Bpng jeBpng Posfory oy p1g
Buipuny EUBMO  leuBup  jeuBug  Pelewpsy
1301 1301 eaneaipuy  eanesipu; pesodoay B T . o
. (Butbund 1e1i0 puy fewerxg uo poseg) - ) T L TmIm e e
1e8png aunypuedxy psuue|d jejo) ELZLOZ ) L1010z swweiBoiy _&_amw..mmbmm o

(spig sasinosey 8jesodio) sapnjoxy - Buipung sayyo [BUI9IX] uQ paseg)
€L21L02 03 L1/0LOZ swweibo.y lendeg yeaq




Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Budget Scrutiny - REVIEW OF PRE BUSINESS PLAN REVIEWS 2010/11 TO 2012/13

